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A \ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
g Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

NOTICE & DISCLAIMER

The Premier Bank Limited hereinafter referred as the “Bank” or the “"PBL” or the “Premier Bank” or the “Issuer”)
has authorized UCB Investment Limited (hereinafter referred as “UCBIL” or the "Lead Arranger” to distribute this
Information Memorandum (IM) in connection with the proposed transaction outlined in it (the “Transaction”) and
the bonds proposed to be issued in the Transaction (the “Bonds”)

This Information Memorandum is provided to prospective investors on a private and confidential basis for use solely
in connection with the issue, offer, sale or invitation to subscribe or purchase the Subordinated Bonds. This
Information Memarandum shall not be, in whole or in part, reproduced or used for any other purpose without prior
written consent of the Arranger.

The Issuer has prepared this information memorandum and is solely responsible for its contents. The issuer will
comply with all rules, laws and regulations and is responsible for obtaining all regulatory, governmental and
corporate approvals for the issuance of the Bonds. The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, confirms that
this Information Memorandum contains all the information with respect to itself and the Bonds to be issued by it,
which is material in the context of the Bonds; that the information contained in this Information Memorandum is
true and accurate in all material respects and is not misleading; that the opinions and intentions expressed in this
Information Memorandum are honestly held and that there are no other facts the omission of which would make
any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading. The Issuer accepts
responsibility accordingly.

The Arrangers has relied on the information provided by the Issuer and such information has not been independently
verified by the Arranger. No representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or will be made, and no
responsibility or liability is or will be accepted, by the Arranger or any affiliate of the Arranger for the accuracy,
completeness, reliability, correctness or fairness of this Information Memorandum or any of the information or
opinions contained therein, and the Arranger hereby expressly disclaim, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any
responsibility for the contents of this Information Memorandum and any liability, whether arising in tort or contract
or otherwise, relating to or resulting from this Information Memorandum or any information or errors contained
therein or any omissions therefore. By accepting this Information Memorandum, investors agree that the Arranger
will not have any such liability.

Neither this Information Memorandum nor any other information supplied in connection with the Issue is intended
to provide the complete basis of any credit or other evaluation, nor should it be considered as a recommendation
by the Arranger to the Issue that any recipient of this Information Memorandum (or any other information supplied
in connection with the Issue) should purchase or subscribe for any Bonds. Each investor contemplating purchasing
or subscribing for a Bond should make their own independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs,
and their own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the Issuer. Investors are advised not to construe the contents of
this Information Memorandum as investment, legal, accounting, regulatory or tax advice. Investors are also advised
to consult with their own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax, financial and related matters,
concerning an investment in the Bonds.

INVESTORS SHOULD RELY ON THEIR OWN EVALUATION TO ASSESS THE MERITS AND RISKS OF THE
INVESTMENT. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS CONSULT THEIR FINANCIAL, LEGAL
AND OTHER ADVISERS BEFORE PURCHASING OR ACQUIRING OR INVESTING IN THE SUBORDINATED
BONDS.
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ISSUER’S DISCLAIMER

Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

ALL THE FEATURES OF 5th PBL SUBORDINATED BOND ARE DRAFT ONLY AND FINALIZATION OF THESE
FEATURES ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVALS OF COMPETENT REGULATORS. THESE FEATURES MAY BE
MODIFIED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF BANGLADESH BANK AND BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY OTHER COMPETENT REGULATORS.
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SECTION 1: REPORT TO THE ELIGIBLE INVESTOR

By investing in the Bonds, you are hereby deemed to have acknowledged, represented and warranted to,
and agree (as the case may be) for the benefit of the Arranger, as set out below:

High risk: You are fully aware that investment in the Bonds involves a high degree of risk.

Consultation with advisers: You have (i) consulted with your own legal, regulatory, tax, business,
investment, financial and accounting advisers in connection herewith to the extent you have deemed
necessary, (i) collected and reviewed all information that you or your advisers believe is necessary or
appropriate in connection with the purchase of the Bonds, and (iii) made your own investment decisions
based upon your own judgment, due diligence and advice from such advisers as you have deemed
necessary and not upon any view expressed by or on behalf of the Arranger.

No reliance: You acknowledge and agree that you may not rely on any investigation that the Arranger or
any of its affiliates or any person acting on their behalf may have conducted with respect to the Issuer or
any of their affiliates, and neither the Arranger nor its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, legal
advisers or representatives have made any representation to you, express or implied, with respect to your
investment in the Bonds.

Informed decision: You are in possession of all the information that you believe is necessary or
appropriate in order to make an informed decision regarding your purchase of the Bonds, including
without limitation, adequate information concerning the Issuer’s business, financial condition, results of
operations and prospects.

Knowledge and experience: You have such knowledge and experience in financial, business and
international investment matters that you are capable of evaluating the merits and risks of purchasing the
Bonds and are aware that you may be required to bear, and are able to bear, all risks including economic
risk of an investment in the Bonds.

Information of the Company: You acknowledge that the information provided to you with regard to the
Issuer and the Bonds in this Information Memorandum has been supplied to you by the Arranger only on
behalf of the Issuer and that neither the Arranger nor any of its affiliates, employees, officers, directors,
legal advisers or representatives has verified such information or makes any representation or warranty
as to its accuracy or completeness.

Review of Information Memorandum: You have reviewed this Information Memorandum in its entirety,
including the risks associated with investment in the Bonds, and you understand and acknowledge all of
the risks described herein. By investing in the Bonds, you have determined that:

the Bonds are a suitable investment for you and your investment in the Bonds does not and will
not, when consummated, violate any investment or other guidelines, policies or restrictions
(corporate or otherwise), or any law, rule, regulation or arder applicable to you; and
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ii. you have obtained all approvals and consents (whether internal or external) and have made all
notifications necessary for you to invest in the Bonds as contemplated; and you can bear the
economic risk of the investment and are able to sustain a complete loss in connection with your
investment.

Own account: You are purchasing the Bonds for your own account and not with a view to any distribution
thereof.

No representation or warranty: The Arranger has not made, and you have not relied upon any
representation, warranty or condition (express and/or implied), and the Arranger shall not owe any duty
whatsoever to you in connection with the Bonds.

No obligation to purchase: The Arranger shall have no obligation to purchase or acquire all or any part of
the Bonds purchased by you or to support losses, if any, directly or indirectly sustained or incurred by you
for any reason whatsoever in connection with the Bonds, including the non-performance by the issuance,
whether to you or otherwise.
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SECTION 2:  RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT PERCEPTION ABOUT RISK

An investment in capital market involves a high degree of risk. The Bank is operating in an industry
involving both external and internal risk factors having direct as well as indirect effects on the investments
made by the investors. Potential investors of The Premier Bank Limited Subordinated Bond are strongly
encouraged to carefully evaluate all the information in this Information Memorandum, especially the risk
factors both internal and external on their own merit and not by referent to any other debt securities
whether of a comparable nature or otherwise before making any investment decision.

This section addresses the possible risks an investor might have to bear by investing in the bonds and each
risk factor is followed by management’s perception regarding the risk. If any of the risks described below
materialize, it could have a serious impact on the Issuer’s financial results, and the ability of the Issuer to
fulfill its obligations under the Bonds to be issued. However, the list of risk factors is not meant to be a
comprehensive description of all risks which may be relevant to a decision to invest in the Bonds. The
sequence in which the risks below are listed is not intended to be indicative of any order of priority or of
the extent of their conseguences.

2.1 Interest Rate Risk

The banking book consists of assets and liabilities contracted basically on account of relationship or
for steady income and statutory obligations and are generally held till maturity/payment by counter
party. The earnings or changes in the economic value are the main focus in banking book. Interest rate
risk is the risk that a bank will experience deterioration in its financial position as interest rates move over
time. Interest rate risk in the banking book arises from a bank’s core banking activities.

Management Perception

The Bank uses Duration Gap Analysis (DGA) for deriving value of capital requirement for interest rate risk.
The Bank ensures that interest rate risk is not included within the market risk. The Bank has calculated the
rate sensitive assets and liabilities with maturity up to 12 months’ bucket and applied the sensitivity
analysis to measure the level of interest rate shock on its capital adequacy.

2.2 Foreign Exchange Rate Risk
Exchange rate risk is defined as the potential change in earnings due to change in foreign exchange rates.
Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the bank because its trade commitments from

various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and remittances.

Management’s perception

Treasury Department conducts the Foreign Exchange Deals for the Bank as per Bangladesh Bank (BB)
guideline and their own policies. Treasury Mid Office is responsible to monitor all related limits of Treasury
and limits of its respective counterparties independently. In addition to Mid Office job is to ensure
compliance, manage and escalate overall Risk issues of Treasury as and when required. Treasury Back
Office is responsible for verification of all deals executed by Treasury, settling payments and passing of
entries in the books of account. Back Office is also ensuring revaluation in the Core Banking at Mark-to-
Market rate basis as determined by BB on daily basis, submitting Foreign Exchange Position report as per
BB guideline daily, reconciling/reporting all NOSTRO accounts with its book of entries and submitting all

related reports to Bangladesh Bank. %ﬁmﬂ
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2.3 Non-repayment Risk

It arises mainly from lending, trade finance, settlement and other financial transactions. This can be
described as potential loss arising from the failure of a counter party to perform as per contractual
agreement with the Bank. The failure may result from unwillingness of the counterparty or decline in
his/her financial condition.

Management’s perception

Potential credit losses from any given account, customer or portfolio are mitigated using a range of tools
such as collateral, netting agreements, insurance, and other guarantees. The reliance that can be placed
on these mitigates is carefully assessed in light of issues such as legal certainty and enforceability, market
valuation correlation and counterparty risk of the guarantor. Risk mitigation policies determine the
eligibility of collateral types. Collateral types which are eligible for risk mitigation include; cash, residential,
commercial and industrial property; fixed assets such as motor vehicles, plant and machinery, marketable
securities, commodities, bank guarantees, and letters of credit. Collateral is valued in accordance with our
Methodology for Valuation of Security/Collateral Assets, which prescribes the frequency of valuation for
different collateral types, based on the level of price volatility of each type of collateral. Collateral held
against impaired loans is maintained at fair value.

2.4 Prepayment, Call or Refunding Risk
Prepayment, call or refunding risks are the risks associated with the principal amount of a bond.

Management’s Perception

This bond is subordinated in nature. The bond is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted in
features (5.1) section.

2.5 Security Risk

Security is the specific revenue sources or assets pledged by an issuer to the bondholder to secure
repayment of the bond. Therefore, security risk is all about the process of recovering the investment by
the bend holder by utilizing the charge against the collateral securities in case of Issuer’s inability to repay
the face value of the bond(s).

Management’s Perception

5th PBL Subordinated Bond is an unsecured bond. Specific revenue sources or assets are not being
pledged against the issuance of the bonds. Investors will have the right on the PBL’s cash flow to get repaid
but rank of a band holder is below than other loans (or securities) with regard to claims on assets or
earnings.

2.6 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk to the bank's earnings and capital arising from its inability to timely meet
obligations. Liquidity risk primarily arises due to the maturity mismatch associated with assets and
liabilities of the bank. Although liquidity risk dynamics vary according to a bank's funding market, balance
sheet, and inter-corporate structure, the most common signs of possible liquidity problems include rising
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funding costs, a rating downgrade, decreases in credit lines, or reductions in the availability of long-term
funding.

Management’s Perception

The Premier Bank Limited maintains diversified and stable funding base comprising of core retail,
corporate and institutional deposits to manage liquidity risk. The prime responsibility of the liquidity risk
management of the Bank lies with Treasury Division under the supervision of ALCO, which maintains
liquidity based on current liquidity position, anticipated future funding requirement, sources of fund,
options for reducing funding needs, present and anticipated asset quality, present and future earning
capacity, present and planned capital position etc. The intensity and sophistication of liquidity risk
management process depend on the nature, size and complexity of a bank's activities. Sound liquidity risk
management employed in measuring, monitoring and controlling liquidity risk is critical to the viability of
the bank. The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO), which meets at least once in a month, is responsible for
managing and controlling liquidity of the Bank. Treasury front office closely monitors and controls liquidity
requirements on daily basis by appropriate coordination of funding activities and they are primarily
responsible for management of liquidity in the Bank. A monthly projection of fund flows is reviewed in
ALCO meeting regularly.

2.7 Management Risk

Management risk refers to the chance that bank managers’ inefficiency or under performance which will
finally affect the shareholders. The bondholders may suffer financial losses in such an event.

Management’s Perception

The Bank has well established management structure with diverse knowledge, skills, experience and
expertise in core area of banking operation in its bid to attain optimal utilization of available resources.
The bank has also a well proven track record of having strong and effective leadership which already has
shown an effect on the Bank’s financial performances.

2.8 Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and
systems or from external events. Operational risk may also arise from error and fraud due to lack of

internal control and compliance across the bank. NOV N
Nasimul Baten

Management’s Perception Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

Operational Risk is inherent in every business organization and covers a wide spectrum of issues. In order
to mitigate this, internal control and internal audit systems are used as the primary means. The Premier
Bank Limited manages this risk through a control based environment in which processes are documented,
authorization is independent and transactions are reconciled and monitored. This is supported by an
independent program of periodic reviews undertaken by internal audit, and by monitoring external
operational risk events, which ensure that the bank stays in line with industry best practice and takes
account of lessons learned from publicized operational failures within the financial services industry. The
Premier Bank Limited has operational risk management process which explains how the bank manages its
operational risk by identifying, assessing, monitoring, controlling and mitigating the risk, rectifying
operational risk events, and implementing any additional procedures required for compliance with
Bangladesh Bank’s requirements. Operational risk management responsibility is assigned to different level
of management within the business operation. Information systems are used to record the identification
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and assessment of operational risks and to generate appropriate regular management reporting. Risk
assessment incorporates a regular review of identified risks to monitor significant changes.

2.9 Business Risk

Business risk is the possibility that a company will have lower than anticipated profits, or that it will
experience a loss rather than a profit. Business risk is influenced by numerous factors, including business
environment, economic situation and government regulations.

Management’s Perception

The performance and the quality and growth of Bank’s assets are necessarily dependent on the health of
the Bangladesh economy as well as on global economic conditions. An economic slowdown could
adversely affect the business, including inability to grow asset portfolio, to maintain the quality of the
assets and to implement business strategy. The domestic economy could be adversely affected by a
variety of domestic as well as global factors. To mitigate business risk management continuously pursue
to execute dynamic strategy on growth and business diversification.

2,10 Industry Risk

Industry risk is the possibility that a specific industry will not perform up to the level or at par. When
problems plague one industry, they affect the individual organization of that particular industry. They may
also cross over into other industries. The issuer is operating in a highly competitive market as modern
banking industry has brought greater business diversification. Some banks in the industrialized world are
entering into investments, underwriting of securities and portfolio management. The entry of new
competitors may also deteriorate the competitive environment and result in lower profitability of the
bank.

Management’s Perception

The Bank has an established broad-based presence and has been taking steps to enhance customer
satisfaction by upgrading skills, systems and technology to meet such challenges. The Bank is attempting
to add quality assets on competitive terms and also taking steps to broad base its product bouquet with
a special emphasis on enhancement in the non-fund-based income. On the resource-raising front, the
Bank is actively endeavoring to broaden its reach and raise resources through its wide distribution
network of branches.

2.11 Market and Technology Related Risk

Market risk is the risk of potential losses in the on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet positions of a bank,
steams from adverse movements in market rates or prices such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates,
equity prices, credit spreads and/or commaodity prices. Market risk exposure may be explicit in bank’s
trading book and banking book.

The financial industry of Bangladesh is currently one of the fastest growing in the country and is
increasingly becoming competitive. Strong marketing and brand management would be required to
increase the bank’s customer base.

As the banking industry is becoming more and more technology dependent the risks deriving from
technological use is increasing day by day. The bank might be exposed to risks such as cyber-attack, system
collapse, system hacking, unauthorized electronic fund transfers, etc.
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Management’s Perception

The Board approves all policies related to market risk, sets limit and reviews compliance on a regular basis.
The objective is to provide cost effective funding last year to finance asset growth and trade related
transaction. Standardized (rule based) approach is used to measure the market risk of the Bank whereas
for interest rate risk and equity risk both General and specific risk factors are applied for calculating capital
charge and for foreign exchange and commodities only general risk factor is applied. The duties of
managing the market risk including liquidity, interest rate and foreign exchange risk lies with the Treasury
Division under the supervision of ALCO committee. The ALCO committee is comprised of senior executives
of the Bank, who meets at least once in a month. The committee evaluates the current position of the
bank and gives direction to mitigate the market risk exposure to a minimum level.

There are approved limits for Market risk related instruments both on-balance sheet and off-balance
sheet items. The limits are monitored and enforced on a regular basis to protect against market risk. The
exchange rate committee of the Bank meets on a daily basis to review the prevailing market condition,
exchange rate, forex position and transactions to mitigate foreign exchange risks.

Bank’s business is highly dependent on ability to process a large number of transactions on a daily basis.
Financial, accounting or other data processing systems may fail to operate adequately or may become
disabled as a result of events that are wholly or partially beyond the control, including a disruption of
electrical or communications services. These circumstances could affect bank’s operations and may result
in financial loss, disruption of businesses or may damage to bank’s reputation. The Bank has set system
and processes to protect its IT systems and network infrastructure from physical break-ins as well as
security breaches and other disruptions caused by increased use of technology. Computer break-ins could
affect the security of information stored in and transmitted through these computer systems and network
infrastructure. The Bank continues to implement secured technology and establish operational
procedures to prevent break-ins.

2.12 Risk Related to Potential or Existing Government Regulations

The company operates under, the Bank Companies Act-1991, Companies Act-1994, Income Tax
Ordinance, 1984, Income Tax rules, 1984, Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 1991, Value Added Tax (VAT) Rules,
1991, Customs Act, 1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other related regulations.
The company also obtained license from Bangladesh Bank as a Bank under Bank Companies Act-1991. Any
major changes in regulatory regime may cause the Bank to be a noncompliant one having adverse impact
in the reputation of the Bank.

Management’s Perception

The laws and regulations or the regulatory or enforcement environment in Bangladesh may change at any
time and may have an adverse impact on the products or services bank offers. Central Bank from time to
time has instituted changes in regulations applicable loan provisioning, rescheduling, and amended Bank
Company Act-1991(amended2013). Unless any policy change that may negatively and materially affect
the industry as a whole, the business of the bank is expected not to be affected significantly.

2.13 Risk Related to Potential Changes in Global and National Policies

Changes in existing global or national policies can have either positive or negative impacts for the Bank.
The performance of the Bank will be hindered due to unavoidable circumstances both in Bangladesh and

worldwide like political turmoil.
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Management’s Perception

A significant change in the global and national policies in the future, particularly in respect of the banking
and financial sector could affect business and economic conditions in Bangladesh. This could also
adversely affect the business, prospects, results of operations and financial condition. The management
of the Bank transcribes the prevailing and upcoming future changes in the global or national policy and
firms to response appropriately and timely management of the risk.

SECTION 3: DETAILED DESCRIPTION AND INFORMATION

Detailed description and information as per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt
Securities) Rules, 2021; Schedule- A (Part 1) is annexed to this Information Memorandum. Please check
Annexure - 1.

SECTION 4: USE OF PROCEEDS

Purpose of Issuance of Premier Bank Subordinated Bond

The Premier Bank Limited (PBL) has decided to raise Tier-2 Capital through issuance of Non-Convertible,
Unsecured Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh
Bank’s Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line with
Basel I1). The proposed bond issue will allow the bank to enhance its capital strength and continue to
grow its balance sheet in the future years.

Plan Regarding Use of Proceeds from Premier Bank Subordinated Bond

The proposed bond will qualify as part of PBL’s Tier-2 capital and will help maintain healthy capital
adequacy ratios in the next few years. Besides, the BDT 6,000 million fund will be used for undertaking
general business activities of the bank including strengthening of the loan portfolio and other securities.

SECTION 5: FEATURES OF 5th PBL Subordinated Bond

5th PBL Subordinated Bond is a non-convertible and unsecured debt instrument. The major features of
the Sth PBL Subordinated Bond are presented below:

5.1 Basic Features of the Instrument

Table 1: Basic Features of 5th PBL Subordinated Bond

Name of the Instrument: 5™ PBL Subordinated Bond
Non-convertible, Unsecured, Fully-redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated
Issue Type:
Bonds
Issuer: The Premier Bank Limited
To raise Tier-ll Regulatory Capital and thereby enhance Capital to Risk-
Purposes and Objectives: weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as per “Guidelines on Risk-Based Capital
Adequacy” of Bangladesh Bank
Arranger: UCB Investment Limited
Trustee: Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH)
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Piying Agant, Registear, Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH)
Transfer Agent:

Legal Counsel: Amicus Curiae

Credit Rating Agency: Argus Credit Rating Services Limited

Issue Size: BDT 6,000,000,000 (Six thousand million taka)

No. of Bonds to be issued:

1,000 (One thousand)

Face Value:

BDT 6,000,000 (Six Million Taka) per Bond

Minimum Subscription:

BDT 6,000,000 (Six Million Taka)

Tenure:

7 Years

Investors:

Institutional investors and high net-worth individual investors

Mode of Placement:

Private Placement on a best effort basis

Yield to Maturity / Rate of
Return:

Coupon Rate

Coupon Rate:

Reference Rate + Coupon Margin

Reference Rate:

Latest average 6-month FDR rate of all private commercial banks (excluding
foreign banks and islamic banks) as published by Bangladesh Bank on the
Quotation Day. The Reference Rate will be rounded to 2 (two) decimal
places.

Quotation Day

Five (05) days before the first day of any period for which Coupon is to be
paid

Coupon Margin:

2.00%

Range of Coupon Rate:

Floor: 6.00% - Celling: 9.00% at all times

Coupon Payment:

Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from drawdown date.

Repayment Schedule:

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 10 (ten) tranches commencing
at the end of the 30" month from the date of drawdown in the following
manner:

Period Redemption
3ot 10.0%
36 10.0%
42m 10.0%
48h 10.0%
54th 10.0%
60" 10.0%
66" 10.0%
7208 10.0%
78th 10.0%
84th 10.0%

Call Refunding & Conversion
Features:

The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable.

Credit Rating of the Issue

Long Term: AA

Short Term: ST-1

Outlook: Stable

Validity: 06 June 2022 to 05 June 2023

Default Protection
Mechanism (details of credit
enhancement) if any:

This Bond is Unsecured in nature. No credit enhancement is applicable.
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Mode of option (call or put) if | The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable

any:
Tax Features: According to the laws of Bangladesh

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two percent) higher than
Late Payment: the Coupon Rate and be payable on the amount not paid on the due date up

till the date of actual payment

Description of Collateral
Security and type of charges

to be created against the Ubinecueny
issue:
Transferability/Liquidity: Freely transferable by the provisions of the Trust Deed
The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed by the existing laws of
Governing Law: Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be subject to the jurisdiction

of the courts of Bangladesh.

5.2 Rate of Return, Yield to Maturity, Coupon/Discount Rate
Yield to Maturity: Reference Rate + Coupon Margin, Coupon Range: 6.0% to 9.00%.

5.3 Transferability/Liquidity
Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed

5.4 Prepayment, Call, Refunding, Conversion Feature
The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable in nature and the bond has no prepayment option.

5.5 Tax Features
The Company and any income from the Bond for the investors will be according to the Laws of Bangladesh.

5.6 Late Redemption:
The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two per cent) higher than the Coupon Rate and be
payable on the amount not paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment

5.7 Credit Enhancement:
It is not applicable for the subordinated bond of The Premier Bank Limited.

5.8 Enforcement of Charges over securities
The Trustee shall enforce all payment obligations under the Bonds only by way of petitioning for the
winding up or dissolution of the Issuer and/or by proving for the amount due and payable under the Bonds
in the liquidation or administration of the Issuer. In the event of default by the Issuer in the performance
or observance of any covenant, condition or provision contained in the Bond or the Trust Deed or any of
the Issue Documents (save for failure to pay any amount of principal, coupon or expenses or in respect of
any other payment obligation), (i) the Trustee or any Bondholder shall not be entitled to any remedy
available to the Trustee or any Bondholder which in substance amounts to a remedy to recover any
amounts under any payment obligation of the Issuer under the Bonds and (ii} any other remedy available.

5.9 Repayment Schedule:

As per BASEL Il guideline (Annex IV: Specific Eligibility Criteria for Subordinated Debt to Qualify as Tier 2
Capital), the Bond is Subordinate in nature as the instrument is subordinated to deposits and other
liabilities of the bank. It implies that the claims of the subordinated debt holders will be junior to the
claims of the depositors and the other creditors. The bond will be unsecured and fully paid-up. The bond
is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted in featuM"ﬂv 2[]22
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Repayment Schedule for BDT 6,000,000,000 Tier-ii Bond

Scenario Analysis of Some
Principal Principal SO oneen PayoNe
:Z:::;n::! Month | Redemption Redemption Endl;ag]:;i::ipal Each Coupon Each Coupon
(%) Amount
Amount @ Amount @
6.0% 9.0%
o 6 0.00% 0 6,000,000,000 180,000,000 270,000,000
2nd 12 0.00% 0 6,000,000,000 180,000,000 270,000,000
3+ 18 0.00% 0 6,000,000,000 180,000,000 270,000,000
4th 24 0.00% 0 6,000,000,000 180,000,000 270,000,000
5t 30 10.00% 600,000,000.00 5,400,000,000 180,000,000 270,000,000
gt 36 10.00% 600,000,000.00 4,800,000,000 162,000,000 243,000,000
T 42 10.00% 600,000,000.00 4,200,000,000 144,000,000 216,000,000
g 48 10.00% 600,000,000.00 3,600,000,000 126,000,000 189,000,000
gth 54 10.00% 600,000,000.00 3,000,000,000 108,000,000 162,000,000
10t 60 10.00% 600,000,000.00 2,400,000,000 90,000,000 135,000,000
11% 66 10.00% 600,000,000.00 1,800,000,000 72,000,000 108,000,000
1w 72 10.00% 600,000,000.00 1,200,000,000 54,000,000 81,000,000
13th 78 10.00% 600,000,000.00 600,000,000 36,000,000 54,000,000
14th 84 10.00% 600,000,000.00 0 18,000,000 27,000,000
SECTION 6: DESCRIPTION OF COLLATERAL SECURITY AND TYPE OF CHARGES TO BE CREATED

5% PBL Subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of investors in equity shares and Subordinated to the
claims of the depositors and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as defined in the Basel Ill Guidelines) of
the Bank. It is neither secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other

arrangement that legally or economically enhances the seniority of the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors.

SECTION 7:  RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER

Rights and Obligations of the Issuer have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(The Premier Bank Limited) and the Trustee (Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH))

As long as any of the Bonds remains outstanding (and, for the avoidance of doubt, a Bond is outstanding
as long as it has not been redeemed in full notwithstanding that it has become due), the Issuer undertakes
to each of the Trustee and the Bondholders that it shall comply with the provisions of this Condition IV
(Covenants).

Information Undertakings

Financial Statements and Covenants

(a) The Issuer shall supply to the Trustee and, at the request of any Bondholder, the Trustee shall distribute
to such Bondholder:

e assoon as the same become available, but in any event within 60 days after the end of each Fiscal
Year, the complete audited consolidated financial statements of the Issuer, carried out by a Tier
1 ranked BSEC approved auditftnmyzﬂﬁ such Fiscal Year, stated in Taka; and
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e assoon as the same become available, but in any event within 60 days after the end of each half
of each Fiscal Year, the complete unaudited [but reviewed,] consolidated financial statements of
the Issuer for such half Fiscal Year, stated in Taka.

e The Issuer shall:

* Maintain a minimum regulatory Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines
during the tenure of the Bonds and provide Compliance report certified by the Chief Financial
Officer (“CFQ”) in Form as provided for in schedule 7 of this Trust Deed to the Trustee on semi-
annual basis;

* maintain Cost to Income Ratio of less than 90% during the tenure of the Bonds and provide
Compliance Report certified by CFO in the same form as mentioned in clause 19.1 (b) (1) to the
Trustee on semi-annual basis;

s Not issue any long-term (i.e., greater than 1 year) debt and debt-like instruments during the
tenure of the Bond without written No Objection Certificate from the Majority Bondholders and
Trustee. In the event the Issuer avails any long-term loans from banks/non-banking financial
institutions, the Bondholders will be notified in writing through the Trustee.

Compliance Certificate

e The Issuer shall supply to the Trustee, with each set of financial statements delivered pursuant to
Condition IV-A (i), a Compliance Certificate Schedule-6 (Form of Compliance Certificate) certifying
that (1) no Default or Event of Default has occurred or is continuing (or if a Default or Event of
Default has occurred or is continuing, specifying its nature and the steps, if any, being taken to
remedy it) and (2) the Issuer has complied with its obligations under these Conditions (or, if such
is not the case, giving details of the circumstances of such non-compliance).

e Requirements as to financial statements
The Issuer shall ensure that each set of financial statements delivered pursuant to Condition IV-A
(i) gives (if audited) a true and fair view of, or (if unaudited) fairly represents, the financial
condition and operations of the Issuer and its Subsidiaries as at the date to which, and for the
period in relation to which, those financial statements were drawn up.

The Issuer shall procure that each set of financial statements delivered pursuant to Condition IV-
A (i) is prepared in accordance with the Accounting Principles.

Notification of default

» The Issuer shall notify the Trustee of any Default or Event of Default (and the steps, if any, being
taken to remedy it) promptly but no later than 7 days upon becoming aware of its occurrence.

« Promptly upon a request by the Trustee but no later than 7 days, the Issuer shall supply to the
Trustee a certificate signed by its Managing Director certifying that no Default or Event of Default
is continuing (or if a Default or Event of Default is continuing, specifying its nature and the steps,
if any, being taken to remedy it).

SECTION 8:  RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE TRUSTEE

Rights and Obligations of the Trustee have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(The Premier Bank Limited) and the Trustee (Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH)).

Duties and Powers of the Trustee
The Trustee has the following duties and powers in connection with the Trust:

a. to hold the benefit of the covenants made by the Issuer in this Trust Deed and the Conditions on trust

for the Bondholders;
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b. to open such accounts as it deems necessary for discharging the functions of Trustee;

c. to keep the money and assets representing the Trust Property (including enforcement proceeds) and
to deposit and withdraw such moneys and assets as may be required from time to time;

d. to undertake all such actions for the recoveries of any overdue in accordance with the provisions of this
Trust Deed and to execute all such documents, deeds and papers and to do all acts in relation thereto;

e. to issue, manage and administer the Bonds in accordance with the terms of this Trust Deed and execute,
acknowledge, confirm or endorse any agreements, documents, deeds, instruments and papers in
connection therewith;

f. to call any meetings of the Bondholders in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed and the
Bonds and to facilitate the proceedings of such meeting as it deems appropriate in accordance with the
terms of this Trust Deed;

g.to implement, give effect to and facilitate the terms and conditions of the Bonds and such other
documents, deeds and agreements in contemplation thereof;

h. upon instruction by the Bondholders upon occurrence of an Event of Default in accordance with this
Trust Deed, to sell or otherwise dispose of the Trust Property and close any bank accounts that may have
been opened in pursuance of this Trust Deed after distribution of amounts standing to their credit;

i. to take such action as may be appropriate for the protection of the interest of the Bondholders in
accordance with the Trust Act, 1882 and the provisions of this Trust Deed; and

j. The Trustee shall have power to initiate negotiations with the respective parties for inclusion of any
additional terms and conditions for the performance of the obligations under this Trust Deed for the
protection of the interest of the Bondholders, and necessary amendments can then be made by way of
mutual agreement; and

k. to do all such other acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and incidental to the above objects
unless such acts require the prior consent of the Beneficiaries in accordance with this Trust Deed.

Covenant to repay

The Issuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of them become due to
be redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any of them becomes due to be repaid in accordance with
and subject to the terms and conditions of the Bonds in this Trust Deed or any provision of this Trust Deed,
unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee in Taka in freely transferable
funds for value the relevant due date for payment the principal amount of the Bonds or any of them
becoming due for redemption or repayment on that date and shall (subject to any terms and conditions
of the Bonds) until all such payments (both before and after judgment or other order) are duly made
unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee as aforesaid on the dates
provided for in the Trust Deed, or any of them outstanding from time to time as set out in the Trust Deed
provided that:

a. every payment in respect of the Bonds or any of them made to or through the Paying Agent in the
manner provided in the Agency Agreement shall satisfy, to the extent of such payment, the relevant
covenant by the Issuer contained in this Clause except to the extent that there is default in the subsequent
payment thereof to the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed;

b. if any payment in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made after the due date, payment shall be
deemed not to h b il ei i i he Bondhold il ier,
not to have been made until eith rhtlmumpunt is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the
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third Business Day after notice by the Trustee to the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed that
the full amount has been received by the Paying Agent or the Trustee in the case of payment to the Paying
Agent, to the extent that there is failure in the subsequent payment to the Bondholders under the Trust
Deed; and

c. in any case where payment due in respect of any Bond is improperly withheld or refused upon due
presentation of a Bond Certificate, payment shall accrue in accordance with Clause Error! Reference
source not found. on the whole or such part of such amount from the date of such withholding or refusal
until the date either on which such amount due is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the third Business
Day after which notice by the Trustee is given to the Bondholders in accordance with this Trust Deed that
the full amount payable in respect of the said principal amount is available for collection by the
Bondholders provided that on further due presentation thereof such payment is in fact made.

The Trustee will hold the benefit of this covenant and the covenants in Clause 14 (Rights, Duties and
Obligations of the Trustee) on trust for the Bondholders.

Terms of Appointment
Reliance on information

a. Advice: The Trustee may in relation to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a certificate or
any information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker, auctioneer, accountant or
other expert and shall not be responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting;

b. Certificate of directors or Authorised Signatories: The Trustee, in the exercise of its functions, may call
for and shall be at liberty to accept a certificate signed by two Authorised Signatories of the Issuer or other
person duly authorised on their behalf as to any fact or matter prima facie within the knowledge of the
Issuer, as the case may be, as sufficient evidence thereof and a like certificate to the effect that any
particular dealing, transaction or step or thing is, in the opinion of the person so certifying, expedient as
sufficient evidence that it is expedient and the Trustee shall not be bound in any such case to call for
further evidence or be responsible for any Liability that may be occasioned by its failing so to do;

c. Resolution or direction of Bondholders: The Trustee shall not be responsible for acting in good faith upon
any resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any meeting of the
Bondholders in respect whereof minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a specified
percentage of Bondholders, even though it may subsequently be found that there was some defect in the
constitution of the meeting or the passing of the resolution or the making of the directions or that for any
reason the resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any Meeting or the
making of the directions was not valid or binding upon the Bondholders;

d. Bondholders as a class: In connection with the exercise by it of any of its trusts, powers, authorities and
discretions (including without limitation any modification, waiver, authorisation or determination), the
Trustee shall have regard to the general interests of the Bondholders as a class (but shall not have regard
to any interests arising from circumstances particular to individual Bondholders whatever their number
and in particular, but without limitation, shall not have regard to the consequences of the exercise of its
trusts, powers, authorities and discretions for individual Bondholders (whatever their number) resulting
from their being for any purpose domiciled or resident in, or otherwise connected with, or subject to the
jurisdiction of, any particular territory or any political sub-division thereof and the Trustee shall not be
entitled to require, nor shall any Bondholder be entitled to claim, from the Issuer, the Trustee or any other
person any indemnification or payment in respect of any tax consequences of any such exercise upon
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

e. No obligation to monitor: The Trustee shall not be under any obligation to monitor or supervise the
functions of any other person under the Bonds or any other agreement or document relating to the
transactions herein or therein contemplated and shall be entitled, in the absence of actual knowledge of
a breach of obligation, to assume that each such person is properly performing and complying with its
obligations;

f. Bonds held by the Issuer: In the absence of actual knowledge or express notice to the contrary, the
Trustee may assume without enquiry (other than requesting a certificate of the Issuer), that no Bonds are
for the time being held by or for the benefit of the Issuer or any of its Affiliates;

g. Events of Default: The Trustee shall not be bound to give notice to any person of the execution of this
Trust Deed or to take any steps to ascertain whether any Default or Event of Default has happened and,
until it shall have actual knowledge or express notice to the contrary, the Trustee shall be entitled to
assume that no such Default or Event of Default has happened and that the Issuer is observing and
performing all the obligations on its part contained in the Bonds and the Bond Documents and no event
has happened as a consequence of which any of the Bonds may become repayable;

h. Right to deduct or withhold for taxes: Deduction or withholding of tax will be as per prevailing laws of
Bangladesh.

i. No responsibility to investigate: The Trustee shall not have any responsibility for or have any duty to
investigate except under any applicable laws or regulations:

the execution, delivery, legality, validity, effectiveness, adequacy, genuineness, enforceability or
admissibility in evidence of any Bond Document;

any recitals, statements, warranties, representations or covenants of any party to any Bond Document;

its ability to exercise the rights, trusts, powers, authorities or discretions purported to be conferred on it
by any of the Bond Documents; or

the capacities, powers or credit standing of the Issuer or other party to any of the Bond Documents;

j. Error of judgment: The Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith by any
officer or employee of the Trustee assigned by the Trustee to administer its corporate trust matters;

k. No responsibility for loss: The Trustee shall not in any circumstances, except under any applicable laws
or regulations:

i. be liable to account to any Bondholder or any other person for anything except sums actually received
by the Trustee which have not been distributed or paid to the persons entitled or at the time of payment
believed by the Trustee to be entitled thereto, or

ii. be liable to any Bondholder or any other person for any costs, charges, losses, damages, liabilities or
expenses arising from or connected with any act, default, omission or misconduct of the Trustee, any
Appointee or their respective officers, employees or agents in relation to the Bond Documents except to
the extent that they shall have been finally judicially determined to have been caused by the Trustee's
own gross negligence, wilful default or fraud.

I. Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the performance of its
obligations under this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of circumstances beyond such
Trustee's control, including, without limitation, acts of God, flood, war (whether declared or undeclared),
terrorism, fire, riot, embargo, labour disputes, any laws, ordinances, regulations or the like which restrict
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Dacument, and other causes beyond such Trustee's control whether or not of the same class or kind as
specifically named above. However, the Trustee shall use commercially reasonable efforts consistent with
accepted practice in its industry to resume performance as soon as practicable under the circumstances.

m. Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such
rights and powers granted to it under the applicable law including but is not limited to The Securities and
Exchange Commission (Private Placement of Debt Securities) Rules 2012.

n. Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to indemnification in
connection with the performance of its duties under this Trust Deed shall extend to the Trustee's officers,
directors and employees. Such immunities and protections and right to indemnification, together with the
Trustee's right to compensation, shall survive the Trustee's resignation or removal, the defeasance or
discharge of this Trust Deed and final payment of the Bonds but in any event will be subject to any gross
negligence, wilful default or fraud of which the Trustee or its officers, directors or employees may be guilty
in relation to their duties under this Trust Deed. The Issuer acknowledges that in any proceedings taken
in relation to this Trust Deed, it will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets immunity from
suit, execution, attachment or other legal process.

Trustee's Determination and Discretion

a. Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the performance or
observance by the Issuer of any obligation under the provisions of any Bond Document or contained in
the Bonds is capable of remedy and/or materially prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders and if
the Trustee certifies that any such default is, in its opinion, not capable of remedy and/or materially
prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders, such certificate shall be conclusive and binding upon the
Issuer and the Bondholders provided however that the Trustee may not exercise any powers conferred
upon it by this Clause Ounless the Trustee having given not less than 10 Business Days' notice of such
proposed determination to the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed, it has not, within 30 days
of such notice being received by the Bondholders or a shorter period as may be agreed by the Bondholders
in writing, been directed by an Extraordinary Resolution or Written Resolution instructing the Trustee as
to the determination which shall be made;

b. Determination of questions: the Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders shall have full power to
determine all the questions and doubts arising in relation to any of the provisions of this Trust Deed which
in the opinion of the Trustee relates to matters and are bond specific matters (“Bond Specific Matters”)
and every such determination, whether made upon a question actually raised or implied in the acts or
proceedings of the Trustee, shall be conclusive and shall bind the Trustee and the Bondholders provided
however that the Trustee may not exercise any powers conferred upon it by this Clause unless the Trustee
having given not less than 10 Business Days' notice of such proposed determination to the Bondholders
in accordance with the Trust Deed, it has not, within 30 days of such notice being received by the
Bondholders or a shorter period as may be agreed by the Bondholders in writing, been directed by an
Extraordinary Resolution or Written Resolution instructing the Trustee as to the determination which shall
be made;

c. Trustee's discretion: the Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards all the
trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed or by operation of law, have
absolute discretion as to the exercise or non-exercise thereof and the Trustee shall not be responsible for
any Liability that may result from the exercise or non-exercise thereof but whenever the Trustee is under
the provisions of this Trust Deed bound to act at the request or direction of the Bondholders, the Trustee
shall nevertheless not be so bound unless first indemnified and/or provided with security to its satisfaction
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
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against all actions, proceedings, claims and demands to which it may render itself liable and all costs,
charges, damages, expenses and liabilities which it may incur by so doing provided however that the
Trustee may not exercise any discretion conferred upon it by this Clause unless the Trustee having given
not less than 10 Business Days' notice of such exercise of discretion to the Bondholders in accordance
with the Trust Deed, it has not, within 30 days of such notice being received by the Bondholders or a
shorter period as may be agreed by the Bondholders in writing, been directed by an Extraordinary
Resolution or Written Resolution instructing the Trustee as to how such discretion shall be exercised;

d. Trustee's consent: any consent given by the Trustee for the purposes of this Trust Deed may be given
on such terms and subject to such conditions (if any) as the Trustee may require;

e. Application of proceeds: the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by the Issuer
of the proceeds of the issue of the Bonds or the delivery of any Bond Certificate to the persons entitled
toit;

f. Delegation: the Trustee may, with the prior consent in writing of the Issuer, in the execution and exercise
of all or any of the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed, act by
responsible officers or a responsible officer for the time being of the Trustee and the Trustee may also
whenever it thinks fit, whether by power of attorney or otherwise, delegate to any person or persons or
fluctuating body of persons (whether being a joint trustee of this Trust Deed or not) all or any of the trusts,
powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed and any such delegation may be made
upon such terms and conditions and subject to such regulations (including power to sub-delegate with
the consent of the Trustee) as the Trustee may think fit in the interests of the Bondholders and, provided
the Trustee shall have exercised reasonable care in the selection of any such Appointee and the Trustee
shall not be bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of and shall not in any way or to any extent be
responsible for any Liabilities incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission or default on the part of
such delegate or sub-delegate;

g. Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882, the Trustee may, in the conduct of the trusts of
this Trust Deed, with the prior consent in writing of the Issuer, instead of acting personally, employ and
pay an agent on any terms, whether or not a lawyer or other professional person, to transact or conduct,
or concur in transacting or conducting, any business and to do or concur in doing all acts required to be
done by the Trustee, as the case may (including the receipt and payment of money) and, provided that
the Trustee shall have exercised reasonable care in the selection and appointment of any such agent(s),
the Trustee shall not be responsible for any Liabilities incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission or
default on the part of any person appointed by it hereunder or be bound to supervise the proceedings or
acts of any such person;

h. Custodians and nominees: the Trustee may appoint and pay any person to act as a custodian or nominee
onany terms in relation to such assets of the trust as the Trustee may determine, including for the purpose
of depositing with a custodian this Trust Deed or any document relating to the trust created hereunder
and, provided the Trustee shall have exercised reasonable care in the selection of any such Appointee,
the Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss, liability, expense, demand, cost, claim or proceedings
incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission or default on the part of any person appointed by it
hereunder or be bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of any such person; and

i. Confidential information: the Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by a court of
competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder any confidential information (financial or
otherwise) made available to the Trustee by the Issuer or any other person in connection with this Trust Deed
and no Bondholder shall be entitled to take any action to obtain from the Trustee any such information. The
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Trustee shall forward to the Bondholders any non-confidential information made available to the Trustee by
the Issuer in connection with this Trust Deed.

Financial matters

a. Professional charges: any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in any
profession or business shall be entitled to charge and be paid all usual professional and other charges for
business transacted and acts done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with the
trusts of this Trust Deed and also his incurred charges in addition to disbursements for all other work and
business done and all time spent by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with this
Trust Deed, including matters which might or should have been attended to in person by a trustee not
being a banker, lawyer, broker or other professional person;

b. Expenditure by the Trustee: nothing contained in this Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to expend or
risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties or the exercise
of any right, power, authority or discretion hereunder if it has grounds for believing the repayment (if
approved by the Issuer) of such funds or adequate indemnity against, or security for, such risk or liability
is not assured to it; and

c. Restriction on financial transactions with the Issuer:

The Trustee and its directors and officers shall be precluded from making any contracts or entering into
any transactions (“Other Business) with the Issuer which would place its fiduciary duties towards the
Bondholders in conflict with its rights and obligations in such Other Business.

Trustee liable for gross negligence

None of the provisions of this Trust Deed shall in any case in which the Trustee has failed to show the
degree of care and diligence required by it as trustee, having regard to the provisions of this Trust Deed
conferring on the Trustee any powers, authorities or discretions, relieve or indemnify the Trustee against
any liability which by virtue of any rule of law would otherwise attach to it in respect of any gross
negligence, wilful default or fraud of which it may be guilty in relation to its duties under this Trust Deed.

Exercise of Discretion

a. Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shall not be obliged to exercise
or consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make any determination (including, without
limitation, any determination as to whether any fact or circumstance or activity or thing is material or
substantial or complies with some such similar quantitative standard) or to consider taking or take any
action whatsoever in connection with or under or pursuant to the Bonds unless directed to do so by the
holders of not less than 66%/s percent in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding or if so directed
by an Extraordinary Resolution.

b. The Trustee will not be responsible for any loss, expense, damage, claim, cost, charge or liability which
may be suffered as a result of any exercise or non-exercise of a discretion or the making or failure to make
any determination or the taking or failure to take any action by the Trustee, acting on the directions of
the Bondholders as aforesaid or pending the provision of such a direction.

c. A certificate delivered in compliance with this Trust Deed of two Authorised Signatories of the Issuer or
other person duly authorised on their behalf as to the compliance by the Issuer with any of their respective
obligations contained in the Conditions or this Trust Deed shall be conclusive and binding on the Issuer,
the Trustee and the Bondholders save in the case of manifest error, but without prejudice to the

pravisions of this trust deed.
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d. The Trustee shall have no responsibility for requesting such certificates unless the Issuer has failed to
deliver such certificates in accordance with Clause 9 (Terms of Appointment) or the Trustee is requested
to do so by any Bondholder. The Trustee shall be entitled to rely on such certificates absolutely and shall
not be obliged to enquire further as regards the circumstances then existing and whether they justify the
provision and the content of such certificate and will not be responsible for any loss occasioned by so
acting. The Trustee shall be entitled to rely on any such certificates as sufficient evidence by the Issuer of
such compliance (or non-compliance) and will not be respansible for or for investigating any matter
relating to the financial condition of or any other matter relating to the Issuer.

SECTION 9: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE ISSUE MANAGER, UNDERWRITER, OR ANY OTHER
CONTRACTUAL PARTY

Rights and obligations of the issue manager, underwriter, or any other contractual parties is not applicable
for 5th PBL Subordinate Bond.

SECTION 10: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS (BONDHOLDERS)

Rights and Obligations of the Issuer have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(The Premier Bank Limited) and the Trustee (Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH))

Each Bondholder has the right to demand information from the Issuer as set out in this Trust Deed and
the Condition attached in Schedule 1 Part B (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to receive payment of principal amount of the Bond on the Redemption
Date as set out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to receive coupon on the Bond on the Coupon Payment Date as set out in
the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to attend meeting of the Bondholders and vote therein in accordance with
Condition 12 (Meetings of Bondholders, Modification, Waiver and Substitution).

Meetings

The Trust Deed contains provisions for convening meetings of Bondholders of each series to consider any
matter affecting their interests, including the approval by Extraordinary Resolution of a modification of
the Bonds of such series or the provisions of the Trust Deed. The quorum at any such meeting for passing
an Extraordinary Resolution will be persons holding or representing over 50 percent in principal amount
of the Bonds for the time being outstanding or, at any adjourned such meeting, two or more persons
being or representing Bondholders whatever the principal amount of the Bonds so held or represented
unless the business of such meeting includes consideration of proposals, inter alia, [(a) to modify the due
date for any payment in respect of the Bonds, (b) to reduce or cancel the amount of principal, premium
(if any) or interest payable in respect of the Bonds or to vary the Rate of Interest applicable to the Bonds,
(c) to effect the exchange, conversion or substitution of the Bonds for, or the conversion of the Bonds
into, shares, bonds or other obligations or securities of the Issuer or any other person or body corporate
formed or to be formed, (d) to change the currency of payment of the Bonds of such series or (e) to change
the quorum required at any meeting of the Bondholders or the majority required to pass an Extraordinary
Resolution (including for the purposes of a direction to the Trustee pursuant to Condition VIII (Events of
Default)) or sign a Written Resolution or otherwise required in respect of any matter that is expressed
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under any Bond Document as requiring the consent or instructions of the holders of at least 662/3
percent. in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Bonds, in which case the necessary quorum for
passing an Extraordinary Resolution will be two or more persons holding or representing not less than
662/3 per cent., or at any adjourned such meeting, not less than 50 per cent., in principal amount of the
Bonds for the time being outstanding. An Extraordinary Resolution passed at any meeting of Bondholders
will be binding on all Bondholders, whether or not they are present at the meeting. The Trust Deed
provides that a written resolution signed by or on behalf of the holders of not less than 662/3 per cent of
the aggregate principal amount of Bonds outstanding shall be as valid and effective as a duly passed
Extraordinary Resolution, (f) to list the bonds after closing and (g) to modify any other features of the
bond.

Receipt of Interest payment and capital repayment:

Bondholder have the right to receive interest payment and principal repayment as per schedule of the
bond even if such payment causes issuer's risk-based capital to fall or remain below the minimum as
required under Risk Based Capital Adequacy for bank (RBCA). In this case issuer will continue to service
the bond and repayments on schedule and shall cure its above mentioned capital short fall by other means
than non-payment on bond.

Provided that any modification made in pursuance of the above shall not take effect unless approved by
the Commission.

SECTION 11: DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMIER BANK LIMITED (THE ISSUER)

The Premier Bank Limited started its journey with the prime motto of “Service First” in 1999. The Bank
has made history not just by passing 23 years of banking endeavor in Bangladesh but by making every
moment useful and rewarding for our valued clients. The Bank has current network of 123 Branches which
include 18 AD Branches, 102 Non-AD Branches including 12 SME/Agri. Branches. The Bank has also 17
sub-branches and 100 ATM booths including 6 Premier Fast Track at different locations of the country and
a fully-owned subsidiary company named Premier Bank Securities Limited (PBSL) with 5 Branches at Dhaka
& Chittagong city. We have continued us strive to build strong relationship with the customers and provide
them fast and quality services as well as the best financial solution according to their actual needs. In our
long journey, we have been trusted custodians of their money and a true financier of their wants.

The capital details of The Premier Bank Limited are given below:

74 NOV 2022

Authorized Capital: BDT 15,000.00 (As on 30 June 2022) m

Paid-up Capital: BDT 11,473,777,990 (As on 30 June 2022)
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Table 2: Sources of Issuer's Capital Structure
Particulars = . = - As of 30 June 2022
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL Amount in BDT million | % of Total Asset
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 35,245.71 9.25%
Non-convertible Subordinated bonds 9,800.00 2.57%
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Premier Bank Perpetual Bond 2,000.00 0.52%|
Deposits and other accounts 288,875.82 75.82%
Savings / Mudaraba Saving deposits 25,311.48 6.64%
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits 145,384.20 38.16%
Current deposits and other accounts 112,162.21 29.44%
Bills payable 6,017.92 1.58%
Other liabilities 22,308.05 5.86%
Total Liabilities 358,229.57 94.03%
Capital/ Shareholders' Equity

Paid-up capital 11,473.78| 3.01%
Statutory reserve 8,016.59 2.10%
Other reserve 143.59 0.04%
General Reserve 300.00 0.08%
Retained earnings 2,823.75 0.74%
Non-controlling interest 0.03 0.00%
Total Shareholders' Equity 22,757.73 5.97%
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 380,987.31 100.00%

Minimum Capital Requirement Capital adequacy Ratio:

Table 3: Description of Issuer’s Total Capital

The Premier Bank Limited

(amount in BDT million)
Particulars 30 Jun. 2022 | 31 Dec. 2021
Tier | Capital (Consolidated Basis)
Commeon Equity Tier | Capital

Paid-up capital 11,473.78| 10,430.71
Statutory reserve 8,016.59 7,461.55
General reserve 300.00 300.00
Retained earnings 2,686.94 4,057.49
Minority interest 0.03
Sub-total 22,477 .31 22,249.78
Less: Regulatory adjustment (As per Basel Ill Guideline) 1,123.65 1,197.09
Total Common Equity Tier | Capital 21,353,660 21,052.68
Additional Tier | Capital 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Tier | Capital (Consolidated Basis) 23,353.66 23,052.68

Tier Il Capital (Consolidated Basis)

General provision 6,741.85 6,741.85
Subordinated debt (As per Basel Il Guideline) 4,800.00 5,200.00
Revaluation Reserve for Securities and Fixed Assets (As per Basel Il Guideline) 0.00 0.00
Sub-total 11,541.85 11,941.85
Less: Regulatory adjustment (As per Basel Il Guideline) 0.00 0.00
Total Admissible Tier Il Capital 11,541.85 11,941.85
Total Regulatory Capital (Tier | & Tier Il Capital) on Consolidated Basis 34,895.51 34,994.53
(A) Total risk-weighted assets(RWA) on Consolidated BasB [ NV 022 270,340.16f 250,641.15
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(B) Minimum capital requirement (MCR) 27,034.02 25,064.12
(C ) Capital Conservation Buffer Requirement 6,758.50 6,266.03
(D) Minimum Required Capital plus Capital Conservation Buffer (B+C) 33,792.52 31,330.14
(F) Actual capital maintained 34,895.51 34,994.53
(G ) Surplus/(Deficit) (C-D) 1,102.99 3,664.39
Capital to risk weighted assets ratio (CRAR) on Consolidated Basis 12.91% 13.96%

Shareholding Structure:
Table 4: Shareholding Structure of the Issuer

Percentage of shareholding
30.06.2022 31.12.2021
Particulars No. of shares | % of share holding | No. of shares| % of share holding
(i) Sponsors & Directors
Local (individual) 370,320,490 32.28 336,654,996 32,27
Govt. of Bangladesh . - -
Foreign (individual) 30,931,937 2.70 28,119,943 2.70
Independent Director
(individual) g 1 -
(ii) Associated companies - E - -
(iii) Govt.of Bangladesh E 4 - -
(iv) Corporate bodies
Local 269,645,870 23,50, 186,453,906 17.88
Foreign
16,764,398 1.46 20,334,639 1.95

(v) General investors
Local (individual) 458,428,101 39.95 470,241,977 45.08
Non-resident Bangladeshis 1,287,003 0.11] 1,265,266 0.12
Foreign individual - -
(vi) Others - g - -

1,147,377,799 100/ 1,043,070,727 100

(b) Business

The Premier Bank Limited incorporated on 10 June 1999 to carry out all kinds of banking business. The
Bank commenced its operations on 26 October 1999 with the prime motto of “Service First”. The Bank
offers a wide range of depository products, Loans & Advances, Card products and a variety of services to
carter virtually for every customer segment. The Product basket is rich in content featuring different types
of Savings and Current Accounts, Term and Continues Loans, Personal Loans, Debit/Credit Cards, Internet
Banking, Treasury & Syndication Services etc.

The Bank has current network of 120 Branches which includes 18 AD Branches & 102 Non-AD Branches
including 12 SME/Agri. Branches. The Bank has also 11 sub-branches and 90 ATM booths including 6
Premier Fast Track at different locations of the country and a fully-owned subsidiary company named
“Premier Bank Securities Limited” (PBSL) with 5 Branches at Dhaka & Chittagong city. The Bank continued
its strive to build strong relationship with the customers and provide them fast and quality services as well
as the best financial solution according to their actual needs. In its long journey, it has been trusted

custodians of their money and a true financier of their wa w[w Zan
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The Board of Directors of the Bank consists of 12 (Twelve) renowned member with profound knowledge
on industrial, financial and operational area. The members of the Board of Directors of the Bank hold very
respectable positions in the society. They are highly successful businessmen and industrialists in
Bangladesh. Each Director of the Board plays a significant role in the socio-economic arena of the country.

The Bank is always ready to grab untapped potential of the country with rationalizing its loan portfolio,
accelerating the delivery of consistent services, managing risks and focusing on people, planet and profit
to embrace sustainability.

Vision:

The Premier Bank Limited has a clear vision towards its ultimate destiny- to be the best amongst the top
financial institutions.

Mission:
The mission of the Bank is —

e Tobe the most caring and customer friendly provider of financial services, creating opportunities
for more people in more places.

e To ensure stability and sound growth whilst enhancing the value of shareholders’ investments.

e To aggressively adopt technology at all levels of operations and to improve efficiency and reduce
cost per transaction.

e Toensure a high level of transparency and ethical standards in all business transacted by the Bank

e To provide congenial atmosphere which will attract competent work force who will be proud and
eager to work for the Bank.

e To be socially responsible and strive to uplift the equality of the life by making effective
contribution for social development.

The range of banking activities comprises of deposits mobilization, extending credit facilities to corporate
and retail businesses, small and medium enterprises, foreign trade business, trade financing, project
financing, syndicate financing, commercial paper, lease and hire purchase financing, issuance of local and
international credit card, remittance service, Off-shore Banking and so forth. The Bank has both
conventional and Islamic Banking in its mode of operations. The services are provided through both
traditional and modern IT system.

Corporate values of The Premier Bank Limited:

e Service First
e Easier Banking

* Better Relationship 74 NOV 2022

* Assured Confidentiality

* Good Corporate Governance N JM n

* Corporate Citizenship Managing Director & CEO
: DBH Finance PLC.
Product and Services: PN S
'Service First' is the motto of The Premier Bank Limited. Goal of the Bank is to be the most caring and
customer-friendly provider of financial services creating opportunities for more people in more places.
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The Premier Bank Limited always undertakes a continuous mission to develop new and improved services
for its valued customers. A brief sketch of some of the popular products & services of the bank are given
below:

PROJECT FINANCE (LONG, MID & SHORT TERM):

Project financing is an innovative and timely financing technique that has been used to fund large-scale
corporate projects. It includes understanding the rationale for project financing, preparing the financial
plan, assessing the risks, designing the financing mix, and raising the funds.

The Premier Bank Limited offers a full range of products & services to the entrepreneurs implementing a
project including structuring mode of financing, mitigation of different risks and providing advisory service
for successful implementation of the project.

CORPORATE BANKING PRODUCTS

Short Term Finance: We extend short term credit facility against inventory, account receivables or other
current assets etc. to finance the working capital requirement.

Long Term Finance: We provide credit facility to support the long-term growth of a business. This type of
loan is primarily used for fixed asset financing, such as acquisition of capital machinery, equipment,
vehicles, construction and other fixed assets.

Import/Trade Finance: In order to facilitate the Importers, we provide both Pre-import and Post import
finance facility to import different commodity items, capital machinery and any other permissible items.

Work Order/Construction Finance: We allowed credit facilities to contractors & suppliers to participate
in tenders under Government/ Semi-Govt. Organizations, Autonomous Bodies or other organizations
accepted to the Bank and to complete their contracted project works.

Export Finance: To provide complete banking solutions to our export-oriented customers, we offer a
comprehensive range of export finance products. Different export-oriented companies comprising of
Textile, Spinning, Knit, Woven, Sweaters, Jute, Leather, Fisheries and Trim/Accessories manufacturers are
getting prompt banking services through our AD branches, OBUs and other non-AD branches under active
support from Export Finance Unit, Head Office. Our export finance team identifies business needs and has
designed a wide range of products to facilitate your business capital investments and working capital
requirements.

Syndications & Structure Finance: We have a good track record in syndication financing over its decade
of operation both as member bank and as lead arranger. The area we are concern with textiles,
pharmaceuticals, chemical, cement, ceramic, steel, tourism sector, power, food and allied infrastructure
etc. Our customized financial solutions to the corporate clients as Term Loan, working capital & Bridge
Finance which creates values and contributes towards the growth of the country’s economy.

Lease Finance: We offer Lease Finance to facilitate your funding requirement for the procurement of
assets in order to grow your business. Meet up financial need without out flowing own fund. You can
acquire the lease assets keeping your capital intact. Thus, leasing helps to build up your fund raising
capacity.

RETAIL LOAN PRODUCTS

Premier Home Loan: Owning a home is not a distant dream anymore. To understand the inextricable
desire of every Person Premier Home Loans offers t é:m‘hm features and most competitive pricing
to the widest range of borrowers seekin buy t am home. While every home loan is a very

31

74 NOV 202 Nasimul Baten

aoing Director

DBH &Elnance IZL‘CNUV i Z" NOV !

Deguty Managing Director & GF & ( -
Head Office Chaka-1213
The Pre 3ank Limitec




The p,.

\ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited

Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

personalized need of the borrower and PBL makes, the best effort to understand the requirement and
provide him with the most customized home loan.

Premier Home Loan for Freedom Fighters: We designed dedicated Home Loan solution for certified
Freedom Fighters. Certified Freedom Fighters can avail Home Loan Minimum TK 100,000.00 from The
Premier Bank Limited.

Auto Loan: BDT 350,000.00 (Construction/Renovation/Extension of existing house) against their monthly
Honorarium Allowances Your drive to succeed has got you this far. Now indulge in your passion for driving
some of the world’s finest automobiles and enjoy power, performance and luxury.

Consumer Credit Scheme: We have introduced Consumer Credit Scheme to extend credit facilities to
limited and fixed income group to improve their standard of living. The loan is repayable in easy equal
monthly installments (EMI) stretching from 12 to 60 installments.

Secured Line: Secured Line is a fully secured and revolving or terminating (EMI Based) loan facility for any
legitimate purpose. The security for the loan should be ideally PBL FDR/Scheme. Bank would finance
against clients PBL FDR/Scheme.

Salary Loan: Retail Banking is a fast moving business line and one of its revenue generating channels is
EMI based lending to individuals. In order to encourage the individual customer to do banking with us and
to grab retail business, RBD offering Personal Loan to individual customers for purchasing miscellaneous
household appliances and to meet any other personal emergency financial needs.

Travel Loan: Travel Loan is a loan facility offered by the Retail Banking Division to facilitate the holiday
trip of the Bangladeshi People Maximum Sealing Tk. 3 Lac, for the tenor of maximum 12 months. This loan
is offered to the persons who have stable monthly income. It is a clean or unsecured loan in the sense
that there is no cash security taken against the loan.

SME BANKING PRODUCTS

Medium and Long Term Finance: At The Premier Bank Limited, we understand how much hard work goes
into establishing a successful SME business and how critical it is to have timely access to appropriate
financial products and services. Seizing the right opportunities is the hallmark of any successful SME
business. The Premier Bank Limited, SME Division specializes in putting together flexible, relevant and
cost-effective finance packages - total solutions that take into account your company's present position
and future goals. In any SME business, whether it is small or a medium business sooner or later you will
be looking at ways to raise finance in order to grow and take advantage of new business opportunities.
Any form of finance you need for it; it is important to find the right package to suit your business needs.

e Term Loan
* Project Finance
e Lease Finance

Working Capital Finance: We recognize the importance of Working Capital Finance needs of SME
customers. In line with our tradition of supporting business growth and development, we offer tailor-
made solutions to finance all your Pre-Sale and Post-Sale working capital requirements. Our experienced
Relationship Managers work with you to understand your needs and focus on ensuring that the solutions
offered are right for you and are delivered in the most effective and efficient manner.
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* Receivable Finance
s Overdrafts

e Work Order Finance
e Short Term Loans

Trade Finance: At Premier Bank SME Banking, we are committed to supporting your business in efficiently
managing your domestic and overseas trade transactions. Whether you are an importer or exporter, our
comprehensive suite of Trade Finance & Services offers end-to-end solutions for your trade transactions.
Our team of dedicated trade specialists and relationship managers is always ready to answer your queries
and provide you with timely updates. You can be assured that your trade transactions are managed
seamlessly and efficiently, giving you time to focus on the most important task at hand — ‘growing your
businesses’. A view of our product suite

Trade Services Guarantees
¢« Documentary Bill

e Letter of Credit S Collaciions Payment
e Back-to-Back LC v ;i?;g;:f:m“ Teys Performance
¢ Import + Foreign Bill s
Documentary Sirciase » Shipping
Collections
Premier e-G
e LC Advising s Bill Discounting 2 ikt

Finance
e Premier Quick

¢ LC Negotiation Trade

Women Entrepreneurship Loan: The Premier Bank Limited offers specialized services to Women
Entrepreneurs through dedicated service desks. Our dedicated proficient Relationship Managers with
highly tailored made products are always by the side of women entrepreneurs to fulfill all their banking
needs. Premier Bank also offers refinancing for women entrepreneurs at only 7% p.a. interest rate. Some
of the products which helps our women entrepreneurs are;

¢ Current Account e Working Capital Loan
s Medium Term Loan ¢ Fixed Deposits

Micro and Cottage Finance: Bangladesh has a primarily agrarian economy. The performance of this sector
has an overwhelming impact on major macroeconomic objectives like employment generation, poverty
alleviation, human resources development and food security. We are one of the pioneers in the local bank
arena in Agriculture finance. We have financed in Poultry, Fisheries etc. sectors. We also pose a large
portfolio under contract firming.

Rural & Agriculture Finance (Premier Grameen Swanirvor): “Premier Swanirvor” is a loan product of The
Premier Bank Ltd. for financially support to Micro, Cottage & Agriculture customer segments for the
purpose of

* Business expansion or fixed asset purchase for micro & cottage business

« Agriculture production/ Agriculture machineries purchase for any self-employed individual or a group

of self- employed people. M’I NOV 01
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Premier Samridhi (Loan product for 10 Taka A/C holder): Bangladeshi citizen who stay in rural/suburban
area & involved in activity like agricultural production, rural transportation, micro & cottage level trading,
manufacturing/processing, servicing business & any income generating activity can avail “Premier
Samridhi”,

CARD PRODUCTS

Premier Credit Cards Product: Our Credit Cards offer exceptional benefits, rewards, services and spending
power that can help make our cardholders financial and personal dreams come true.

Local Card International Card Dual Currency Card
*  EMV Visa Classic = * EMV Visa Classic- ¢  EMV MasterCard Gold -
Local International Dual
+  EMV Visa Gold-Local e EMV Visa Gold - s  EMV MasterCard
International Platinum - Dual

s  EMVVisaPlatinum - Dual
Premier Debit Cards Product: Our Valued debit cardholder can enjoy the ultimate in convenience and
financial control by combining the worldwide acceptance and benefits of EMV Visa/MasterCard cards with
direct deduction of funds from their account.

e EMV Visa Debit Card Local
s EMV MasterCard Debit Card Local

Premier Prepaid Cards Product: Premier Prepaid Cards give you the opportunity to load with funds and
use them to buy all the things you want and need — shopping, bill payments or everyday purchases.

s EMV Visa TC/Hajj Prepaid Cards
e EMV MasterCard TC/Hajj Prepaid Cards

DEPQOSIT PRODUCTS

Savings Account (SB): The basic savings account from premier Bank gives you the freedom to conduct
your banking transactions at a very simple way. We offer competitive interest rate on our Savings Account.
In addition, all account holders will get Debit Card and ATM facility for 24 hours banking convenience.

Special Notice Deposit Account (SND): Special Notice Deposit account is an interest bearing deposit
account where 7 days’ advance notice is required for withdrawal. Interest on the SND account will be
calculated on the day end balance and accumulated interest will be credited to the same account on a
half yearly basis / at the time of closing the account.

Premier Super Account: The Premier Super Account is an interest bearing transactional account with
different slab exclusively introduced for the top corporate customers, where interest is calculated on day
end balance and accumulated interest will be credited to the same account on a half yearly basis / at the
time of closing the account.

Premier 50 Plus Account: If you are above fifty years of age, you will appreciate our unique Premier 50+
Account with a number of extra benefits such as higher rate of interest on monthly minimum balance,
priority service and no service charge. The Account is exclusively developed for the senior citizens of the
country.

Premier Genius Account/School Banking Account: Intellect and perseverance will lead you to success and
saving will guide you to an enriched future. Premier Bank Genius Account offers easy and modern banking
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facilities to the students. Wherever your possibility may lie, be it in the country or abroad, Premier Bank
will always be beside you as you build your future.

Premier Esteem Savers: Premier Esteem Savers is a savings account that will offer the most attractive
benefits, flexibilities and other values to the top income level customers than any other savings account
offered by the Premier Bank yet.

Premier Excel Savers: Premier Excel Savers is a savings account that will offer the second mast attractive
benefits, flexibilities and other values to the upper mid to top income level customers than any other
savings account except “Premier Esteem Savers” offered by the Premier Bank.

Premier Shadhinota Account (10 Tk): The Premier Bank is focusing on Financial Inclusion in order to
engage unbanked and under-privileged people of the country under banking umbrella for ensuring stable
and equitable economic growth. Our New Savings Account “Premier Shadhinota” with opening Balance
of Tk. 10 Tk. is applicable for Freedom Fighters, Hard Core Poor peoples, Farmers, Ready Made Garments
Workers, Street Urchin and Working Children, Small Life Insurance Policy Holders, Beneficiaries under
Social Security Program, National Service Program, Distressed People having grant from Hindu Religious
Welfare Trust.

Premier High Performance Account: The Premier High Performance Account is an interest bearing
transactional account exclusively introduced for the top & medium corporate customers, where interest
is calculated on day end balance and accumulated interest will be credited to the same account on a half
yearly basis / at the time of closing the account.

Premier Payroll Account: Premier Payroll Account is a benefit-rich savings account in Taka for salaried
employee. This is a salary account in which the employer will credit/remit the salary of their employees
on every payday at regular basis during the service period with the employer.

Premier Remittance Savers Account (RSA): “Premier Remittance Savers Account” is a savings account
that offers very attractive benefits including higher interest, flexibilities and other values to the wage
earner’s remittance beneficiaries. The account can be opened under both conventional and Islamic
banking. This product helps to increase the flow of foreign remittance through banking channel and
encourage financial inclusion of remittance customers. The account holders also get free debit card.

Current Account (CD): At Premier Bank, we believe in providing you with an account that helps you
manage your daily finances in the way that match your transactional needs. The combination of
convenience and flexibility ensures that you always have access to an account that caters to your needs.
Our Current Account is probably the most useful Bank Account you will ever have for daily transaction.

Foreign Currency (FC) Account: Foreign Currency (FC) Account is an account in foreign currency which
may be opened in Authorized Dealer (AD) Banks by Bangladesh nationals working / residing abroad,
foreign nationals residing abroad or in Bangladesh, Foreign missions and their expatriate employees,
foreign firms registered abroad and operating in Bangladesh or abroad (e) Bangladesh nationals working
in foreign / international organizations in Bangladesh with entitlement to receive salary in foreign
currency.

Non-Resident Foreign Currency Deposit (NFCD) Account: NFCD Account is an account in Foreign Currency
which may be opened in Authorized Dealer banks by (a) all non-resident Bangladeshis working/residing
abroad (b) Bangladeshis having dual nationality residing abroad (c) Bangladesh nationals serving with
missions of Bangladesh in foreign countries (d) officers/staff of the government/semi-government
organizations /nationalized banks and employees of body corporate posted abroad or deputed with

international and regional agencies in foreign countries against foreiEn currtinﬁ(urﬁnihtztied through banking
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channel or brought in cash and (e) 100% foreign owned (A-Type) industrial units in the Export Processing
Zones in Bangladesh.

Resident Foreign Currency Deposit (RFCD) Account: RFCD is an account in Foreign Currency. Persons
ordinarily resident in Bangladesh may open RFCD account with foreign exchange brought in at the time
of their return from travel abroad.

Fixed Deposit (FDR): Our Fixed Deposit (FDR) is meant for those investors who want to deposit a lump
sum of money for a fixed time period; say for a minimum period of 30 days to 1 year and above, thereby
earning a higher rate of interest in return.

Double Benefit Scheme (DBS): Under this scheme, any deposit becomes double after 10 Years and 3
Months. A specially designed instrument shall be issued for the deposit under this scheme in the same
manner as issued in case of Fixed Deposit. The instrument is not transferable and renewable.

Education Savings Scheme (ESS): Do not compromise with the future of your children. Why not start
saving from now to meet the educational expense of your children in future? This scheme has been
designed to secure future educational expenses of your children.

Monthly Income Scheme (MIS): Your savings are precious! Let your investment generate a regular
monthly income for you. Deposit a certain amount at the opening and earn monthly profit until the tenure
completes. You will get back principal amount on maturity.

Monthly Savings Scheme (MSS): A regular savings pays off when you really need it. Save small amount in
your account each month and let your savings grow with time through our Monthly Savings Scheme.

Shwapno (Two Years Monthly Deposit Scheme): “Shwapno” a personal savings plan to help individuals
to fulfill any desired dream. It is a short-term deposit scheme and customer will get Tk. 1.00 lac just after
2 years. Our slogan is, “Design your dream with Premier Bank through monthly installments”.

Registered Retirement Deposit Plan (RRDP): Registered Retirement Deposit Plan, a personal savings plan
for individuals to secure future registered with The Premier Bank Limited, which will magically turn your
monthly deposit of small amount in to Tk. 1.00 Crore. If customer planning to save from his hard-earned
income and wants the return to be guaranteed — The Premier Bank Limited offering the monthly savings
scheme with life insurance protection that guarantees the maturity value even if you decease after
depositing only a single installment.

(c) Board of Directors and Management

Board of Directors:

SI No | Name Designation

1 Dr. H. B. M. Igbal Chairman

2 Mr. Moin Igbal Vice Chairman

3 Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP Director

4 Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, MP | Director

5 Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal Director & Chairman- Risk Management Committee
6 Mr. Shafiqur Rahman Director
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7 Mr. Jamal G Ahmed Director

8 Mr. Nahyan Haroon Director

9 Mrs. Shaila Shelley Khan Director

10 Mr. Yeh Cheng Min Director

11 Mr. Naba Gopal Banik Independent Director

12 Mr. Kaiser Ahmed Chowdhury Independent Director

13 Mr. M. Reazul Karim, FCMA Managing Director and CEQ

Profile of the Board of Directors

Dr. H. B. M. Igbal

Honorable Chairman

Dr. H. B. M. Igbal, former Member of Parliament and Chairman of Parliamentary Standing Committee of
Ministry of Science and Technology, is the Chairman of The Premier Bank Limited. He was a freedom
fighter with specialized guerrilla training from Deradhun, India under a guerrilla force
‘MujibBahini/Bangladesh Liberation Force (BLF)’, during Liberation War of Bangladesh in 1971. He has a
diverse range of business interests in the field of Banking, Hotels & Resorts, Manufacturing, Cement,
Distribution House, Aviation, Medical Centre, Education, Service Sector and Restaurant. He is also the
Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Moin Igbal

Vice Chairman

Mr. Moin Igbal is the Vice Chairman of The Premier Bank Limited. He comes of a very respectable and
reputed family in Bangladesh. He is a young energetic and promising entrepreneur possessing excellent
business background. He is a business graduate from USA. He is also member of the Executive Committee
and Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP

Director

Mr. B. H. Haroon is an Hon’ble Member of the 11th Parliament of People’s Republic of Bangladesh. He is
the Member of Parliamentary Standing Committee on Ministry of Housing and Public Works,
Parliamentary Standing Committee on Estimates. He is Former Chairman of Standing Committee of
Ministry of Religious Affairs, Bangladesh Parliament, Former Chairman of Bangladesh-Saudi Arabia
Parliamentary Friendship Group, Joint Secretary, Parliament Member's Club and Member of Library
Committee, Bangladesh Parliament. He has business interests in Aviation and Travel, Human resource
export, Medical services, construction etc. As a recognition of his contribution to the business of
Bangladesh, Mr. Haroon was accredited the status of Commercially Important Person (CIP). He is also the
founder and patron of different socio-cultural organizations in the country. He is currently Member of the
Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy

Director

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, Managing Director of Envoy Group and Hon'ble Member of the 11th
Parliament of People’s Republic of Bangladesh, Khulna-4, has an excellent business background and highly
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reputed for his relentless endeavors and dynamism. He is a prominent personality in the Business &
political area of this country and playing a pre-dominant role in establishing a solid industrial base in
Bangladesh. He was accredited with the status of Commercially Important Person (CIP). He was honored
with the most prestigious title ‘The Kor Bahadur Paribar” (2016-2017) by National Board of Revenue
(NRB). He is a former President of BGMEA. He is President of EAB (An Apex Association of the Export
Sector), Senior Vice President of the BFF- Bangladesh Football Federation, Member of the Board of Trustee
of BGMEA University of Fashion and Technology (BUFT). He is also the Member of the Executive
Committee and Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal

Director & Chairman - Risk Management Committee

Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal, emerging & young entrepreneur of the country, is the Director of The
Premier Bank Limited. He comes of a very respectable and reputed family in Bangladesh. He is a business
graduate from a reputed foreign university with an excellent academic record and modern business
intelligence. He is the Chairman of the Risk Management Committee and Member of the Audit Committee
of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Shafigur Rahman

Director

Mr. Shafiqur Rahman is a prominent industrialist and businessman who comes of a very respectable family
from Comilla. He is the founder President of "Bangladesh Rubber Industry Association”. He was the
Secretary of the East Pakistan Students Union and he is the President of Altaf Ali College at Laksam. He is
associated with a number of business forums and socio-cultural organizations. He is the member of the
Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Jamal G Ahmed

Director

Mr. Jamal G Ahmed is a young & energetic business personality with distinct wisdom. He has graduated
from a reputed foreign university with an excellent academic record of achievement. He also obtained
degree of law i.e. ‘Juris Doctorate’ from HOFSTRA University. He is associated with District of Columbia
BAR (LAW) Association. He is also member of the Executive Committee and Risk Management Committee
of the Board of Directors of the Bank.

Mr. Nahyan Haroon

Director

Mr. Nahyan Haroon is a promising entrepreneur of the country who comes of a noble family in the country
and possesses an excellent academic record of accomplishment. He is associated with a number of
business and making progress towards a resourceful business leadership. He is also member of the Risk
Management Committee and Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.

Mrs. Shaila Shelley Khan

Director

Mrs. Shaila Shelley khan is one of the Sponsor Directors of The Premier Bank Limited. She is a Business
Graduate. Currently, she is dealing with general trading and wholesale business of different products. She
is also involved with different socio economic organization of the country. Mrs. Khan is the Member of
the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of The Premier Bank Limited.
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Mr. Yeh Cheng Min

Director

Mr. Yeh Cheng Min, a Taiwanese citizen, is one of the Sponsor Director of The Premier Bank Limited. He

has obtained his graduation from National Taipei Industrial College. He has vast experience in the bicycle

manufacturing industry. Mr. Min has business interest in Taiwan, Malaysia, England and many other
countries.

Mr. Naba Gopal Banik

independent Director

Mr. Naba Gopal Banik is the Independent Director of The Premier Bank Limited. Mr, Banik served in
important leadership position in Bangladesh Bank as Executive Director for overall supervision of the
works relating to the issuance of prudential regulations and guidelines to ensure a sound banking system
in the country. He is also an Ex-Member of Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA),
Bangladesh, Ex-Principal of Training Institute Mutual Trust Bank Co. Ltd. and Ex-Consultant of Bangladesh
Finance & Investment Co. Ltd. He obtained his Masters of Science in Statistics from Chittagong University.
He attended many high profile training courses/ seminars/ symposiums home and abroad. He is also an
Independent Director of Anwar Galvanizing Ltd. and Jury of Emerging Asia Insurance Awards Organized
by Indian Chamber of Commerce, Kolkata. He is an ardent reader and has strong desire to travel and
explore the world. He is one of the members of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Bank.

Mr. Kaiser Ahmed Chowdhury

independent Director

Mr. Kaiser A. Chowdhury is an Independent Director of The Premier Bank Limited. Mr. Chowdhury is a
banking professional, having started his career with ANZ Grindlays Bank Limited (1975 - 19399) where he
spent time mostly in the credit arena, including a stint at Grindlays International Training Centre, Chennai,
India as a Credit Instructor. He served ONE Bank Limited (1999 - 2005) as its Deputy Managing Director
(since November, 2000), AB Bank Limited between 2005 - 2012) as its President & Managing Director and
Meghna Bank Limited (2013 - 2014) as its founder Managing Director & CEO. He was Executive Director
of GSP Finance Company (Bangladesh) Limited during 2014 - 15 and Principal, Dhaka Bank Training
Institute during 2015 - 16. Mr. Chowdhury also played the role of an Independent Director & Chairman of
the Board's Audit Committee of AB Bank Limited and Islamic Finance & Investment Limited.

Mr. Kaiser A. Chowdhury holds a Masters Degree in Economics from Dhaka University (1973) and takes
an active interest in Juvenile Literature with more than 50 publications to his credit. He was accorded the
coveted Bangla Academy Award in 2013 for contributions to Children's Literature

Mr. M. Reazul Karim, FCMA

Managing Director & CEO

Insightful banker and a dynamic leader, M. Reazul Karim, carries with him a deep financial services
knowledge including Corporate Sector, Governance as well as regulatory and public policy experience
gained from senior positions in a wide range of financial fronts. His extensive knowledge of financial
markets, treasury, risk management and his qualification as FCMA is of particular value in The Premier
Bank’'s Risk and Audit affairs. With over 38 years of experience in the realm of Banking Industry and related
sectors, he is well placed to carry out his role as the right leader for the Bank refining The Premier Bank’s
strategy to focus on growth and resilience. M. Reazul Karim’s drive, enthusiasm and commitment to
customers, along with his proven ability to build and lead a strong management teams, brings significant
value to all stakeholders of the bank. All through his life, he enriched his career with a good number of
prestigious positions in the industry. His long career path is studded with branch management, corporate
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banking, credit risk review, structured finance, strategic planning, business development along with team
building and leadership.

Mr. Karim started his career as a Management Trainee with National Bank in 1984. The following years
saw the continuous rise of his banking genius. During vast versatile banking career, he has disseminated
his banking excellence in National Bank Limited (1984-1995), Prime Bank Limited {(1995-2012). He joined
The Premier Bank Limited as the Additional Managing Director in 2013, thereafter serving for five years,
he has been entrusted the position of the Managing Director & CEQ (In-charge) of the Bank in February
2018.

Mr. Karim has obtained his Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce (Hon’s) and M.Com in Accounting from Dhaka
University. He is a Professional Accountant (FCMA) and fellow member of The Institute of Cost and
Management Accountants of Bangladesh. He is an avid reader and has a strong impulse to travel and
explore the world. To keep him updated with the current management thoughts, he attended many high
profile training courses/ seminars/ symposiums in home and abroad including UK and USA. He used to be
the part time lecturer of BRAC University and other Training institute of Banks. He has participated in a
round table Conference of World Bank in Washington DC, USA and presented a technical paper on de-
risk and correspondence Banking in 2017. An admired personality, Mr. M Reazul Karim has achieved many
a laurel for his outstanding role for banking development in the country.

Management Profile
The Premier Bank Limited’s Top Management consists of the following officials:

Executive Committee:

1. Dr. H. B. M. Igbal

2. Mr. Moin Igbal Member
3. Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP Member
4, Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, MP Member
5: Mr. Shafiqur Rahman Member
6. Mr. Jamal G Ahmed Member
7. Mrs. Shaila Shelley Khan Member

Shari’ah Supervisory Committee:

1. Prof. Dr. M. Shamsher Ali Chairman
2. Professor Dr. Anisuzzzman Member
3. Prof. Dr. Md. Abu Bakar Siddique Member
4. Dr. A. R. M. Ali Haider Member
5. Mr. Abu Jafor Ifwuharnmad Ruhul Kb
Amin Khan

! Mufti Dr. Mohd. Haroon Rashid Member

7. Mr. Md Fariduddin Ahmed Member
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Ex-officio Members-

L it
1 Dr. H. B. M. Igbal Chairman, The Premter Bank Ltd
2 Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP Director, The Premier Bank Ltd
3. |Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy| Director, The Premier Bank Ltd
4

5

Mr. Shafiqur Rahman Director, The Premier Bank Ltd
.|Mr. M. Reazul Karim, FCMA| Managing Director & CEO

Audit Committee:

Sk - Name
| Mr. Naba Gopal Banik Chairman
2 Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal Member
3 Nahyan Haroon Member
4 " Mr. Kaiser Ahmed Chowdhury Member

Risk Management Committee:

gSh=rle: - Name of Memb.
1. Mr. Mnhammad Imran Iqhal Charrman
5 Mr. Moin Igbal Member
3. Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, MP Member
4. Mrs. Shaila Shelley Khan Member

(d) Description of Encumbered and Unencumbered Assets with Value thereof
Encumbered Assets:

As of 30 June 2022, there is no encumbered assets of The Premier Bank Limited.
Unencumbered Assets:

As of 30 June 2022, total unencumbered assets of The Premier Bank Limited. are BDT 380,987.31
million.

(e) Description of Assets and Liabilities (Consolidated)

Description of Assets:

Particulars 30-June-22 31-Dec-21
PROPERTY AND ASSETS (amount in BDT (amount in BDT
million) million)
Cash 21,795.42 16,459.60
In hand (including foreign currencies) 2,593.42 2,809.05
X it 2 -
?alalnce with Bapg1a desh Bank and its agent bank(s) (including 19,202.00 13,650.55
oreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 5. 4,840.05
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In Bangladesh 821.66 1,795.39
Outside Bangladesh 6,335.19 3,044.66
Money at call on short notice 2,350.00 600.00
Investments 56,376.48 57,409.63
Government securities 45,840.03 46,881.03
Others 10,536.45 10,528.60
Loans, advances and lease/ investments 266,957.77 251,991.32
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. 243,665.61 229,174.16
Bills purchased and discounted 23,292.17 22,817.16
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 3,430.02 3,335.27
Other assets 22,920.77 22,790.76
Non-banking assets 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 380,987.31 357,426.62
Description of Liabilities:
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 30-June-22 31-Dec-21
Liabilities (amount in BDT (amount in BDT
million) million)
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 35,245.71 34,725.90
Non-convertible Subordinated bonds 9,800.00 10,000.00
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond 2,000.00 2,000.00
Deposits and other accounts 288,875.82 268,866.14
Savings / Mudaraba Saving deposits 25,311.48 20,860.46
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits 145,384.20 141,808.66
Current deposits and other accounts 112,162.21 102,397.36
Bills payable 6,017.92 3,799.67
Other liabilities 22,308.05 19,470.25
Total Liabilities 358,229.57 335,062.29
Capital/ Shareholders' Equity
Paid-up capital 11,473.78 10,430.71
Statutory reserve 8,016.59 7,461.55
Other reserve 143.59 114.55
General Reserve 300.00 300.00
Retained earnings 2,823.75 4,057.49
Non-controlling interest 0.03 0.03
Total Shareholders' Equity 22,757.73 22,364.33
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 380,987.31 357,426.62
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(f) Description of Previously Issued Debt Securities:

Outstanding
Amount as
Year of Types of Subscription | Maturity Siitiieiibacs Amount . Remarks
Issue Issue Amount Date Invested 31.05.2022
Sonali Bank Limited 500,000,000
Investment Corporation of 250,000,000
Bangladesh SLIY,
ICB Unit Fund 250,000,000
1st PBL = -
Multi Securities & Services Redeemed on
i 217- fleez 680,000,000 N/A
2014 Subc;r::;ated 2,000,000,000 | 22-12-19 | (i rited 551553015 /
:j:::lar Life First Mutual 230,000,000
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 50,000,000
PHP First Mutual Fund 40,000,000
Sonali Bank Limited 300,000,000 300,000,000 N/A
Bank Asia Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000 N/A
E:::d Bangladesh Fixed Income 100,000,000 100,000,000 N/A
30-12-22
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000 N/A
PHP First Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000 N/A
2nd PBL Multi Securities & Services 200,000,000 200,000,000 N/A
2015 Subordinated | 2,000,000,000 Limited At e
Bond Bank Asia Limited 300,000,000 300,000,000 N/A
1st ACACIA SRIM SME Growth
Unit Fund-Institutional Fixed 150,000,000 150,000,000 N/A
30-03-23 | Income Tranche
INVESTASIA Growth Fund-
Institutional Fixed Income 50,000,000 50,000,000
Tranche
11-05-23 | Sonali Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000 N/A
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 390,000,000
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 170,000,000
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 170,000,000
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 100,000,000
EXIM Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000
3rd PBL IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 150,000,000 | Redeemed on
2016 Subordinated | 5,000,000,000 26-12-21 | PHP 1st Mutual Fund 40,000,000 27-12-2021
Bond EBL 1st Mutual Fund 90,000,000 N/A
::.:tngangtadesh Fixed Income 220,000,000
1st Janata Bank Mutual Fund 150,000,000
Multi Securities & Services
Limited . AO,OOG,OOO
IS {1 L/ A
14 NOV 2022 Nasimul Baten
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22-08-22 | Agrani Bank Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000 N/A
EE:LBangladesh Fixed Income 370,000,000 370,000,000 N/A
1st Janata Bank Mutual Fund 150,000,000 150,000,000 N/A
76.12.27 | AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 70,000,000 70,000,000]  N/A
PHP 1st Mutual Fund 140,000,000 140,000,000 N/A
IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000  N/A
e 0 s
ha_‘lu F! Securities & Services 20,000,000 20,000,000 N/A
Limited
27-06-23 | Janata Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000 N/A
23-12-23 | Rupali Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 N/A
21-12-26 | Agrani Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000 N/A
28-12-26 | Sonali Bank Limited 750,000,000 750,000,000 N/A
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000 N/A
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 110,000,000 110,000,000 N/A
PHP First Mutual Fund 180,000,000 180,000,000 N/A
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 120,000,000 120,000,000 N/A
29.12-2¢ | Exim Bank First Mutual Fund 20,000,000 20,000,000 N/A
First Bangladesh Fixed
IncoineEind 110,000,000 110,000,000 N/A
AB Bank First Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000 N/A
First Janata Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000 N/A
IFIC First Mutual Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000 N/A
First Bangladesh Fixed 80,000,000 80,000,000 N/A
Income Fund
First Janata Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
IFIC First Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
Ath PBL PHP First Mutual Fund 80,000,000 80,000,000 N/A
2019 Subordinated 5,000,000,000 | 31-08-27 | EBLNRB Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
Bond AB Bank First Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
Exim Bank First Mutual Fund 20,000,000 20,000,000 N/A
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000 N/A
EBL 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
EBL First Mutual Fund 80,000,000 80,000,000 N/A
I Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 70,000,000 70,000,000 N/A
| -
E'ur;fj]a”ata Bank Mutual 100,000,000 | 100,000,000 N/A
i PHP First Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
28-10-27 | EBL NRB Mutual Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000 N/A
First Bangladesh Fixed
theome Fand 150,000,000 150,000,000 N/A
Exim Bank 1st Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000 N/A
QOutstanding
Suibsiriilars Amount Amount as on Remarks
Invested 31.05.2022
24 NOV 201
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06-10-27 | Sonali Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000 N/A
EBL 1st Mutual Fund 60,000,000 60,000,000 N/A
09-10-28 | Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 120,000,000 120,000,000 N/A
IFIC First Mutual Fund 70,000,000 70,000,000 N/A
IFIC First Mutual Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000 N/A
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
31-10-28 | EBL NRB Mutual Fund 80,000,000 80,000,000 N/A
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 80,000,000 80,000,000 N/A
Exim Bank First Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000 N/A
fani g | MM SCRUARESON G 500,000,000 | 500,000,000 |  N/A
imited
s%43.08 | MiSeciities & Services 250,000,000 | 250,000,000 |  N/A
Limited
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
1st Janata Bank Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
First Bangladesh Fixed
Income Fand 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
27-12-28 | Ap Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000 N/A
Exim Bank First Mutual Fund 20,000,000 20,000,000 N/A
EBL 1st Mutual Fund 20,000,000 20,000,000 N/A
Premier Bank One Bank Limited 1800,000,000 | 1800,000,000 N/A
2021 Perpetual 2,000,000,000 | N/A
Bond IPO 200,000,000 200,000,000 N/A
2k NOV 2072
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SECTION 12: AUDITORS’ REPORT ALONG WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PBL

Auditor’s Report along with audited financial statements of PBL is also annexed with this Information
Memorandum. Kindly check Annexure —3

ey CEIEE,, [ e v
5 M. HASAN & CO, fnese it % International
i Chartered Accountants o mei infarmanan ccm 14 Frog at thet fowmf
MINCE N webaiie: www mansan com bd

Iindependent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of The Premier Bank Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consalidated and Separate Financlal Statements

Opinian
Wa have audited the consolidated finandial statements of The Premier Bank Uimited and its subsidiary (the
'Gmun‘:lnwﬂaslhmnufmﬁﬂwﬂmmmmw{ﬁhc'lmk’],wmwh
the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 30 June 2022 and the consolidated and separat : profit and
l:mamm!s.mmoﬂdtumdmwmnawmmdmmhemmwmwandmmm
fiows statement for the period then ended, and notes 1o the consolidated and separate financia! statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying conselidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial
statements of the Bank give 2 true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and the
separate financial position of the Bank as at 30 June 2022, and of ts consolidated and separate profit and loss
accounts and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Internatianal
financial Reparting Standards [IFRSs) as explained In note 3.15.

Basis tor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibifities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Respansibilities for the Audit of the “onsolidated
and Separate melammmdwmmmnmdmmmmsaﬁh
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants {IESBA Code), Bangledesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of
Chartered Aczountants of Bangladesh (ICAB] Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
tontext of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in “¥rming our
apinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate ppinion on these matters,
: = Risk Our response to the risk
fmmammlmmm i
The process for estimating the provision forloans | We tested the design and operating
and atvances portfolio associated with credit risk s | efectiveness of key controls focusing on the

significant and complex following: ]
e Tested the credit  appraisal, loan l
| For the individual analysis, these prc consider tisbursement procedures, monitoring and
the estimates of future business performance and provisioning process;
| the market value of colistersl provided for credit |« identification of loss events, including early |
|_transactions. | warning anc default warning indicators, | Zl; NOV mzz

Nasimui Baten

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

46

24 NOV 2022

Sayed Abul Hashem FCA, FEMA ;
Deptty Managing Director & CFC i
Head Office
The Premie: Limited



‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

¢ Reviewed quarterly Classification of Loans
For the collective analysis, these provisions are {CL);

manually processed that deals with voluminous | Our substantive procedures in relation to the
| databases, assumptions and calculations for the | provision for loans and advances portfolio
provision estimates of complex design and | comprised the following:

implementation. e Reviewed the adequacy of the Bank's
general and specific provisions;

At period end the Group reported total gross loans * Assessed the methodologies on which the

and advances of BOT 266.96 billion (2021: BOT provision amounts based, recalculated the

251.99 billior) and provision for loans and advances provisions and tested the completeness

of BOT 8.33 bilfion (2021: BDT 8.54 billion). and accuracy of the underlying Information;

We have focused on the following significont
judgments and estimates which couid give rise 10 | Finally  assessed  the appropriateness  and
material misstatement or management bias: presentation of disclosures  against  relevant
accounting  standards  and  Bangladesh  Bank
* Compieteness and timing of recognition of | guidelines.
loss events in accordance with criteria set out
in BRPD circular ne 14;
| « For individually assessed provisions, the
measurement of the provision may be
dependent on the valuation of collateral,
estimates of exit values and the timing of cash
fiows,

Provision measurement is primarily dependent upon
key assumptions relating to probability of default,
| ability to repossess collateral and recovery rates;

!
See note no. B. 8(a] and 15.1 to the financial | Zj‘ﬂﬂvm
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bil! and bond

I-.Valwuonof
The classification and measurement of T-Bill and T- |

E Bond require judgment and complex estimates.

| In the absence of & quoted price in an active market,

| the fair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is determined
fuﬂ\gcompluvﬂuaﬁontechrﬁmuﬁ:hmtae
Linto consideration direct or indirect unobservable

| market data and complex pricing models which require
an elevated fevel of judgment.

j At the year end, total reported gross treasury bills and

| treasury bonds were BDT 45.84 billion (2021: 8OT
46.88 billion).

See note no. 7.1 to the financial statements

We assessed the processes and controls put in
place by the Group to identify and confirm the
‘existence of financial instruments,

We obtained an understanding, evalusted the
design and tested the operating effectiveness of the
key controis over the financial instrument valuation
processes, including controls over markel data
Inputs into vaivation models, model guvernance,
and valuation adjustments,

We tested a sample of the valuation models
andmelnwtsmdinthoumoddt.uslnsanrhw
of technigues, including comparing inputs to
available market data.

Finally assessed the appropriateness  and
presentation of disclosures  against  relevant
accounting  standards and  Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

Measurement of deferred tax assets

nvehnkmoommdaferredm:ammmum
8D7 1.16 billion as at 30 June 2022

Significant judgment is required in relation to deferred
tax assets as their recoverability s dependent on
torecasts of future profitakility over a number of years,

See note no. lﬂJ.thﬂﬂﬂ@_ﬂﬂtﬁlm

We obtained an understanding, evaluate; the design
and tested the operational effectiveness of  the
Group's key controls over the recognition and
measurement of DTAs and the assumptions used in
estimating the Group's future taxable incorne.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of
the data used for the estimations of future taxable
income.

We involved tax specialists to assess kay
assumptions, controls, recognition and measurement
of DTA's.

Finally assessed the appropriateness  and
presentation of disclosures against IAS 12

income Tax. |
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Legal and regulatory matters e
We focused on this area because the Bank and its We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
| subsidiaries (the “Group”) operates in a legal and | and tested the operational effectivene<s of the
regulstory environment that is exposed to significant | Group’s key contrals over the legal provision and
litigation and similar risks arising from disputes and contingencies process.

regulatary proceedings. Such matters are subject to
many uncertainties and the outcome may be difficult | W& €NAUIred to those charged with governance to

litigation and regulatory matters.

These uncertainties inherently affect the amount We enquired of the Groug’s internal legal counsel far

and timing of potential outflows with respect to the
provisions which have been established and other ﬁ significant litigation and regulatory matters and
inspected internal notes and reports.

contingent labilities.

We pssessed the methodologies on which the
Overall, the legal provision represents the Group's best provision amounts are based, recalculated the
estimate for existing legal matters that have a provisions, and tested the completensss and
probable and estimable impact on the Group's accuracy of the underlying information. |

financlal position.
We also assessed the Group’s provisions and
contingent liabilities disciosure,

IT systems and controls
Our audit procedures have a focus on IT systems and | We  tested  the design and  operating
controls due to the pervasive nature and complexity of | effectiveness of the Group’s IT access controls cver
the IT environment, the large volume of transactions | the information systems that are critical to financial
processed in numerous locations daily and the reliance | reporting. We tested IT general controls (logical
| on automated and IT dependent manual controls, lums, changes management and aspects of T

| operational controls). This Included testing that
Our aress of audit focus included user access requests for access to systems  were appropriately
management, developer access 1o the | reviewed and authorized. We tested the Group’s
production environment and changes to tha IT pericdic review of access rights. We inspected
| environment. Thase are key to ensuring IT dependent requests of changes to systems for appropriate
end application-based cortrols  are aperating | approval and authorization. We considered the
| effectively. control environment relating to various interfaces,
configuration and other apglication laver cantrols |
identified as key to our audit.

Where deficiencies were identified. we testad |
compensating controls or performed alternate
procedures, In addition, we understond where |
relevant, changes were made to the IT landscape
during the audit period and tested those changes that
had a significant impact on financial reporting.

CBS integrated reporting capacity ennancement
needs under constant cyber security threats are to be
evaluated on a day to day basis, and adequate budget
allocations are to be ensured.

L& NOV 2022 Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in
the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements arid our Auditor’s’ report
thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

mcomectionwihuurmﬁ:ﬂhmlmwmﬁiﬁbmmﬂtﬁeumwomu&m
identified above when nhmnmmmmmdaiuu.mmmmmnm:ms
materially inconsistent with the firancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears 1o be materially misstated.

When we read the annual repaort, If we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements and internal Controls

Marnagement is respensible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also
separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (/FRSs)
as explained In note Bls.wmpéymhthhnﬁu&mpmymmﬂtasmdad!.mtoﬁal.’e}, the
Companies Act, 1994, the Rules and Regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Rules and Regulations
issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and other applicable laws and regulations
and for such internal control as management cetermines i necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraug
o1 error. The Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) and the Bangladesh Bank Regulations reguire
the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and rick management functions of the Bank
The Management is also required 1o make a self-assessment on the effectivencss of anti-fraud internal controls
and report to Bangladesh Bank on Instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s and the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting uniess management either intends to liquidate the
Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or has no reslistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are rasponsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Bank’s financial reporting
process.

24 NOV 209
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\ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assuronce about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as 3 whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is 2 high level of assurance, but is not 2
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement wher it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decitions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated and separate financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatament of the consolidated and separate financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that Is sufficient and approoriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
2 material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, o5 fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control refavant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are approgriate in the circumstances.

* Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimatas
and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
or the audit evidence obtained, whather a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast sngnﬂ'i:antMmh&uup’sanﬂthhﬂsmmmuagﬂwmm. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our Auditor's report to the
related disclosures In the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our Auditor's’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease
to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consclidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

*  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or busiress
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statemers. We are
responsibie for the direction, supervision and performance of the group sudit. We remain solet responsible
for our audit opinion.

2§ NOV 2072
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the sudit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably te thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with thase charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the currer period and
are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in cur Auditor’s’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disciosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that 2
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of deing so would
reasonably be expected to outwelgh the public Interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements

'n accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange fules 2020, the Bank Comparny Act,
1391 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

I we have obtained all the infarmation and explanations which to the best of cur knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

i to the extant noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the
Auditor's” Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial statements
of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank and considering the reports of the
Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti- fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as
stated under the Management's Responsibility for the financial statements and internal contra:

. internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group as disclosed in
the financial statements appeared 1o be materially adequate;

b. nothing has come 1o our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by emplovees of the
Group and its related entities {other than matters disclosed in these finsncial staten ents]

i financial statements of Premier Bank Limited subsidiaries namely, Premier Bank Securities Limited
remained unaudited;

iv.In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Bank
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

v.  the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and consalidated
in the financial statements;
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
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vi.  the consclidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and lass account of the Group and the separate
balance sheet and separate profit and loss account of the Bank together with the annexed notes dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

vil.  the expenditures were incurred for the purpose of the Bank’s business for the year;

viii.  the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank
have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as well as
related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

x.  adeguate provisions have been made for Ioan & advances and other assets as mentioned which are in
basis for our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

'S mlnrm-mammmwmdwmhmmmmmmm

i, we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 2,430 pe rson hours,
and

xi.  Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio [CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been maintained
adequately at balance sheet date,

R 0 Kby X

Date: 21 November 2022 Chartered Accountants
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The Premier Bank Limited
Consclidated Balance Sheet
s at 30 June 2022
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash “a)
In hand {including 4.la)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bark(s) a2
(i luding foreign curmencles)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 5{a)
In Bangladesh
Dutsida Bangladesh
Money at call on short notice
Investments
Government securities
Others

Loans, advances and lease/ investmants
Loans, ash credits, ovengrafts, elc.
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Other assets

Non-banking assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
Non-convertibie Subordinated bonds
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond

Deposits and other accounts

Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited

Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Amount in Taka
Notes |  June 30,2022 || December 31, 2021

200 1 601,913

18,498 %%ﬁm;

1500 a0n || 13esessaos |

7, 7, 701
821,661,117 1,795,388, 343

[ mmayg 9.144_.65_3@.&!

11(a)
12
13

1%(a)

15(a)

The Pre

24 NOV 2022

Saﬂ;;:%&éu! Hashem FCA FCMA 1 ter B o,
o Manraning Director & CFC Head CTiC
Jffice

ank Limitec

3,430,015,303
22,920,766,370

3,335,265,181
22,790,758,047

380587367668 __357436.615,880

35.245,706,116 34,725,903,112
9,200,000,000 10,000,000,000
2,000,000,000 2,0060,000,000
H16,922
114
145384, 203,654 141,808,861 634
112,162,213,009 102,397,355,339
17, 3,799,665,581
22,308,051,799 19,470,249,662
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Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

OFF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent Liabilities

AcTEptances ang endarsements 81,409,125,768 74,363,830,201
Letters of guarantee Fi% 3 65,169,620,494 61,313,913,077
Irrevocable letters of credit 52,574,551,664 59,465,264, 211
8ills for collection 35,176,156, 168 33,116,535,387
Other contingent Kabilities 22 = =
Other commitments e 3063114000 5940855503
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions = -
Forward assets purchase and forward deposits placed » 3,063,114,000 5,540,855,593
Spot and forward foreign contracts - -
Undrawe note issuance and revaiving underwriting faciities - -
Total Off-galance Sheet Items including contingent liabilities: 238392578064 734,300,398,369

These Financial Statements shoukd be read it conjunction with the annexed retes

Signexd as per our annexed report of even date

Kabarn e,
Place: Dhaka, Bangladash L& & CO,

Datad: 21 Novemiber 2022 Chartered Accountants
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Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

The Premier Bank Limited
Consaolidated Profit and Loss statement
For the pariod ended 30 June 2022
| Amount in Taka
January to June " January to E
MNotes 2022
]ermlﬁ INCOME
nterest income/profit on slamic inveaments 24(a) 5,638,750,750 8,745,200,402
Interestfprofit paid cn depesits, borrawings,etc 5(a) (2.1 lm}ﬂ i
Net interest income/ net profit on investments 715 2,113,264,336
Investment income 6{a) 2 1,512,945,044
Commission, exchange and brokerage T
i g - Hﬂ:; 3,953,587,341 1,735,881,338
7
Total Operating Income (A) 8,837,298,175  5,571,969,753
OPERATING EXPENSES
Szlary and allowances 29(2) 1,541,537 468 1,294,952 173
Rent, taxes, Insurance, electricity, etc. 04a) 844,575 909 734,726,670
Legal expenses 31{a) 63,146,013 62,881,205
Postage, stamps, tslecommunication, st 32(a) 81,496,201 54,702.298
Stationery, prnting, advertisement, etc. 33(a) 1.252,790,357 187,329 494
Chief executive's salary and fees 34 9,600,000 8,860,000
zﬁ“wﬂg 35(e) 1,688 000 1,528,000
5 172,500 172,500
ggp;:am and repair of Bank's assats 36(a) 337,974,302 294,950,459
capenses iNa) 842,702,493 798,
Total Operating Expenses (B) ___A4,985683243 772
Profit before provision (C = A-B) 3,851,614,932 3,004,067, 981
Provision far loans & advanies 38
Provision for off-balance sheet tems 38 . ié:ﬁ,ﬁ:
Provision for lnvestment in shares. 38.L (2) 138,567,163 .
Other provisions 381 () | 153,545 029
Tatal provision (D) ;
mmm mm {c-p) 2,813,047,769 2,566,735,012
Current Tax 1§ 553 781
Deferred tax sxpense (Income) w:g.? 1m i
;%%r 917,653,315
Profit after taxation
i - 1,649,081,687
Profit available for 715 M- 1R
Statutory 555,038,
TeseneE [
St ot " % 53635
Issue of honus ﬁ:‘u and e b ; l
Drvidend paid 20 (a) 2,346,900,129 1,540,596,699 |
Non controling interest 200 193 126 |
Retained earnings carried forward _m_
Earnings per share (EPS) () B - i e

These Financal Statements should be read In conjuncrion with the annexed notes

—— 24 NOV 2022
Sigred as per our annexed report of even date
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh .‘.Wr
Batad: 21 November 2022 Crartersd ACCOUNtANs

14 NOV 2022

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Interest receved in cash 11,139,710,892
Interest paid (6,227,492,803)
Fee and comemission receved in cash 1,229,824,640
Payments to employees (1,551,137,468)
Payments to suppliers

Incoma taxes paid

Receipts from other operating activities

Payments for other operating activities

Cash generated from operating activities before
changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabllities

Loans and agvances to customers

Other asguts

Borrowings from other banks and agents

Deposits from customers 1,371,401,045
Other liabilities 179,234

Net cash from operating activities (A) —2,579,313,422 _ (5,713,602,431)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchese/sale of trading securitics, shares, bonds, etc. (7,853,915) (63,860,557
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 900, 13,730,168
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (366,754, 198) (577,550,865)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Dwidend paic (1,303,833,409) (1,212,872,539)
Coupan/dividend on perpetual bond (99,900,000)

Issue of nor- convertibie vanable coupon rate bond -
Net cash from financing activities (C) _ (1,212,872,539)
Net increase in cash (A+B+C) 5,608,820,815 (7,504,066,235)

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 2,723,762,701 720,225442

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 58, 765,620, 6

Cash and cash equivalents for the period ended {*)
(*) Cash and cash equivalants at the end of the period:

Cash in hand {induding foreign currencies) 4.1 {a)
Investments In govemment securities

Maney at call on short notice é
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 4.2
Balance with other banks and financlal institutions: ()

Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 21 Nevember 2022

Lk NOV 7977
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

In hand (inchuding foreign currencies)

Balance with Bangiadesh Bark and its agent bank(s)
(iIncluding foreign currancies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions

Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

In Bangiatiesh 51

Outside Banglodesh 52

HMoney at call on short notice

Investments 7

Government secu-ities 7.1

Others 22

Loans, advances and lease/ investments a

Lears, cash credits, overdrafts, gt a1

Bills purchased ond discounted B12

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9 3,427,014,913 3,332,025,016
Other assets y 10 :u.wuu.m u,wu:us,m
Non-banking assets

Total Assets —dTBS8 355382 35674380558
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrewings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 11 35,245,706,115 34,725,903,112
Neon-convertible Subordinatied bonds 12 9,800,000,000 10,000,000,000
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond 13 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
Deposits and other accounts 14 227

Sarings [ Mudaraba Saving deposts 25,311,477,565

Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits 145,384,203.654 141,508,661,634
Current deposits and cthe sccoons 111,944,665,334 103,334,267,457
Bilis payable 6,017, 1299

Other llabilities 15 21,590,050,757 18,851,987,343
Total Liabilities 537
Capital/ Sharchclders' Equity

Paid-up capital 16 10,432,707,270
Statutory resenve ¥ 461,553,588
Other reserve 18 55,980,205
Gereral Reserye 19 300,000,000
Retaned eamings 0 544,795,
Total Sharenolders’ Equity |

Tetal Liabilities and Sharehoiders' Equity

71, NOV 202
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Undrawn note sauance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby faciiities, credit ines and other commitments

Total Off-Balance Sheet [tems including contingent llabiities:

Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BODT 6,000 Million

74,363,830,201
j 51,313,913,077
52,574,551,664 59,465,264,211
36,175,165, 168 33,116,535,387

. 3,063,114,000 5,940,855,593
3,063,114,000 5,940,855, ,-_;53

—TEIISTEHA _ TRI00358469

These Financal Statements should be read In conjunction witt the annewsd notes

Signed as per our snnesed report of even date

24 NOV 202

v (‘ﬁm

Sayed

24 NOV 2022

ul Hashem FCA FCM,

' . i , A

Deputy Managing Director & CFO
. Head Office '
The Premier Bank Limited

etz 547

14 NOV 2022

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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The Premier Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Statement
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OPERATING INCOME

Interest incomesprofit on Islamic investments
Interest/profit paid on deposits, bomowings, etc
Net interest income/ net profit on investments
[rretstment. income
Commission, exchange and brokérage

Cther operpting income

Total Operating Income (A)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary amnd elowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, eledricity, &tc.
Legal expensos

Poslage, stamgs, telecommunication, eic.
Stationery, printing, aovertisement, Bte.
Chwef executive's salary and fess
Directors” fees

Auciters' fee

Depreciabion and repsic of Bank's assets
Otheer sxpences

Total Operating Expensces (B)
Profil before provision (C = A-B)
Provson for ivans & advances
Provision for off-balance shest items
Provigion for investment in shares
Other provisien

Total provision {D)

Prefit before taxation (C-D)
Provision for taxation

Current tax
Deferred tax expense (Income)

Couponddividend on perpetual bond
Tssue of bonus shares and Dividanct paid

Retained earnings carried forward
Eamings per share (EPS)

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes

S S AP———

Signed as per our annexed repoct of even date

Place: Dhala,
Datedl. 21 November 2022

24 NOV 200

Nasimul Baten

f1essam, FLS

\.
_ Lome 2Cretary
The fremicr B ;lkl im
i‘lrndgru“‘_u b itee

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

I8 - 117,805,957
38 - 165,981,983

n 138,567,163 .
» 545 029
2,775,191,509 2,523,906,754
156 939,456,959 &80, 000,000
10123 91,74 $41,737
1,743,993,334 1,633,365,017
20 aﬁﬁ ﬁm 921
17 504,761,351
20,635,358

| n‘mm
0 1

» - T

Managing Director & CFO Ti

Head Office

The Premier Bank Limited
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The Premier Bank Limited
For the perod ended 30 June 2622

[ Amount in Taka
Notes | Jan toJune 2032 | Jan to June 2021 !

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Interest recebsed in cash 11,078,357,758 10,219,797 370

Intarest pag (6,227 492.60) (6,533,773,200)
Fee and cominission received in casn 1,160,308, 968 922,224 292

Payments to employees (1,533.035,410) (1,237,B16,865)
Payments to suppliers (1,335,228 641) {249,515 400}
Incom= tanes paid (932,033,031) (3,119,589,874]
Raceipts from other operatitg actvities 799,027,559 505,051 854

Peymenits for ciher operating activities (1,753,741,136

Cash generated from operating activities before changes in

operating assets and liabilities RABRpENI

Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities

Loans and advances to customers 50,050.8 (16,303,733,538]
Other assets 787,496,259 (1,334,541,400]
Deposits from other banks 519,803,004 9,010,676.278
Deposits from CuStomers. 18,937,312.877 1,450,195,607
Other liabibtics

Mot cash from operating activities [A)
Cash Hows from Investing Activities

Purchase/sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc. . (13,432,706}
Purchase of property, plant and eguipment 168]

Net cash used in investing activities (8) ____ (358,806,863) (527,163,874)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Dividend paic [§] 409

Coupon/dividand on perpetuad bond (99,200,000}

[ssue of non- conwvertible variable coupan rate bond

Net cash from financing activities (C)

Net increass in cash [A+B+C) 5,444,280,572 (7,222,310,103)

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 2,723,762,701 720,225,342

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year . 72018,078,831

Clil 402k 6000, SNAAHAL St TR Bl ot (1) oealesures essissseire

(*) Casn and cash aquealants at tha end of the year:
Cash in hand (inchuding foreign turmendies) 2,157,623419 |
Investyients in gowarnmient securties 31,552,764,612 |
Maney at call on short nabice =]
Baance with Bangladesh Bank and s agent bank(s) 29,708,774,665 |
Balance with cther banke and financial insttutions 2 434
170
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) (4.78)
) ,\
: '_ i §
/{Q% ;
Chairman Director
ad 21 Nevernber 202
— . 14 NOV 2022

N—SR

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

2L NOV 2022

Sayed Abul Hashem FCA,
Depdiv Managing Director & CFO
Head Office . a
The Premier Bank Limited ' o




Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited

‘O71d 2durul] HAQ
031D % Jo1da11(] SuiSeuepy

udjeq [NUISEN

b e |

L2 AON 72

Pajiwr yueg d8lwaly g
Eufewusw e s

J0)suiqg Smmcms_ And
YINOL 'vo4 wayser gy gmm

] 016 9IL LLO S FRL Fad LW e
oAl e S SICEITET
1 AT YT WG RN 4061 FOE Ol b FRF
. ST oS 9E"sE 1

000°000°006°6 000000000 F 000500 000" 000°000'003°1

SIS0 'SR 5i . 600°095'¢5c'6 BIVELE TSR T
EE TP IEERCO1E | 0BC00F9STEE (VOETEO'8ATSE  |IECTENTHOTL
5900 M1 G2 000 096’66+ LE2'619'veE'S RILERER00'L SEC280°00CL 08281 TIT'E
E16'PI0°CTr 'S 0L0'S9T'591'T L L ain i gl HER TS ke -

ENF' 109’509V 000005 FE6'9 000008 295 Dk TEv'sBe'ves'ee 6065y 1619 L200O0'RIC (v
RIS e 00000 TEL 000'0at'614'N 108109 697 9 00006 L5 T 000°002" vi9'c
0000000552 - . . 060D00'05E'Z
RS . . . TR 2L 6LRD

16T 56 1T 000 00N 111 . 1T¥ 150’065 D1

oy S bl S — o s
Siwad § ueys saoW SawaA g1 Spuow r1-g SUBOW £ Afuow | oy dn __
WL U] panouuy
O T WY
(amnaen pue nossy jo Adunuw) sijey ABPINDN) Jo Juauaieg
P yurg SR gy




Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
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SECTION 13: COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PBL

Consolidated Balance Sheet of The Premier Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited and its Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2017 to 30 June 2022

(Amount in BDT Million)

PROPERTY AND ASSETS Jun-22 Dec-21 Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-18 Dec-17
Cash 21,795.42 16,459.60 34,287.30 14,573.81 13,673.60 11,338.25
In hand (including foreign currencies) 2,593.42 2,809.05 1,908.97 2,330.01 1,664.54 1,648.45
AANGH Wk Bangiadesh Bk s ICU B SRS 19,202.00 | 13,650.55 | 3237832 | 1224380 | 1200906 | 9,689.80
(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions 7.156.85 4,840.05 4,338.90 751.39 1,845,95 926.44
In Bangladesh 821.66 1,795.39 2,436.54 33.05 1,331.23 212.71
OQutside Bangladesh 6,335.19 3,044.66 1,902.36 718.35 514.72 713.73
Money at call and short notice 2,350.00 600 290 1,390.00 500 0
Investments 56,376.48 57,409.63 40,793.21 39,997.58 30,116.86 23,164.71
Government securities 45,840.03 46,881.03 33,512.42 33,448.29 24,169.73 17,040.17
Others 10,536.45 10,528.60 7,280.79 6,549.28 5,947.14 6,124.53
Loans, advances and lease/ investments 266,957.77 | 251,991.32 | 215,215.93 | 191,115.75 159,132.91 | 137,728.11
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. 243,665.61 | 229,174.16 | 201,091.83 | 180,741.24 147,057.58 | 128,285.31
Bills purchased and discounted 23,292.17 22,817.16 14,124.10 10,374.51 12,075.34 9,442 80
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 3,430.02 3,335.27 3,204.49 2,653.21 2,339.41 2,373 48
Other assets 22,920.77 22,750.76 18,483.14 12,123.12 9,201.14 7,006.08
Non-banking assets 0 0 0 0
Total Assets 380,987.31 | 357,426.62 | 316,612.98 | 262,604.87 | 216,809.88 | 182,537.05
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities
;’2’;‘;:::’ from athuw tenle; Trwnit itRese 3524571 | 3472590 | 2679053 | 1321179 | 1473281 | 15084.47
Non-convertible Subordinated bonds 9,800.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 7,000.00
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond 2,000.00 2,000.00

Deposits and other accounts 288,875.82 | 268,866.14 | 241,791.22 | 209,282.33 | 169,498.42 | 140,644.05
Savings / Mudaraba Saving deposits 25,311.48 20,860.46 15,729.82 12,380.48 10,055.47 9,082.72
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits 145,384.20 | 141,808.66 | 124,943.99 | 119,577.99 104,140.93 86,233.07
Current deposits and other accounts 112,162.21 | 102,397.36 97,217.20 73,202.41 51,923.84 43,235.05
Bills payable 6,017.92 3,799.67 3,900.20 4,121.45 3,378.18 2,093.22
Other liabilities 22,308.05 19,470.25 17,631.32 12,358.73 8,161.69 6,649.51
Total Liabilities 358,229.57 | 335,062.29 | 296,213.06 | 243,852.86 | 201,392.92 | 169,378.03
Capital/ Shareholders' Equity

Paid-up capital 11,473.78 10,430.71 9,702.98 9,240.94 8,000.81 6,957.23
Statutory reserve B8,016.59 7,461.55 6,372.88 5,637.79 4,733.97 3,981.07
Other reserve 143.59 11455 164.8 119.48 122.99 133.98
General Reserve 300.00 300 300 0 0 0
Retained earnings 2,823.75 4,057.49 3,859.22 3,753.77 2,559.17 2,086.72
Non-controlling interest 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
Total Shareholders' Equity 22,757.73 22,364.33 20,399.91 18,752.00 15,416.96 13,159.02
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 262,604.87 | 216,809.88 | 182,537.05

24 NOV 022

Wsm ~31 9
= i

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ

DBH Finance PLC.

N 24 NOV I
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Consolidated Income Statement of The Premier Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the Period Ended
(Amount in BDT Million)
Jun-22 Dec-21 Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-18 Dec-17
OPERATING INCOME
Interest income/profit on islamic investments 9,638.75 18,055.35 18,025.49 19,662.11 16,681.65 12,372.88
Interest/profit paid on depaosits, borrowings, ete. -7,145.40 | -13,159.51 | -14,690.68 | -13,159.99 | -10,678.96 -8,261.52
Net interest income/ net profit on investments 2,493.35 4,895.84 3,334.81 6,502.13 6,002.69 4,111.36
Investment income 1,585.48 4,760.64 5,325.13 2,026.70 1,957.41 2,048.70
Commission, exchange and brokerage 3,953.59 4,791.07 3,579.31 3,618.13 2,543.09 2,097.30
Other operating income 804.88 1,572.82 1,198.21 1,023.62 799.6 629.92
6,343.94 11,124.53 10,102.65 6,668.45 5,300.09 4,775.91
Total Operating Income (A) 8,837.30 16,020.37 13,437.46 13,170.57 11,302,78 8,887.28
OPERATING EXPEMSES
Salary and allowances 1,541.54 2,733.90 2,457.50 2,303.95 2,115.85 1,734.43
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, ete. 844,58 1,533.96 1,355.37 1,249.65 1,480.56 1,274.22
Legal expenses 63.15 137.75 135.02 104.33 92.31 93.06
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 81.50 126.51 99.25 107.69 104.35 84.16
Stationery, printin;_, advertisement, etc. 1,262.79 748.11 512.91 716.82 500.91 579.9
Chief executive's salary and fees 9.60 17.46 15.3 13.63 12.63 13.35
Directors’ fees 1.69 4.46 4.31 2,95 2.66 2.69
Auditors' fee 0.17 0.6 0.45 0.6 0.42 0.43
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets 337.97 626.89 606.72 570.54 269.57 275.85
Losses on disposal of subsidiary 0 ] 10 10 10 20
Other expenses 842.70 1,569.10 1,440.79 756.5 613.87 414.23
Total Operating Expenses (B) 4,985.68 7,499.74 |  6,637.62 5,836.67 | 5,203.13 4,492.33
Profit before provision (C = A-B) 3,851.61 8,520.63 6,799.84 7,333.91 6,099.65 4,394.94
Specific Provision 0 0 0 2,627.31 1,000.79 1,040.00
Provision for loans & advances 0 1,670.00 1,512.97 0 0 0
General Provision 0 0 0 0 427.39 20
Provision for off-balance sheet items 0 460 656.39 0 200 10
Provision for investment in shares 138.57 -51.96 -245.56 171.01 489.77 30
Other provisions 900.00 943.94 1,183.23 0 162.25 25
Total provision (D) 1,038.57 3,021.98 3,107.03 2,798.32 2,280.20 1,125.00
Profit before taxation (C-D) 2,813.05 5,498.65 3,692.81 4,535.58 3,819.45 3,269.94
Provision for taxation
Current Tax 953.20 1,848.65 1,368.52 2,164.55 1,662.87 1,513.98
Deferred tax expense (Income) 91.74 369.13 259.66 -967.52 -112.36 -213.37
1,044.94 2,217.78 1,628.19 1,197.03 1,550.52 1,300.60
Profit after taxation 1,768.11 3,280.87 2,064.63 3,338.55 2,268.94 1,969.34
Retained earnings brought forward 4,057.49 3,859.22 3,753.77 2,559.17 2,086.72 1,574.94
Profit available for appropriation 5,825.60 7,140.08 5,818.40 5,897.73 4,355.66 3,544.28
Appropriations S
Statutory reserve 555,04 1,088.67 735.09 903.83 752.9 639.06
Start-up fund 0 53.33 0 0 0 0
General Reserve 99,90 0 300 0 0 0
Issue of banus shares and Dividend paid 2,346.91 1,940.60 924.09 1,240.13 1,043.58 8185
Non-controlling interest 0.00 0 0 0 0 0
3,001.85 3,082.59 1,959.18 2,143.95 1,796.48 1,457.56
Retained earnings carried forward 2,823.75 4,057.49 3,859.22 3,753.77 2,559.17 2,086.72
Earnings per share (EPS) 1.54 3.15 1.98 _3.44 2.46 2.46
1T, NOV 2022
24 NOV 2022 N Baten 57
Managing Director & CEO
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement of The Premier Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited and its Subsidiaries

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the Period Ended

{Amount in BDT Million)

Jun-22 Dec-21 Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-18 Dec-17
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest received in cash 11,139.71 21,403.42 | 22,116.33 20,661.61 17,943.81 14,424.72
Interest paid -6,227.49 | -13,600.20 | -14,892.97 | -12,923.14 | -11,312.48 -8,261.52
Fee and commission received in cash 1,229.82 2,670.34 1,739.71 1,923.84 1,327.02 1,100.96
Payments to employees -1,551.14 -2,751.36 -2,472.80 -2,317.58 -2,128.48 -1,747.78
Payments to suppliers -1,336.31 -843.39 -617.49 -858.16 -576.75 -664.36
Income taxes paid -945.51 -2,097.25 -2,406.98 -1,988.09 -1,553.44 -1,105.57
Receipts from other operating activities 804.88 1,572.82 1,198.21 1,023.62 799.6 629.92
Payments for other operating activities -1,834.09 -3,373.01 -3,035.81 -2,222 .35 -2,294.79 -1,888.79

Cash generated from operating activities before

changes in operating assets and liabilities 1,279.88 2,981.38 1,628.19 3,299.75 2,204.48 2,487.58

Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities

Loans and advances to customers -14,966.45 -37,641.77 | -24,311.46 -31,982.84 -22,055.04 | -24,418.77
Other assets 812,12 -3,568.97 -3,726.44 -1,467.55 -1,385.13 -2,232.76
Borrowings from other banks 519.80 7,935.37 13,255.07 -1,521.02 -351.66 10,214.62
Deposits from customers 19,091.77 27,515.61 | 33,034.84 39,547.06 29,487.88 15,003.68
Other liabilities 842.20 183.41 958.24 1,209.58 -225.53 -1,154.69
6,299.44 -5,576.35 | 19,210.26 5,785.24 5,466.52 -2,587.92
Net cash from operating activities (A) 7,579.31 -2,594.97 | 20,838.45 9,084.99 7,671.00 -100.34
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase/sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc. -7.85 -3,247.81 -731.51 -602.15 177.4 913.28
Purchase of property, plant and equipment -358.90 -662.76 -254.71 -189.4 -159.05 -155.85
Net cash used in investing activities (B) -366.75 -3,910.56 -086.22 -791.55 1835 757.43

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Dividend paid -1,303.84 -1,212.87 -462.05 0 0 -682.08
Issue of perpetual bond 0 2,000.00 0 0 0 0
Coupon/Dividend on Perpetual bond -99.90 0 0 0 0 0
Issue of non- convertible variable coupon rate bond -200.00 0 1,000.00 0 2,000.00 1,000.00
Net cash from financing activities (C) -1,603.74 787.13 537.95 0 2,000.00 317.92
Net increase in cash (A+B+C) 5,608.82 -5,718.41 | 20,390.18 8,293.44 9,689.35 975.01
:::ﬁ:;f:‘h““ rate changis.on cash and cash 272376 | 212073 | 1,83961| 169429| 121607 996.34
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 68,765.62 72,363.30 | 50,133.51 40,145.78 29,240.37 | 27,269.02
Cash and cash equivalents for the period ended (*) 77,098.20 68,765.62 | 72,363.30 50,133.51 40,145.78 | 29,240.37
(*) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period:
Cash in hand (incluﬂg foreign currencies) 2,593.42 2,809.05 1,908.97 2,330.01 1,664.54 1,648.45
Investments in government securities 45,795.94 46,865.97 | 33,447.11 33,418.31 24,126.23 16,975.68
Money at call on short notice 2,350.00 600 280 1,390.00 500 0
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 19,202.00 13,650.55 | 32,378.32 12,243.80 12,009.06 9,689.80
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 7,156.85 4,840.05 4,338.90 751.39 1,845.95 926.44

77,098.20 68,765.62 | 72,363.30 50,133.51 40,145.78 29,240.37
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) 6.61 -2.49 19.98 9.36 2.39

’ 24 NOV 2012
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Balance Sheet of The Premier Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited

Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2017 to 30 June 2022

(Amount in BDT Million)

Jun-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-18 Dec-17
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 21,795.29 16,459.28 34,287.25 14,573.74 13,673.45 11,338.16
In hand (including foreign currencies) 2,593.29 2,808.73 1,908.23 2,329.95 1,664.39 1,648.36
2:::;:? NeBH Singdcen Dank s RE sen! 19,202.00 | 1365055 | 3237832 | 12,2438 | 12,009.06 9,689.80
(including foreign currencies)
e 687973 | 472766 | 3299372 73684 | 1,831.90 908.11
institutions
in Bangladesh 544,54 1,683.00 2,091.36 18.49 1,317.18 194.38
Outside Bangladesh 6,335.19 3,044.66 1,902.36 718.35 514.72 713.73
Money at call on short notice 2,350.00 600 290 1,390.00 500 0
Investments 55,562.12 56,603.12 40,021.08 39,206.95 29,448.38 22,334.49
Government securities 45,840.03 46,881.03 33,512.42 33,448.29 24,169.73 17,040.17
Others 9,722.09 9,722.09 6,508.66 5,758.66 5,278.66 5,294.31
Loans, advances and lease/ investments 264,679.63 249,829.58 213,204.68 188,945.47 156,960.04 135,891.06
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. 241,387.46 | 227,01242 | 199,080.58 | 178,570.95 | 144,884.70 | 126,448.26
Bills purchased and discounted 23,292.17 22,817.16 14,124.10 10,374.51 12,075.34 9,442.80
SHA SO ARG IV, SR 3,427.01 3,332.03 3,201.15 2,649.62 2,336.83 2,370.52
fixtures
Other assets 25,164.47 25,023.32 20,725.31 14,397.88 11,382.61 9,334.04
Non-banking assets 0 0 0 0
Total Assets 379,858.26 | 356,574.98 | 315,723.19 | 261,900.49 | 216,133.21 | 182,176.38
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
BaSwAR g 1O UNer bk, T sncs 3524571 | 3472590 | 2679053 | 1321179 | 1473281 | 15084.47
institutions and agents
Non-convertible Subordinated bonds 9,800.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 7,000.00
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond 2,000.00 2,000.00
Deposits and other accounts 288,658.27 | 268,803.05 | 241,630.24 | 209,346.02 | 169,439.78 | 140,690.47
Savings / Mudaraba Saving deposits 25,311.48 20,860.46 15,729.82 12,380.48 10,055.47 9,082.72
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits 145,384.20 141,808.66 124,943.99 119,577.99 104,140.93 86,233.07
Current deposits and other accounts 111,944.67 | 102,334.27 97,056.23 73,266.10 51,865.20 43,281.47
Bills payable 6,017.92 3,799.67 3,900.20 4,121.45 3,378.18 2,093.22
Other liabilities 21,590.95 18,851.99 17,061.06 11,738.23 7,680.82 6,327.48
Total Liabilities 357,294.93 | 334,380 5,48183 ,296. 200,853.41 | 169,102.43
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQO
DBH Finance PLC.

Capital/ Shareholders’ Equity

Paid-up capital 11,473.78 10,430.71 9,702.98 9,240.54 8,000.81 6,957.23
Statutory reserve 8,016.59 7,461.55 6,372.88 5,637.79 4,733.97 3,981.07
Other reserve 86.02 56.98 107.23 71.91 85.42 106.41
General Reserve 300.00 300 300 0 0 0
Retained earnings 2,686.94 3,944.80 3,758.26 3,653.81 2,455.60 2,029.24
Total Shareholders' Equity 22,563.33 22,194.04 20,241.36 18,604.45 15,279.80 13,073.94
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 379,858.26 356,574.98 315,723.19 261,900.49 216,133.21 182,176.38
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Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited

Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

The Premier Bank Limited

Profit and Loss Account

For the Period Ended

(Amount in BDT Million)

Jun-22 Dec-21 Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-18 Dec-17

OPERATING INCOME
Interest income/profit on Islamic investments 9,584.52 17,967.68 17,881.29 19,573.81 16,491.72 12,236.88
Interest/profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. -7,145.40 | -13,159.51 -14,690.68 | -13,159.99 -10,678.96 -8,261.52
Net interest income/ net profit on investments 2,439.13 4,808.17 3,190.61 65,413.83 5,812.76 3,975.37
Investment income 1,578.35 4,710.59 5,309.09 2,008.46 1,945.82 2,041.48
Commission, exchange and brokerage 3,884.07 4,566.32 3,484.67 3,515.11 2,509.23 2,034.09
Other operating income 799.03 1,559.09 1,191.27 1,014.38 791.77 620.51

6,261.45 10,835.99 9,985.03 6,537.95 5,246.82 4,696.08
Total Operating Income (A) 8,700.58 15,644.16 13,175.64 12,951.78 11,059.58 8,671.44
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and allowances 1,523.44 2,700.56 2,427.04 2,276.24 2,100.62 1,720.12
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 777.74 1,381.65 1,180.46 1,115.83 1,347.47 1,160.15
Legal expenses 63.15 137.75 134.51 103.66 92.17 92.96
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 80.84 125.25 97.78 106.46 103.31 83.15
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc. 1,262.71 748.55 512.7 716.46 500.72 579.65
Chief executive's salary and fees 9.60 17.46 153 13.63 12.63 13.35
Directors' fees 1.69 4.35 4.21 2.81 2.66 2.69
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets 337.64 626.08 606.08 569.9 0.35 0.35
Auditors' fee 0.17 0.52 0.35 0.52 268.96 275.42
Losses on Disposal of Subsidiary 10 10 10 20
Other expenses B829.84 1,514.83 1,404.73 71881 586.21 403.29
Total Operating Expenses (B) 4,886.82 7,257.00 6,393.16 5,634.32 5,025.09 4,351.12
Profit before provision (C = A-B) 3,813.76 8,387.16 6,782.48 7,317.46 6,034.49 4,320.32
Provision for loans & advances 1,670.00 1,512.97
Specific Provision 2,627.31 1,000.79 1,040.00
General Provision 0 427.39 20
Provision for off-balance sheet items 460 656.39 0 200 10
Pravision for investment in shares 138.57 -87.56 -245.56 171.01 489.77 30
Other provision 900.00 901.37 1,183.23 0 152.05 25
Total provision (D) 1,038.57 2,943.81 3,107.03 2,798.32 2,270.00 1,125.00
Profit before taxation (C-D) 2,775.19 5,443.35 3,675.45 4,519.14 3,764.49 3,195.32
Provision for taxation
Current tax 939.46 1,805.10 1,352.15 2,148.50 1,650.00 1,500.00
Deferred tax expense (Income) 91.74 369.13 259.66 -967.52 -112.36 -213.37

1,031.20 2,174.23 1,611.82 1,180.98 1,537.64 1,286.63
Profit after taxation 1,743.99 3,269.13 2,063.64 3,338.16 2,226.85 1,908.69
Retained earnings brought forward 3,944.80 3,758.26 3,653.81 2,459.60 2,029.24 1,578.10
Profit available for appropriation Z L uﬂu ?nﬂ 5,688.79 7,027.39 5,717.45 5,797.77 4,256.09 3,486.80
Appropriations
Statutory reserve — 555.04 1,088.67 735.09 903.83 7529 635.06
Transfer to start-up fund %\N’V ~ 0.00 53.33 0 0 0 0
General Reserve Nasimul Baten 0.00 0 300 0 0 0
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Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
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Coupon/Dividend on Perpetual Bond 99.90
Issue of bonus shares and Dividend paid 2,346.91 1,940.60 924.09 1,240.13 1,043.58 8185
3,001.85 3,082.59 1,959.18 2,143.95 1,796.48 1,457.56
Retained earnings carried forward 2,686.94 3,944.80 3,758.26 3,653.81 2,459.60 2,029.24
Earnings per share (EPS) 1.52 313 1.98 3.44 241 2.39
24 NOV 202 i
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Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

The Premier Bank Limited

Cash Flow Statement

For the Period Ended

{Amount in BDT Million)
Jun-22 Dec-21 Dec-20 Dec-19 Dec-18 Dec-17
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest received in cash B 11,078.36 21,265.70 | 21,956.09 20,555.07 17,742.29 | 14300.74
Interest paid -6,227.49 | -13,600.20 | -14,892.97 | -12,923.14 | -11,312.48 -8,280.75
Fee and commission received in cash 1,160.31 2,445.59 1,645.06 1,820.82 1,293.16 1,037.75
Payments to employees -1,533.04 -2,718.02 -2,442.34 -2,289.87 -2,113.25 -1,733.47
Payments to suppliers -1,336.23 -842.83 -617.28 -857.8 -576.55 -664.1
Income taxes paid -932.03 -2,059.28 -2,406.98 -1,982.98 -1,547.97 -1,105.57
Receipts from other operating activities 799.03 1,559.09 1,191.27 1,014.38 791.77 620.51
Payments for other operating activities -1,753.74 -3,164.97 -2,822.66 -2,048.70 -2,132.79 -1,763.20
Cash generated from operating activities before changes in 1,255.16 2,885.08 1,610.19 3,287.79 2,144.18 2,411.90
operating assets and liabilities
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers -14,850.05 -37,491.29 | -24,488.31 -31,985.43 -21,723.21 | -22,635.47
Other assets 787.50 -3,597.33 -3,703.86 -1,570.84 -1,248.64 -4,264.33
Deposits from other banks 519.80 7,935.37 13,255.07 -1,521.02 -351.66 10,214.62
Deposits from customers 18,937.31 27,613.50 32,810.18 39,6659.40 29,382.82 15,200.35
Other liabilities 757.10 257.13 1,042.68 1,080.88 -366.78 -1,032.68
6,151.66 -5,282.62 | 18,915.76 5,672.99 5,692.53 -2,517.51
Net cash from operating activities (A) 7,406.83 -2,397.54 | 20,525.95 8,960.78 7,836.71 -105.61
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase/sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc. -3,213.43 -750 -480 15.66 9134
Purchase of property, plant and equipment -358.81 -662.05 -254.33 -187.76 -158.81 -154.71
Net cash used in investing activities (B) -358.81 -3,875.48 -1,004.33 -667.76 -143.16 758.69
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Dividend paid -1,303.84 -1,212.87 -462.05 0 0 -682.08
Issue of perpetual bond 0.00 2,000.00
Coupon/Dividend on perpetual bond -99.90 0] 0 0 0
Issue of non- convertible variable coupon rate bond -200.00 1,000.00 0 2,000.00 1,000.00
Net cash from financing activities (C) -1,603.74 787.13 537.95 0 2,000.00 317.92
Net increase in cash (A+B+C) 5,444.28 -5,485.89 | 20,059.58 8,293.02 9,693.56 971
2::?;:;2““"“ ARECIRSE R aRG o 272376 | 212073 | 183961 1.69420| 121607 996.34
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 68,652.91 72,018.08 | 50,118.89 40,131.58 29,221.95 | 27,254.62
Cash and cash equivalents for the period ended (*) 76,820.95 68,652.91 | 72,018.08 50,118.89 40,131.58 | 29,221.95
(*) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year:
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 2,593.29 2,808.73 1,908.93 2,329.95 1,664.39 1,648.36
Investments in government securities 45,795.94 46,865.97 | 33,447.11 33,418.31 24,126.23 | 16,975.68
Money at call on short notice 2,350.00 600 290 1,390.00 500 0
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 19,202.00 13,650.55 | 32,378.32 12,243.80 12,009.06 9,689.80
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 6,879.73 4,727.66 3,993.72 736.84 1,831.90 908.11
76,820.95 68,652.91 | 72,018.08 50,118.89 40,131.58 | 29,221.95
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) 6.46 223 !mj 28958 9.24 0 0
=% T LULE
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SECTION 14: COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL RATIOS OF PBL

SI No. | Particulars June’22 | Dec'21 | Dec'20 | Dec ‘19 | Dec ‘18 | Dec ‘17
1. | Current Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2. | Quick Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
3. | Break Even Point N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
4, | Debt to Equity Ratio (Times) 15.84 15.07 14.48 13.08 13.15 12.93
S: Debrio Tetal Assets fatio 094| o094 o09a| o093 093] 093

(Times)
6. :;:i(:)unts Receivable Turnover NJ/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
7. | Gross Margin Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
8. | Operating Income Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
9. | Net Income Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
10.| Return on Assets (ROA) 0.94% 0.97% 0.72% 1.39% 1.14% 1.17%
11.| Return on Equity (ROE) 15.58% | 15.40% | 10.62% | 19.54% | 15.88% | 15.71%
12.| Earnings-Per-Share (EPS) 3.04 3.13 1.98 3.20 2.13 1.83

13.| Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share 19.67 21.28 19.41 17.84 14.65 12.53
14.| Net Operating Cash Flow to Net

424.70% | -73.33% |994.65% |268.43% |351.92% | -5.53%

Income
15,1 Total Dt £o Tnetals Assets 094| o094| o094 093] o093| o093
Ratio (Times)
16.| Capital Adequacy Ratio 12.91 13.97 | 13.64% | 12.61% | 12.27% | 12.12%
17.| NPL 2.49% 2.73% 2.58% 6.70% 3.99% 4.69%

SECTION 15: CREDIT RATING REPORT OF THE ISSUE

Credit Rating of the Issue:

06 June 05 June

- AA 51 ACRSL Stable
2022 2023

Credit Rating Report of the Issuer:

id Rating
s Att-it.m.”

ACRSL Stable
2022

Credit Rating Report for 5th PBL Subordinated Bond, issued by Argus Credit Rating Services Limited (ACRSL)
is annexed to this Information Memorandum. Please check Annexure — 2.
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SECTION 16: LATEST DEFAULT MATRIX AND TRANSITION STATISTICS OF CRC

Corporate Client's DEFAULT STUDY-2020

Rating First (1) Year Default Third (3) Year Default
Grade Rate Rate

AAA 0.00% 0.00%
AA+ 0.00% 0.00%
AA 0.00% 0.00%
AA- 0.00% 0.00%
A+ 0.00% 0.00%
A 0.00% 0.00%
A- 0.00% 0.00%
BBB+ 0.00% 0.00%
BBB 0.00% 0.00%
BBB- 0.00% 0.00%
BB+ 0.00% 0.00%
BB 0.00% 0.00%
BB- 0.00% 0.00%
CC+ 0.00% 0.00%
cC 0.00% 0.00%
ccC- 0.00% 0.00%
C+ 0.00% 0.00%
C 0.00% 0.00%
C- 0.00% 0.00%
D 0.00% 0.00%

SME Client's DEFAULT STUDY-2020

Rating First (1) Year Default Third (3) Year Default
Grade Rate Rate

AQSE-1 0.00% 0.00%

AQSE-2 0.00% 0.00%

AQSE-3 0.00% 0.00%

AQSE-4 0.00% 0.00%

AQSE-5 0.00% 0.10%

AQSE-6 0.00% 0.00%

AQSE-7 0.00% 0.00%

AQSE-8 0.00% 21 :l:ll 0.00%

Nasimul Baten
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Three (3) Years Rating Transition Matrix (2018-2020) (Corporate)

Retng | AMA Ade | AR B-| M| A | A | same| BE3| BES-| BB¢| BB | BB CCe] OC| OG- G| € O

" MA 1000 | 0.00% _‘ 000 .00 ._ U.AN | (0K | ulm 0.00% | IJ.L'I!\. a_m I D.WJIJ ﬂ_D'J‘k‘UM A 1?[_)0‘)& n'lll.)i l.h'l_fi_eul."'\._ 0% | 181
AN | OO0 | B66TS 0.00% | 000w | Dowe | oo0% | 0.00% | 000% | 000% | 000% | 000% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% [ 0.00% | 000% | 0
A | coos | 1s1sw L% | 000% | oo | 000% | 000% | 000k | 000w | e.00% | 000% | 0.00% | 000 | 0.00m | ooos | oues | o
AA- | Doo% | 000% | ¢| s.00% | o0om | voow | 000% | voos | owos | ooom | 0.00% | 000 | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0«
A+ | 000 | O.00% | 15.38% | 19.23% | 769% | 000 | 000 | 0.00% | 0O00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | GOO%  0.00% | 0.00% | 0.90% | 0
A | pook | 0.00% | 0.00% | 53.33% | 14.67% | 1067% | 1467% | 0.00% | 0005 | 000K | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.0M% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0.
A- | nops | ooos 1446% | 71088 | 723% | 420% | 241% | 000% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 000% | 0.00% | 0.00% 000 | 000K | 000% | 00
BBBs | 0.00% | 000N 12,86% | 1786% | S286% | 1140 S71% | 143% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00M | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.
838 | noow | 0.00% | 1375 | A1m | s0sem | s sam | 000% | 0.00% [ 0.00% | D00% | 0.00% | (LOGK | 0.00% | 0003
888 | 0.00% | D00% | G.00% | 000% | CO00% | 30w | 5os% | 1KINK | S758% | 19.05% | 000% | DOOW | O00% | 0.00% | Q.00 0.00% | 0
B8+ (.00 0.00% O | D00 L0 £ | 1667% | 6650 | A11% | 0.00M 000 | 00D | 0LD0% | G.0D% | O
BB | 000% | noow 0.00% | 0.00% | 0CO% 0.00% | 33.33% | 56.67% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | .00

| BB | CO0% | 000% | 0.00% | 000X | O 0.00% | 0.00% | 000% 0.00% | 000% | 33.33% | G66T™ | 000N | 0008 | 0.00% 0.00% | 0.003
CCe | 0.00% | DOOR | DO0% | ooox | ovox | vome | ook | voow | avex | o | Q00% | 0.0 | 0.06% | 0.00% | 0.00%

_€C | o00x | O0O0% | 000 | 0.0 ¢ 60 007 | 000 | 0.00% @ 000 | 000 & 000% b | OO 10.00%  O00% ) 000 | GUOW | !
cC- | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00 % | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 000% | 0.00% | 000 | 000K | OO | 0.00% | 000N | 0.00% | 0.00% 0.00%, 0.00% ) .00% | 0.
Ce | 0.00% | 000R 0.00% | 000% | 000% | 0.00% | 000% | 000K | 000% | 0.00% | 000N | 000% | 0.00% 0006 | G
€ pos | ooow a00% | 0oo% | ooow | ook | ooow | ocok | 000 | 0.00% | 000N | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 000K 0.00% | 0.
C | Doos | 000% | 0.00% | DO | 000 | 000 | 000w | 000% | OD0% | 000% | O00% | 0.00% } 000 | 00 | 000  0.00% | 0.00% ) 0.00% | 000% | G
o | ooox | noow | oook | ooow | oo | ouow | ooos | oume | ook | voos | aoos | ooow | 000 | 000% | 0.00% | 0.00% ) 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | G

Three (3) Years Rating Transition Matrix (2018-2020) (SME)

AQSE- AQSE- AQSE- AQSE- AQSE- AQSE- AQSE- AQSE-
Rating 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

AQSE-1 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-2 0.00% 75.64% 23.08% 1.28% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-3 0.00% 13.35% 83.85% 2.80% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-4 0.00% 0.00% 12.16% 83.11% 4.73% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-5 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 50.00% 50.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-6 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-7 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AQSE-8 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

SECTION 17: DESCRIPTION OF TRUSTEE

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH) is the pioneer, largest and specialist in Housing Finance
Institution in the private sector of the country. After commencing operation in 1996 the company has
registered commendable growth in creating home ownership in Dhaka and other major cities of the
country. At the same time, the company has been playing an active role in promaoting the real estate sector
to the large cross sections of prospective clients who had but yet unfulfilled dream of owning a home.

Among all Banks and Financial Institutions of Bangladesh only DBH has been rated the highest ‘AAA’ credit
rating for 16th consecutive years. The level of credit rating provides a very important indication of the
financial safety, security and strength of the concerned Bank or Financial Institution and is particularly
relevant to its depositors and other investors such as shareholders and lenders.
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Incorporated as public Itd. Company: May 11, 1996
Date of certificate of commencement of business: May 11, 1996

. License from Bangladesh Bank: July 15, 1996
. Initial public offering (IPO): March, 2008

. Stock exchange listings: 24th April, 2008

. Business lines:

i) The principal activities of the Company during the year were providing loans for construction of houses,
purchases of flats or houses, extension and improvement of existing houses or flats and purchase of
housing plots.

ii)The Company has also various investment and financing products like term deposit scheme, cumulative
deposit, tripple money deposit, double money deposit, annual income deposit, quarterly income deposit,
monthly income deposit, easy way deposit, profit first deposit etc. for its individual and corporate clients.

. Authorized Capital: BDT. 2,000,000,000/-

. Paid up Capital: BDT 1,772,639,680/-

. Institutional Sponsor of: DBH 1st Mutual Fund (Inception date 4th February, 2010)
. Net Worth: BDT 7,244,131,090/-

Vision:

To be the leading financial institution in the country with satisfied customers and employees and to
generate value for our shareholders while contributing to the wellbeing of the society

Mission:
To strengthen the society of the country by continually expanding home ownership

Core Values:

. Honesty, integrity and ethics in all aspects of business

. Outstanding service to the customer, above all else

. Individual opportunity, responsibility and reward based on merit

. Hard work and continuous self-improvement, never being satisfied
. Respect and concern for the individual employee

Strategic Objective:

* Focus on building deep and long-standing relationships with our clients, customers as well as real-
estate developers, and constantly look to improve the quality of our products and services.

» Focus on developing our human resource talents. 7_ X “[N mn
* Ensure balanced growth with a disciplined approach to the management of risks and costs.
= Ensure adequate capital and liquidity to sustain our business over the long term. m

Nasimul Baten

2 . v » . i Managing Director & CEO
Operational & Financial Highlights: : DBH Finance PLC.
(amount in BDT million)

Operational Highlights 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-19 31-Dec-20=
lownapondle. - o : 15,198 8,632 8934 157 = e
Loan disbursement . 14711 10,273 10112 7,028 10,803
Cumulative disbursement 93,001 103,274 113,386 120,414 131,217

Cumulative sanction 97,148 105,780

114,714 122,241 133,137
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\ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Financial Highlights 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-19 31-Dw

Profit before tax 1,492 1,607 1,555 1,498 1,721
Profit after tax B s ™ i _945 EREN -_l,ﬂﬂT 1,073 391 i,044
Shareholders' fund 4,358 5,040 5,809 6,431 7,244
Total deposit 41,188 43,319 43,411 43,827 43,978
Long term borrowing 2,610 2,219 1,954 1,708
Loan portfolio 42,243 43,848 44,522 42,750
Total balance sheet size 54581 57,499 59280 58607 60279
NPL ratio (%) . 021%  030%  0.45% 0.41%  063%
Return on equity (average equity) 23.88% 22.30% 19.79% 1&.56%_ 15.27%
Earnings per share 7.79 8.60 8.04 5.78 5.89
Earnings per share (restated) 535 5.91 6.05 5.03 5.89
Book value per share 3 4 35.76 4136 4336 2 4172 40.87
Dividend cover ratio 260 246 2.30 T 1931 —ans
- - -
Shareholding Position:
No. of -
Group Name b Rea t[‘\lo_‘ui_ F’a_r‘: ent
shares {9%)
holders
Sponsors/ Directors 5 90973942 51.32
General Public 8.405 19,874,009 11.21
Financial Institutions -
& oiter CortDahles 242 32,158,162 18.14 2“ Nuv zﬂzz
Foreign Investors 15 34,257,855 19.33 m
Total: 8,667 177,263,968 100.00
Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
Business Activities: DBH Finance PLC.

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH) is the pioneer, largest and specialist in Housing Finance Institution
in the private sector of the country.

DBH is the major player in the housing finance sector in Bangladesh since 1997 and remains one of the leading non-
bank financial institutions. Today, we are an acclaimed brand for a high level of customer service; and respected for
ethics, values and corporate governance. We have developed an attractive suite of products that cater to all customer
segments, with our primary focus to strengthen the society by expanding home ownership. By leveraging our
understanding of customers from different economic segments, we are today in a position to extend a range of
products and services in loans through our specialized team members.

DBH is the only Financial institution with exclusive focus in housing finance. DBH provides loans for Flat Purchase,
Construction, Extension, Renovation, Group construction, Home equity loan.

Besides, DBH has kept its focus on deposit collection as its main source of funding mechanism. As a result, DBH has
managed to fund over 80% of its home loan operation through deposit. At present the Company offers a diverse
deposit product line including Annual Income Deposit, Monthly Income Deposit, Quarterly Income Deposit,
Cumulative Deposit, DBH Platinum Depaosit and Day-wise Deposit. Z ‘ NUV ZBZZ
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Managing Director & CFO
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Board of Directors:

Name of the Directors Designation
Mr. Nasir A, Choudhury, Chairman Chairman
Dr. AM R Chowdhury, Vice Chairman Vice Chairman
Ms. Mehreen Hassan, Bar-at- Law Director
Mr. Md. Mujibur Rahman Director
Mr. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed Director
Mr. M. Anisul Hague, FCMA Director
Mr. Mohammad Anisur Rahman Director
Ms. Rasheda K. Choudhury Independent Director
Major General Syeed Ahmed, BP (Retd.) Independent Director

Due Diligence Certificate by the Trustee

Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee is annexed to this Information Memorandum. Please check
Annexure — Il.

SECTION 18: MODUS OPERANDI! OF THE ISSUE

Modus Operandi of the Issue has been incorporated form the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(The Premier Bank Limited) and the Trustee (Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH))

Bond Tranches

Debt securities will be issued in three Tranches, the amounts of which may vary depending on the
performance of the Issuer to be decided by the Bondholders.

Application Procedure

The Bonds shall be distributed 100% through private placement. Each Investor (Bondholder) shall enter
into a separate Subscription Agreement with respect to their investment with the Issuer and shall be
bound by the terms and conditions contained in the Subscription Agreement and the. Trust Deed
containing in details the rights and obligations of the Investor(s).

Allotment

On the Closing Date, to be determined, the Issuer shall allot and issue the Bonds to the Investor(s). The
Bonds will be allotted according to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities)
Rules, 2021.

Refund

Not applicable at the time of Issuance. However, subject to receiving proper consent from th?raw%ﬂ
authorities Refund in relation to the subscription may be possible upon mutual agreement between the

Issuer and each Bondholder. M

st Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

24 NOV 2022 79
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Bonds are transferable subject to the Terms and Conditions set out in the Trust Deed.

bul Hashem FCA. FCMA
iy Managing Director & CFO
Head Offic:
The Premucr Bark Limited g
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Repayment and Redemption features of the Bond

Coupon on the Bonds shall be paid on semi-annual basis on the Coupon Payment Dates. The Coupon
Payment Dates shall be determined depending upon the Issue Date. Unless previously redeemed or
purchased or cancelled, the principal of the Bonds will amortize, and paid annually on a pro rata basis to
the Bondholders in instalments of 20% per year commencing at the third anniversary of the Bonds from
the Issue Date. The final maturity of the Bonds will at the end of seventh year from the Issue Date of the
Bonds.

Details of conversion or exchange option
Not Applicable

Redemption features
Each Bond shall be redeemed in accordance with Condition 8 (Redemption, Repurchase and cancellation).

Mode of Transfer of Bonds
Bonds are transferable subject to the terms and conditions set out in the Bond Documents. Each Bond
shall be transferred in accordance with Condition (Transfer of Bonds) and the CDBL Bye Laws.

SECTION 19: DETAILS OF FEES STRUCTURE AND EXPENSES

Particulars Basis of Calculation Amount in BDT

A. Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Fees: : ; 6,000,000

Consent Fee | 0.10% on the issue size 6,000,000 6,000,000

B. CDBL Fees and Expenses: 1,584,500

Security Fee Fixed (Refundable) 500,000 500,000

Documentation Fee Fixed 2,500 2,500
BDT 5,000 up to BDT 5 Crore Issue Size -

Annual Fee (7 years) BDT 10,000 up to BDT 20 Crore Issue Size - 140,000
BDT 20,000 above BDT 20 Crore Issue Size 20,000

Distribution Fee 0.00015 of the issue size 900,000 900,000

S::r:‘;“'c’" Fee (7 | 14 500 Per Month 42,000 42,000

D. Fees related to the Issue 23,975,000

Fund Arrangement Fee | 0.275% of the issue size 16,500,000 16,500,000

VAT on Fund

475,000 2,475,000
Arrangement Fee 15% of the Fund Arrangement Fee 2,475,

Trustee Fee Over the Period (For 7 Years) 300,000 2,100,000

Application Fee: 50,000, Registration Fee: 100,000, Annual

,000 500,000
Trustee Regulatory Fee Fee: 50,000 for 7 years 500,

:::‘ Deed Registration | , 1o/ ot the total issue size and maximum BDT 1,000,000 6,000,000 1,000,000
Credit Rating Fee Over the Period (For 7 Years) 100,000 700,000
Lawyer Fee Over the Period (For 7 Years) 200,000 200,000
Miscellaneous Certificates and others if applicable 500,000 500,000
NB:

- Listing expenses as Per Mernativzmam‘m rules may be applicable as and when declared by the exchanges.
- Regulatory cost may be subject to amendments by the respective regulators.

- Actual costs may be varied if above mentigned estimates differ and will be adjusted accordingly.
M ‘Q) 80
7 ! I = y
ZL NUV zﬂ&z r‘\:.l“-]l":‘l"-'ll B aten & NUV mzz

Managing f\'l & CEO
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Managing Director & CFO
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SECTION 20: CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE COMMISSION IN THE CONSENT LETTER

- As per the Consent Letter by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

74 NOV LI
74 NOV n
-““\"
\ /
ul Hashem FCA, FCMA
Managing Director & CFO
Head Office
The Premier Bank Limited
74 NOV 2022
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Nasimul Baten
Mapaging Director & CEQ
DBH Fiaance PLC.
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SECTION 21: DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER ANNEXURE(S)- | AND Il

Annexure- |

Declaration about the responsibility of the Managing Director & CEO of

The Premier Bank Limited in respect of the information memorandum

[Rule 4(2)(a)]

This information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and
collectively, accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the statements made,
information given in the prospectus, documents, financial statements, exhibits, annexes, papers submitted
to the Commission in support thereof, and confirm, after making all reasonable inquiries that all conditions
concerning this public issue and prospectus have been met and that there are no other information or
documents, the omission of which make any information or statements therein misleading for which the
Commissian may take any civil, criminal or administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem
fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to enable
the investors to make a well-informed decision for investment.

Sd/-

Managing Director & CEO Z l} Nﬂv M
Place: Dhaka

Date: . m

Nasimul Baten
Managing Dircctor & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

24 NOV 202 NOV 2377
ZL NOV 2022

Sayed Abul Hashem FCA, FCMA
Deputy Ma } Director & CFC
Head Office
The Premier Bank Limited
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Annexure-l
[Rule 3(1){m), 4(1)(c) and 4(2) (a)]
Due diligence certificate of the Trustee
Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH)
To
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Issuance 1,000 numbers of Non-Convertible, Unsecured Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000,000 (Six Million Taka)
each of The Premier Bank Limited.

We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

1. We, while act as trustee to the above-mentioned issue on behalf of the investors, have examined the
draft Information Memorandum, legal and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and officers, and other
agencies; independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of
the documents and other materials furnished by the issuer. $

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) all information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us and
the draft IM, draft deed of trust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the Commission has been
approved by us;

(b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied that
the assets bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the IM — N/A

(c) while examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;

(d) we shall act as trustee to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed of trust to be
executed with the issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as
described in the deed of trust and in the IM;

(e) we shall also abide by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021
and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the issue; and

(f) the above declarations are unequivocal and irrevocable.

For Trustee

. 24 NOV 2002

Managing Director M

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH)

Date: Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

24 NOV 2022
Lk NOV 202 2OV 2077 3

iMmiteg Sayed Abul Hashem FCA, FCMA
Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Head Office
The Premier Bank Limite
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The Due Diligence Certificates are also annexed to this Information Memorandum as mentioned below:

a) Declaration of the Management of the Issuer as per Rule 3 (1) (i) of Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rule 2021. Kindly Check Annexure-|

b) Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee [Rule 3(1)(m), 4(1)(c) and 4(2) (a)], is attached with this
information memorandum. Kindly check Annexure —

¢) Due Diligence Certificate of the Issuer Manager is Not Applicable for the 5th PBL Subordinated
Bond.

d) Due Diligence Certificate of the Underwriter is Not Applicable for the 5th PBL Subordinated Bond.

2L NOV 2022
24 Nov
24 NOV 2022 Az
FLS Sayed/Abul Hashem FCA, FCMA
itec Deputy Managing Director & CFO
o Head Office

The Premier Bank Limited

24 NOV 2672

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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1, Particular of the Issuer:

Name of the Issuer
Legal Status

Registered Address and
Telephone Number of the
Issuer

Name, Address, Contact
Number of the Contact
Person

Date of Incorporation

Date of Commencement
of Business

Authorized Capital
Paid up Capital
Total Equity of the Issuer
Total Liabilities
Total Financial
Obligations
Total Assets
Net worth of the Issuer
Total Tangible Assets
(Fixed assets including
land, building, furniture
and equipment)

2. Particular of Issue

Manager:
3. Particular of the Issue:

Name of the Issue:

Type of instruments to be
issued:

Purpose of the Issue:

Number of Securities and
total size of the issue to
be offered

L4 NOV 202

Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Annexure -1

Detailed Description and Information

As per Schedule A (part [}

The Premier Bank Limited

Public Limited Company under the Companies Act, 1994 (Act
No. 18 of 1994) and also is governed by the Banking Companies
Act 1991 (Amendment up to 2018)

The Premier Bank Limited

Igbal Centre (4th Floor), 42, Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani,
Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh.

Phone: +880-2-222274844-48

Fax: +880-2-222274849

e-mail: info@premierbankltd.com

Sayed Abul Hashem FCA, FCMA

Deputy Managing Director & CFO

Email: sayed.hashem@premierbanklitd.com

Cell: 01819-244811

10 June 1999

26 October 1999

BDT 15,000.00 (as of 30 June 2022)

BDT 11,473.78 Million (as of 30 June 2022)
BDT 22,757.73Million (as of 30 June 2022)
BDT 358,229.57 Million (as of 30 June 2022)
N/A

BDT 380,987.31 Million (as of 30 June 2022)
BDT 22,757.73 Million (as of 30 June 2022)

BOT 3,430.02 Million (as of 30 June 2022)

14 NOV 2022

NIR

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Fiaance PLC.

Not Applicable

Sth PBL Subordinated Bond

Non-convertible Unsecured Fully-redeemable Floatlng Rate
Subordinated Bonds

To raise Tier-1l Regulatory Capital and thereby enhance Capital
to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as per “Guidelines on Risk-
Based Capital Adequacy” of Bangladesh Bank

No of securities to be issued: 1000 (One Thousand)

Total size of the Issue: BDT 6,000,000,000 (Six thousand million
taka)

24 Nov oz

Sayed Abul HP

Deptrty Man

The Premier

ik Limited
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Face Value and Issue Price
of securities

Coupon rate/ Rate of
profit =

Yield to maturity (YTM)/
Rate of Return

Tenor:

Details of
conversion/exchange
option features:

Mode of Redemption:

Mode of option (call or
put) if any:

Applicable Tax Rate:
Default Protection
Mechanism (details of
credit enhancement) if
any:

Type of collateral
securities being offered, if
any:

Status of securities
holders in case of priority
of payment:

Period within which
securities to be issued:

Nature of tradability or listing

in stock exchange(s):
Others:
Investors:

Mode of Placement:
Reference Rate:

1L NOV 2022

Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

BDT 6,000,000 (Six Million Taka) per Bond

Reference Rate + Coupon Margin
Coupon Rate

7 Years
This Bond Non-Convertible in nature

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 10 (ten) tranches
commencing at the end of the 30" month from the date of
drawdown in the following manner:

Period Redemption
30 10.0%
36t 10.0%
42n 10.0%
48t 10.0%
54 10.0%
60" 10.0%
66T 10.0%
- 10.0%
78t 10.0%
84t 10.0%

The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable and has no
prepayment option.

According to the laws of Bangladesh

This Bond is Unsecured in nature. No credit enhancement is
applicable.

Unsecured

Sth PBL Subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of investors

in equity shares and Subordinated to the claims of the

depositors and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as defined

in the Basel Ill Guidelines) of the Bank. It is neither secured nor

covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other
arrangement that legally or economically enhances the

seniority of the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors. 1 L NOV Fiiyed
As per the Consent Letter from BSEC

e }
As per the Consent Letter from BSEC i? 4SImul Batep
anaging Dj

& Lirector & O
DBH Fi;mugt, }'tého
Institutional investors and high net-worth individual -
investors
Private Placement on a best effort basis
Latest average 6-month FDR rate of all private commercial
banks (excluding foreign banks and islamic banks) as
published by Bangladesh Bank on the Quotation Day. The
ren i imal -
Reference Rate will be rounded to 2 (two) decimal places 74 NOV g@ﬂ

2L NOV 2072

Sayed Abul Hashem FCA, FCMA
Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Head Office
The Premier Bank Limited
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Quotation Day

Coupon Margin:
Range of Coupon Rate:

Coupon Payment:

Transferability/Liquidity:

Governing Law:

4. Particulars of Trustee:

Name of Trustee
Paid Up Capital
Net Worth of the Trustee

Name of the Issues where
performing as Trustee

Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Five (05) days before the first day of any period for which
Coupon is to be paid.
2.00%

Floor: 6.00% - Celling: 9.00% at all times

Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from
drawdown date.

Freely transferable by the provisions of the Trust Deed

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed by the
existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall
be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of Bangladesh.

Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. (DBH)
BDT 1,772.64 million (as of 31 December 2021)
BDT 7,244.13 million (as of 31 December 2021)
N/A /

5. Particulars of Credit Rating Company:

Name of the Credit Rating

Company

Credit rating status of the
_issuer

Credit rating status of the
issue

Latest default rate of the
Credit Rating Company
Average time to default of
the rated Category

Rating Trigger

Date of audited accounts,
which is included in the IM

Argus Credit Rating Services Limited

Long Term: AA+

Short Term: 5T-1

Valid from: 30 June 2022
Valid To: 29 June 2023
Long Term: AA

Short Term: 5T-1

Valid from: 06 June 2022
Valid to: 05 June 2023

0%
0 days

N/A
30 June 2022

6. Particulars of Not Applicable
Originators (if
Any):
7. Particulars of Common Legal Counsel : Amicus Curiae
other contractual
parties:
24 NOV 2012
I\’;z_-.“-,ml u:. Q
Managing p; :-.__r'.;[”».-;tﬁ['lyo
DUH I"Ijiiu;u_'c !JI-C. i
L4 ND
24 Nov 20 -

Sayed Abul Hashem FCA, FCM?
Deptrty Managing Director & CFC
L':L‘i.‘.d Offics
The Premier Ban
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Annexure — 2

(Credit Rating of the Issue)

L4 NOV 2022 L4 NOV 2022

ZL Nov 209

Sayed Abul Hashem FCA, FCMA

uty Managing Director & CFO
" Head Office

The Premier Bank Limited

2L NOV 202

N tR

Nasimuy] Batenp
J\f{u_n.:-&'irllr' Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC
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(ACRSL)

Credit Rating Report

PBL 5th Subordinated
Bond
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Nasimul Bm?gﬁo
Managing Director &C
pDBH Finance PLC.

74 NOV 2022

v
i =

The Premier Bank Limite:




Credit Rating Report
PBL 5th Subordinated Bond

ARGUS
TG,

DISCLAIMER AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Any person making use of and/or relying on the rating report and all information contained therein hereby acknowledges that he
has read this Disclaimer and Limitation of Liabilities and has understood it and agrees to be bound by it in its entirety. Affixing
your signature below is a pre-condition for reading or otherwise using this report in part or in whole.

ACRSL generates and publishes credit rating report(s) (hereafter the "rating(s)") as an independent OPINION as to the
creditworthiness of an entity or obligor or corporate or financial instrument or bank loan or facility or project finance or otherwise,
in general or with regard to a specific financial obligation. ACRSL's ratings are statements of OPINION regarding credit (or
repayment) risk as of the date they are expressed and are NOT statements of fact. The opinion is based on established criteria and
methodologies that ACRSL continuously evaluates and updates. Ratings are inherently forward-looking and embody assumption and
predictions about future events that by their nature cannot be verified as facts. Despite any verification of current facts, ratings can
be affected by future events or conditions that were not anticipated at the time a rating is issued or affirmed. Ratings are the
collective work and product of ACRSL and no individual, or group of individuals, is solely responsible for a rating; individuals are
named for contact purposes only. :

The rating does not address the risk of loss due to risks other than credit risk, unless such risk is categorically and specifically
mentioned. A rating report providing a rating is neither a prospectus nor a substitute for the information assembled, verified and
presented to investors by the issuer or a corporate entity and its agents in connection with the offer or sale of the securities or
otherwise any other financial facilities including any term loan, working capital loan, project loan, SOD Facilities, guarantee,
debenture or any other form of lending and facilities, and is in no way an absolute measure of risk, and should be read in
conjunction with the due diligence or otherwise any other risk evaluation. The rating should not solely be relied on and is not a
substitute for the skill, judgment and experience of the user, its management, employee(s), advisor(s) and/or client(s) when making
investment and other business decisions. The rating is not an investment advice or recommendation to grant financial facilities,
lend, grant credit facilities, buy, sell, or hold stocks or shares, bonds, debentures in any entity or any particular security and go
investment or any other decision should be made solely on the basis of a credit rating. Rather, PBL Sth Subordinated Bond, and any
other users should perform their own analysis and conduct appropriate due diligence. The ACRSL ratings do not comment on the
probability of default in repayment of loan, redemption of bond, enforcement of securities and collaterals, adequacy of market
price, the suitability of any security for a particular investor or corporate. persanality, or the tax-exempt nature or taxability of
payments made in respect of an entity or corporate personality or financial instrument or bank loan or any financial facility or a
project finance or any security or otherwise; and does not assess or indicate the likelihood of changes in the market price or value
of rated instruments and financial facilities due to market-related factors, such as changes in interest rates or liquidity or otherwise;
nor is it an opinion of the liquidity in the market of the user's securities and creditworthiness . ACRSL does not act as a fiduciary or
an investment advisor except where registered as such. ACRSL is not engaged in the offer or sale of any security or otherwise any
financial facility. ACRSL does not provide investment advice of any sort, ACRSL does not take any respensibility of securing due and
proper compliance with any contractual, regulatory, statutory obligations of the client including repayment of loan and other credit

facilities granted or to be granted by the client. ACRSL shall not be responsible for any default or misrepresentation by the clients of
under any circumstances.

ACRSL, ITS AFFILIATES, AND ANY THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS, AS WELL AS THEIR DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, SHAREHOLDERS, EMPLOYEES
OR AGENTS DO NOT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, AUTHENTICITY, TIMELINESS, AVAILABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY
OR FITNESS FOR ANY PURPOSE OF THE RATING INFORMATION OR OPINION GIVEN OR MADE BY ACRSL IN ANY FORM OR MANNER
WHATSOEVER. ACRSL is not responsible for any errors or omissions, regardiess of the cause, for the results obtained from the use of
the rating report, or for the security or maintenance of any data provided by the user. Although care has been taken to ensure that
the information provided in a report is true, such information is provided "as is" without a representation or warranty of any kind,
express or implied, to any person or entity, despite the possibility of human and mechanical error as well as other factors. The
rating report and all data and information contained in any report is solely provided on the basis of information, quantitative and
qualitative, believed by ACRSL to be true, accurate, reliable and of satisfactory quality as derived from publicly available sources or
provided by the rated entity or its agents or representatives. Premier Bank Limited for whom a rating report may be prepared and
its advisers are responsible for the accuracy of the information they provide to ACRSL and to the market in offering documents and
other reports. In issuing its ratings, ACRSL must rely on the work of experts, including independent auditors with respect to financial
statements and attorneys with respect to legal and tax matters. ACRSL does not perform an audit and undertakes no duty of due
diligence or independent verification of the information it receives, including but not limited to carrying out any physical verification
(investigation and inspection) of any books of accounts, asset registers, and liability accounts including actual accounts payable etc.
or other information received during the rating process and may, in certain cases, rely on un-audited financial data. ACRSL does not
carry out individual due diligence of the shareholders of the rated entity or concern for the purpose of Know Your Customer (KYC)
or any other regulatory due diligence that is not applicable for credit rating. Regulators do not provide ACRSL access to the CIB
reports of directors, shareholders, or other persons and therefore ACRSL cannot be held liable for any omission of information that
LU]
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e Managing Director & CEO
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may be contained in CIB relevant to the credit rating. ACRSL cannot be held liable for any errors or omissions, regardless of the
cause, for the results obtained from the use of the rating report, or for the security or maintenance of any data provided by the user
of the rating report. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL ACRSL OR ITS AFFILIATES BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR ANY SPECIAL,
DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY, COMPENSATORY, PUNITIVE OR COSTS, EXPENSES, LEGAL FEES OR LOSSES (INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOST INCOME OR LOST PROFITS AND/OR OPPORTUNITY COSTS OR LOSSES CAUSED BY NEGLIGENCE) OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, COMPENSATION, REIMBURSEMENT OR DAMAGES ON
ACCOUNT OF THE LOSS OF PRESENT OR PROSPECTIVE PROFITS, EXPENDITURES, INVESTMENTS OR COMMITMENTS, WHETHER
MADE IN THE ESTABLISHMENT, DEVELOPMENT OR MAINTENANCE OF BUSINESS REPUTATION OR GOODWILL, COST OF SUBSTITUTE
MATERIALS, PRODUCTS, SERVICES OR INFORMATION, COST OF CAPITAL, OR OTHERWISE AND THE CLAIMS OF ANY THIRD PARTY, OR
FOR ANY OTHER REASON WHATSOEVER, IN CONNECTION WITH ANY USE OF THE RATING REPORT EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

ACRSL may receive fees from issuers, insurers, guarantors, other obligors, and underwriters or otherwise for its rating report and/or
related services. Reproduction or retransmission in whole or in part of its report is prohibited except by permission. All rights of its
rating report are reserved by ACRSL. No content (including ratings, credit related analyses and data, model, software or other
application or output thereof) may be modified, reverse engineered, reproduced or distributed in any form by any means, or stored
in a database or retrieval system or otherwise, without the prior written permission of ACRSL or its affiliates, unless made available
publicly or for public use. In issuing and maintaining its ratings, ACRSL relies on factual information it receives from its clients and
other sources, public or otherwise that ACRSL believes to be credible. ACRSL conducts reasonable research of the factual
information relied upon by it in accordance with its ratings methodology. ACRSL has established policies and procedures to maintain
the confidentiality of certain non-public information received in connection with each analytical process. ACRSL's public ratings and
analyses are made available on its website www.acrslbd.com and may be distributed through other means.

By affixing my signature below, | am hereby acknowledging on behalf of the institution and/or individuals | represent that we
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Executive Summary

Strengths:

e Premier Bank Limited (PBL) has registered positive operating revenue
growth. This robust growth is driven by its income from investment which
was one of the major drivers behind the operating income growth of PBL.
Net interest income’s contribution to total operating income remained
27.12%, followed by investment income 26.37%, commission, exchange
and brokerage income 26.54% and the rest is of from other operating
income which is 19.98% in FY21, this is a positive rating factor in our view.

* PBL has maintained stable growth in loan disbursement. Interest income
from disbursed loan is one of the primary income sources for a commercial
bank and bank always try to construct a good credit portfolio moving
forward with its deposit growth. In FY19 PBL's loan portfolio was BDT
191,115.7SMN, which further reached at BDT 215,215.93MN in FY20,
increased by 12.61%. In FY21, it increased by 17.09% to BDT 251,991.32
MN, representing a good Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of
14.83%.

e PBL is adequately capitalized to maintain its Capital to Risk-weighted
Asset Ratio (CRAR) above regulatory requirement. The Capital to Risk-
weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) of PBL is higher than the regulatory
requirement of 12.50% under the BASEL Ill framework. PBL's capital
adequacy ratio stood at 13.96% in FY21, in line with its risk weighted asset
of BDT 250,641.15 MN.

Concerns:

» High return offered by government Sanchayapatra is a barrier to the
development of the bond market. Sanchayapatra from the Government
of Bangladesh already offering lucrative rates of return, which are higher
than most of the term-deposits offered by scheduled banks. Since, these
instruments are risk-free, it is necessary for corporate bonds to offer a
higher rate of return (to compensate investors for their additional risk),
which makes issuing bonds unattractive to the investors.

2L NOV 2032
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Rating Rationale

Key Rating Drivers:

* We are assigning a long-term rating of "AA" and a short-term rating of
"S§T-1"to PBL 5th Subordinated Bond (Hereafter the Debt Instrument or
PBPB).

e Premier Bank Limited (PBL) has registered a positive operating revenue
growth over the last 3-years. PBL's operating income demonstrated an
increasing trend during last three years. The operating income of PBL
increased from BDT 13,170.57 MN in FY19 to BDT 13,437.47 MN in FY20.
Subsequently in FY21 the operating income of PBL increased to BDT
16,020.37 MN & Representing a Compounded Annual Growth
Rateof10.29%. This growth is mainly driven by its income from investment.
This was one of the major drivers behind the operating income growth of
PBL. Net interest income’s contribution to total operating income
remained 27.12%, followed by investment income 26.37%, commission,
exchange and brokerage income 26.54% and rest of from other operating
is 19.98% in FY21 which is a positive rating factor in our view.

* PBL has maintained a positive growth in loan disbursement. During the
last three years PBL' loan portfolio showed an in increasing trend. In FY19
PBL's loan portfolio was BDT 191,132.91 MN then reached at BDT
215,215.93 MN in FY20, increased by 12.61%. In FY21 it further increased
by 17.07% to BDT 251,991.32 MN. Over the last three years PBL's loan
portfolio increased at a CAGR of 14.83%, which is much more than the
banking sector growth. ACRSL possess a positive outlook on future loan
disbursement growth of PBL.

¢ The Non-Performing Loan (NPL) to Total loan ratio of PBL demonstrated
a decreasing trend, Total Non-Performing Loan of PBL was BDT 12, 658.13
MN in FY19 then increased to BDT 5,357.21 MN in FY20 and further
decreased to BDT 6,817.97 MN in FY21. At the same time PBL's NPL to
Total Loan ratio was 6.62% which decline to 2.49% in FY20 and further
decreased to 2.13% in FY21. Though the total amount of Non-Performing
loan of PBL fluctuating during last three years but recently followed a
decreasing trend as a percentage of total loans, defaulted loans decreased
in the banking sector due to the simplification of rules and regulations by
the central bank. Bangladesh Bank has relaxed several rules relating to
loan classifications, including a 360-day exit plan that helped reduce
default loans. A relaxed rescheduling facility was offered to defaulters in
2019 that allowed them to regularize NPLs by way of giving 2.0 per cent
down payment, which slashed classified loans in banks. In addition to that
Bangladesh Bank (BB) announces moratorium on loan re-payments until
June 2021 and that such borrowers will not be in default.

e PBL is adequately capitalized to maintain its Capital to Risk-weighted
Asset Ratio (CRAR) above regulatory requirement. The Capital to Risk-
weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) of PBL is higher than the regulatory
requirement of 12.50% under the BASEL Il framework. PBL's capital

adequacy ratio stood at 13.96% in FYZI?!ine wnrsj’ '!sk weighted asset
of BDT 250,641.15 MN.
2k NOV 2022
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o Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR): The Capital to Risk-
weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) of PBL is higher than the regulatory
requirement of 12.50% under the BASEL Ill framework. PBL's
Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio was 13.62% in FY19 which
slightly increased to 13.96% in FY20, which is in line with its risk
weighted asset of BDT 212,467.38 MN, BDT 250,641.15 MN
respectively.

e Developing economies can benefit in multiple ways from a well-
developed bond market. A well-developed bond market can incentivize
overall financial market and its players to be more efficient and spreads
risks across investors and intermediaries. It can potentially supplement the
existing banking system in mobilizing funds to enterprises (both
government and corporate) as doing so reduces vulnerability of the
financial system to external shocks by diversifying the funding basket of
the economy. Looking at the previous global financial crises during FY07-
08 would reveal how systematic problems in the banking sector have
interrupted the flow of funds from savers to investors for a significant long
period of time. Banks dominate the financial sector in Bangladesh
economics where bonds can effectively manage the mismatches in
the economic scenario of an emerging financial market. Bonds in
Asian markets are either denominated in USD or local currency. All
countries have their own principles for issuance of bonds. In South-
East Asia, bonds came into highlight after the financial break-down
during late 90s. It was understood by many that large dependence
of financial sector in commercial banks is not a good idea, where
problems such as liquidity and mismatch always increases.

e Over the near to intermediate term, ACRSL is concerned regarding the
exposure of to the Banking sector. Due to Covid-19, the economic
recession recovery is not going to be like L shape or V shape rather than
the recovery is likely to be 'K' shaped. The Bangladeshi-bank sector was
already struggling prior to the pandemic owing to the imposition of a
single digit interest ceiling on all loans (except credit cards), liquidity
pressures and persistently deteriorating non-performing loans (NPL).
Bangladesh Bank has relaxed several rules relating to loan classifications,
including a 360-day exit plan that helped to reduce default loans. A relaxed
rescheduling facility was offered to defaulters in 2019 that allowed them
to regularize NPLs by way of giving 2.0 percent down payment, which
slashed classified loans in banks. In addition to that Bangladesh Bank (BB)
announces moratorium on loan payments until June 2021 and that such
borrowers will not be in default. However, owing to the COVID-19
pandemic and subsequent lockdown, the banking sector will face an acute
crisis on multiple fronts, as banks’ asset quality is likely to deteriorate
while their interest and fee-based income are all affected at the same

time.
1L NOV 2022
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« High return offered by government Sanchaypatra is a barrier to the
development of the bond market. The Bangladesh Sanchaypatra from the
Government of Bangladesh already offer lucrative rates of return, which
are higher than most term deposits offered by scheduled banks. Since
these instruments are risk-free, it is necessary for corporate bonds to offer
higher rates of return (to compensate investors for their additional risks),
which makes issuing bonds quite unfeasible. In addition, this high cost of
borrowing is also causing the government to bleed through its fiscal
budget every year.

e Absence of a vibrant and liquid secondary market: The absence of a
vibrant and liquid secondary market is partly caused by the absence of a
significant number of retail bond investors that has made it difficult to
properly price the bonds in the primary market and also impacting easy
exit of the holdings. Limited number of prospective investors due to focus
on capital gains: The investor base in the bond market is very insignificant
compared to the investor base in capital market as the capital market
offers higher return but at the cost of higher risk. In addition, investors are
reluctant to invest in the bond market as they prefer short-term deposits
products offered by financial institutions over long-term investment in
Bonds. The majority of investors in Bangladesh prefer capital gains over
regular interest income; this is reflected by their preference for stocks over
bonds.

« Distribution of credit based on political influence, impunity culture, abuse
of power in loan distribution and weakness of existing laws contribute to
the decay of the banking sector. Additionally, regulatory requirements
become a problem area when changes in regulation prompt regulators to
roll-out action plans without thorough research or understanding the
future implications and the ability of the banks to comply with it. This not
only confuses stakeholders but also delays implementation.

Special Note: This credit rating report is being released by ARGUS Credit Rating
Services Limited after analyzing the performance of the company as on Audited
financials from FY19 to FY21 (Ending December 31) with due consideration to
subsequent events up to the date of reporting.
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BANKING SECTOR OF BANGLADESH

Banking is the backbone of national economy. All sorts of economic and
financial activities revolve round the axis of the bank. As the industry produces
goods and commodities, so does the bank creates and controls money-market
and promotes formation of capital. Services to its customers are the products
of banking industry besides being a pivotal factor in promoting capital
formation in the country. The role of banking can hardly be over emphasized.

Banking industry of Bangladesh has achieved remarkable momentum over the
last few decades. It has brought several positive changes in terms of expansion,
modernization, quality of assets, application of international standards,
technology adaptation, capacity development efforts, corporate governance,
and improved regulatory and supervisory environment. The development is
not, however, uniform in all banks. Fortunately, the industry did not have to
face any severe fallout from the 2007-2008 Global Financial’ Crises (GFC).
However, like other global economies, the industry is becoming exposed to
newer challenges, financial crimes, and competitions. Though there are several
instances and successful efforts of bank leadership to address the changing
needs, all banks are required to develop their customized paths to sustain on a
continuous process. Effective leadership, sound governance framework, and
emotional intelligence are tools for tomorrow's banks to survive.

As a developing economy Bangladesh has encouraged to develop its banking
industry to promote economic growth. Over the last three decades or so the
country has seen spectacular expansion of the banking industry. The banking
industry in Bangladesh has even gone a step further by promoting financial
inclusion of the very poor in rural areas of which microfinance and microcredit
are the policy instruments to achieve that objective. This has helped to expand
the monetization of the rural economy, and as a consequence it has become
more market-oriented. Such market orientation of the rural economy also
facilitated continuous resource transfer from rural areas to urban areas. Now
the biggest threat to achieving sustained economic growth has become the
banking industry itself, especially the state-owned banks. This is despite
Bangladesh adopting internationally recognized banking practices such as Basel
Il Accord.

The banking sector of Bangladesh has been struggling to survive in the last
couple of years, Most of the banks are in trouble regarding loan default, high
non-performing loans and other issues. The pandemic situation has made the
situation worse for the whole economy. The banking sector, a vital player in a
country’s monetary and fiscal system, continues to face the wrath of the Covid-
19 pandemic.

A major change in policy in the banking sector was seen in 2020. The
Bangladesh Bank initiated single-digit borrowing and lending rate back in April
2020. The main purpose was to attract investors with a single-digit interest

71, “EN mn rate. It was expected that investments would go up as the borrowing rate is

! below ten percent. Along with this, some banks expected that deposits from

w individuals would go down because of the less-than-six percent interest rate in
depository money.

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

PLC The main reason for this excess cash is low investment opportunities in the
DBH Finance FLA-

economy due to the Covid-19 situation along with a huge cash injection from
the Bangladesh Bank. Rather than being low, bank deposits, excluding inter-
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bank balance, Tose to Tk, 13,454.36 billion at the end of September 2020 from
Tk. 13,054.54 billion nearly three months prior. Also, excess liquidity increased
to almost 105 percent and stood at around Tk. 160,979 crore at that same
period of time if we look at year-to-year analysis. Bangladesh Bank has already
injected around Tk. 55,000 crore into the financial sector as part of its effort to
implement the stimulus packages.

Also, remittances increased drastically last year, likely due to heightened
uncertainty in the global economy. It is expected to increase by over 40
percent this year compared to the previous year. Excess dollars in the banking
sector create an imbalance in the dollar rate by making.a stronger national
currency. But to provide an advantage to the local exporters, keeping the price
stable is necessary. As a result, Bangladesh Bank bought back around 5 billion
dollars from the regular market to keep the dollar stable which is needed in
terms of maintaining exportimport balance. And it also helped to increase the
liquidity in the market.

At the end of September last year, the banking sector’s total default loans
stood at Tk. 94,440.5 crore, which was 8.88 percent of total outstanding loans;
it was around Tk. 116,288 crore in the same period in the year prior. The
amount decreased because of the regularization of a big chunk of defaulted
loans through a special rescheduling policy of the central bank.

One of the main problems faced by banks is recovering money from big
borrowers. If business as usual continues, it will be hard to survive in the long
term. To address the problem of defaulted loans in the future, banks should
take the necessary steps to investigate borrowers’ position.

NOV

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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Nasimul Baten
Mapaging Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.

DomesTIC BOND MARKET OF BANGLADESH

As Bangladesh aspires to be a developed nation by 2041 with success stories in
infrastructural development expected to continue for years to come, a well-
developed financial market with active role of corporate and government
bonds has become a dire necessity. The Global Infrastructure Hub estimates
that a cumulative total of USD 600 Billion of investments would be required in
infrastructure sector alone from 2016 to 2040. But if you expect the current
trends of actual investments to continue, a gap of USD 200 Billion long-term
financing with no visible source of funding still needs to be addressed.
Developing of a well-functioning and sizeable bond market that caters to the
needs of both investors and issuers alike can be potential long-term fund
mobilization alternative, Moreover, even if you look at the current trends,
Bangladesh has invested billions of dollars in mega infrastructure projects that
are expected to start operation within a few years. But, rolling these hard
infrastructures on a consistent basis is only possible when the country
simultaneously pursues development of soft infrastructures like developing of
financial markets such as the bond markets. The long-term nature of bonds
investments with flexible structuring mechanisms & repayment structures are
ideal for supporting the investment and cash-flow needs of these long-term
projects and capital expansions for a fast growing economy like ours.

According to Capital Markets Fact Book July 2021, currently global bond market
size stands at $124 trillion while global equity market size stands at $106
trillion as of 2021. Bond market size of neighboring countries like Malaysia,
Indonesia and Pakistan stand at $345 billion, $233 billion and $66 billion
respectively whereas Bangladesh's bond market (both treasury bond and
corporate bonds combined) currently stands at $18 billion. Undeniably,
Bangladesh falls short of most of the developing economies in terms of bond
market size.

Absence of a vibrant bond market in Bangladesh puts extreme burden on bank
financing. Banks depend on short-term deposits to run operations. So, when
they provide long-term loans with short-term deposits it creates pressure on
their liquidity management that eventually leads to severe asset liability
mismatch,

Looking into the Bangladesh Bond Market, we can see that it is a small market
and it is highly dominated by government debt securities and capital bonds
issued by banks and non-bank Financial Institutions (Fl).

Banks and Fls issue capital bonds to meet the regulatory requirement and to
strengthen their capital base. Corporate houses also issue the ZCB or Coupon
Bearing Bond but the coupon/return percentage is still low.

Fortunately, the situation is getting better as time passes with the proactive
and collaborative approach of regulators and related stakeholders. Recently
the Shariah-compliant bond, the Bangladesh Government Islamic Investment
(Sukuk), has drawn over eight times applications from investors in the final
phase of auction. The fund was raised for the implementation of the
Government's safe water supply project for the whole country. The

24 NOV 2022
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oversubscription clearly shows the interest and curiosity of the stakeholders
towards this type of financial instrument.

Not only that, Bangladesh has also entered into the eta of green bond in 2021
with the approval of its first green bond to finance environment-friendly
projects including renewable energy. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) has approved the Non-Governmental Organization (NGO)
named Sajida Foundation to raise money from the capital market by issuing
green bonds.

In line with introducing some innovative solutions to create incentives,
especially for the private sector, to promote financing for inclusive
development, Bangladesh has also started working with Blue Bond. The blue
bond is a new concept, and thus, there is still a lack of awareness and expertise
in this area.

Furthermore, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) has
issued a debt securities rule in 2021, and afterward more than 10 banks have
applied for perpetual bond and subordinated bond. Previously, BSEC gave
approval to another 11 banks to issue this BASEL-lIl compliant AT-1 bonds.
Perpetual Bonds are a new inclusion in this market as it was previously highly
dominated with subordinated bonds issued by banks.

24 NOV 2522
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1 INSTRUMENT DESCRIPTION

1.1 PBL 5TH SUBORDINATED BOND

1.1.1 Instrument Summary:

The premier Bank Limited (PBL) has decided to raise Additional Tier-Il Capital
through issuance of PBL 5th Subordinated Bond, in order to strengthen its
capital base in accordance with Bangladesh Bank’s Guidelines on Risk Based
Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line with Basel Ill).
The proposed bond issue will allow the bank to enhance its capital strength
and continue to grow its balance sheet in the future years.

The Issuer has planned to raise BDT 6,000.00 MN to strengthen its additional
Tier Il Capital base. The fund raised through issuing the proposed bonds will
provide the Bank additional Capital cushion in light of risk weighted Capital
Adequacy Ratio, and will help the Bank to grow its loans and advance portfolio
and to open new branches.

The proposed bond will qualify as part of PBL’s additional Tier-ll capital and will
help maintain healthy capital adequacy ratios in the next few years. Besides,
the BDT 6,000.00 million funds will be used for undertaking general business
activities of the bank including strengthening of the loan portfolio and other
securities.

No. of Bonds to be issued is 1,000 under private placement. Bonds per lot/
Minimum Subscription will be one (1) bond for private issue and BDT 6,000,000
for private placement. The Bonds shall be Subordinated i.e. maturity date of
the bond is 7 years, and Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 10 (ten)
tranches commencing at the end of the 30"month from the date of drawdown.

24 NOV 2022
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Major features of the PBL 5th Subordinated Bond a represented below:

BASIC FEATURES OF THE INSTRUMENT

Finalization of all terms & conditions of this instrument (stipulated in below
table) are subject to approval from concerned regulatory authorities and may
need to change as per regulatory instruction.

The Issue

5" pBL Subordinated Bond

Nature of Instrument

Non-convertible,  Unsecured,
Floating Rate Subordinated Bonds .

Fully-redeemable,

Purpose and Objectives

To raise additional Tier-ll Capital through issuance of
PBL 5th Subordinated Bond in order to strengthen its
capital base in accordance with Bangladesh Bank’s
Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised
Regulatory Capital Framework in line with Basel Ili).

The funds being raised by the Bank through the
mentioned Issue are not meant for financing any
particular project. The Bank shall utilize the proceeds
of the Issue for its regular business activities. The
Bank shall not utilize proceeds of the Issue for any
purpose which may be in contravention of the
regulations/ guidelines/ norms Issued by the
Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Security Exchange
and Commission where applicable.

Arranger and Issue Manager

UCB Investment Limited

Paying Agent, Register, Transfer Agent

Prime Finance Capital Management Limited

Trustee Prime Finance Capital Management Limited
Mode of Issue Private Placement
Facility Size BDT 6,000,000,000 (Six thousand million taka)

No. of Bonds to be Issued

1,000 (One thousand)

Face Value

BDT 6,000,000 (Six Million Taka) per Bond

Minimum Subscription:

BDT 6,000,000 (Six Million Taka)

Tenure

7 Years

Investors

Institutional investors and high net-worth individual
investors

74 NOV 2022

Yield to Maturity / Rate of Return:

Coupon Rate

L Coupon Rate

Reference Rate + Coupon Margin

~Reference Rate

Nasimul Bagen
Managing Director|& CEO

Latest average 6-month FDR rate of all private
commercial banks (excluding foreign banks and
Islamic banks) as published by Bangladesh Bank on

DBH Finance FLL.
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the Quotation Day. The Reference Rate will be
rounded to 2 (two) decimal places.
Coupon Margin 2%

Quotation Day

Five (05) days before the first day of any period for
which Coupon is to be paid

Coupon Range

Floor: 7.00% - Celling: 9.00% at all times

Coupon Discretion

The bank will have full discretion at all times to
cancel distributions/payments to the bondholder

Exercise of Coupon Discretion

Any coupon payment will be distributed subject to
having available distributable profit of the issuer

Coupon Payment Frequency

Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from
drawdown date.

Repayment Schedule:

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 10 (ten)
tranches commencing at the end of the 30"month
from the date of drawdown in the following manner:

Period Redemption
30" 10%
36" 10%
42" 10%
48" 10%
54" 10%
60" 10%

S
66 10%
72" 10%
78 10%
84" 10%

Call Refunding &Conversion Features:

The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable

credit enhancement) if any:

Default Protection Mechanism (details of

This Bond is Unsecured in nature. No credit
enhancement is applicable.

Cost Related to the Issue

Mode of option (call or put) if any:

The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable and has
no prepayment option

Tax Features:

According to the laws of Bangladesh

Description of Collateral Security and type
of charges to be created against the issue:

Unsecured

Late Payment

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2%
(two percent) higher than the Coupon Rate and be
payable on the amount not paid on the due date up
till the date of actual payment

Transferability/Liquidity:

Freely transferable by the provisions of the Trust
Deed

7—"’ “DV Z{m Governing Law

RS

Nasimul Baten

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed
by the existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute
arising thereof shall be subject to the jurisdiction of
the courts of Bangladesh.

Managing Director & (:130
pBH Finance PLC.

1.1.2 Issuer’s History:
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The Premier Bank Limited ("the Bank") is one of the third generation private
commercial bank incorporated in Bangladesh on 10th June 1999 as a public
company limited by shares under the Companies Act, 1994, governed by the
Banking Companies Act, 1991. The Bank went for public issue of its share by
initial public offering in 2007 and its share is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. The Registered office of the
company Is located at Igbal center, 42Kamal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-
1213, and Bangladesh.

At present the Bank has 123 branches including 12 SME Service
Centers/Agricultural Branches and 100 own ATM booths with no overseas
branch. The Bank has one subsidiary companies namely, Premier Bank
Securities Limited. The Bank also operates one Offshore Banking Unit (OBU)
after obtaining its license from Bangladesh Bank on 10 November 2009.

The principal activities of the Bank are to provide all kinds of conventional and
Islamic commercial banking services to its customers which includes deposit,
loans and advances, export & import financing, local and international
remittance facility etc. through its branches, Islamic windows, SME centers,
and vibrant alternative delivery channels (ATM booths, mobile banking,
internet banking, Fast Track, Agent Banking) in Bangladesh.

1.1.3Description of Collateral Securities and Type of Charges to Be
Created

PBL 5th Subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of investors in equity
shares and Subordinated non-cumulative preference shares, if any, of the bank
whether currently outstanding or issued at any time in the future and
subordinated to the claims of depositors, general creditors and subordinated

- debt of the Bank other than any subordinated debt qualifying as Additional Tier

Il Capital (as defined in the Basel Il Guidelines) of the Bank. It is neither
secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other

arrangement that legally or economically enhances the seniority of the claim
vis-a-vis bank creditors.

N e

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.
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1.2 RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER

1.3 RisKk FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT’S PERCEPTION ABOUT THE
RiIsSK

Following are certain issues for the investors to consider before taking an

investment decision in the offer. In some of the risk factors and management

proposals thereof, reference has been described below in addition to the other

information contained in this Information Memarandum:

A. Interest Rate Risks

Interest rate risk is associated with unfavorable movement of interest rates.
Increased demand for loan and advances and volatilities in money market may
raise the rate of interest. Government monetary policies also impacts interest
rates. Although Bank’s financing in different sectors is structured at fixed and
variable rates for specified terms, increase in interest rates of borrowing could
narrow or eliminate the spread or result in a negative spread, thus impacting
the operational profitability. Interest Rate Risk is also defined by the extent to
which changes in the market interest rates impact margins, net interest income
and the economic value of the Bank's equity. In addition, Net interest income
will be affected as a result of volatility in interest rates to the extent that the
re-pricing structure of interest bearing assets differs from that of liabilities.

PBL’s Management Perception:

Interest rate risk is managed by the Bank's asset liability management process
through the structuring of on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet portfolios.
The Bank wants to achieve stable earnings growth through active management
of the assets and liabilities mix while, preferably, positioning itself to benefit
from near-term changes in interest rate level. Duration analysis is used to
measure the interest rate sensitivity of bank’s assets and liabilities, in changing
interest rates and therefore, reflects how changes in interest rates will affect
banks economic value that is present value of equity. Duration of the portfolio
is governed by economic forecasts, expected direction of interest rates and
spreads. Interest rate swaps and forward rate agreements are used to manage
the interest rate risk. The Treasurer is basically responsible for managing the
interest rate risk. Reports on overall position and risks are submitted to senior
management for review and positions are adjusted if deemed necessary. Apart
from that, ALCO regularly reviews the interest rate sensitivity profile and its

2,1 Hgv 2532 impact on earnings. Strategic decisions are taken with the objective of

producing a strong and stable interest income over time. In addition, each

M month, performs complementary scenario analysis to assess the impact of
Nasimul Baten changes in customer behavior and the economic environment.

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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B. EXCHANGE RATE Risk
Fluctuation in foreign exchange rate could adversely affect the business and

financial performance of the bank because it funds foreign trade commitment
from various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and other
incoming remittance.

PBL’s Management Perception:

Recent exchange rate fluctuation will expose the company to exchange rate
risk as the company will be required to buy foreign currency at higher rate to
run foreign exchange operation. However, Management of the Company
believes that the foreign currency fluctuation effect will be very minimal to the
overall profitability of the Company as can formulate a market adjustment in
end banking product. '

C. NON-REPAYMENT RISK (1.E. CREDIT RISK)

Credit risk is the risk of loss that may occur from the failure of any counter
party to make required payments in accordance with agreed terms and
conditions and/or deterioration of creditworthiness.

PBL’s Management Perception:

PBL operates under the tight regulations and close supervision of Bangladesh
Bank. Moreover, it is highly unlikely that a reputed organization like PBL will
risk its reputation by setting an instance of default. Furthermore, in case of
non-repayment, the Trustee would give notice period to the Issuer in
protecting the non-repayment and take further steps to ensure the interest of
the investors.

D. PREPAYMENT, CALL OR REFUNDING RISK

Prepayment, call or refunding risks are the risks associated with the principal
amount of a bond

PBL" n i

This bond is Subordinated in nature i.e., there is no maturity date and there are
no set-ups or other incentives to redeem unless and until it is eligible for call
option criteria depicted in features of the Bond section.

E. SECURITY RiSK

Security is the specific revenue sources or assets pledged by an issuer to the
bondholder to secure repayment of the bond. Therefore, security risk is all
about the process of recovering the investment by the bond holder by utilizing
the charge against the collateral securities in case of Issuer’s inability to repay
the face value of the bond(s).
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PBL's Management Perception:

PBL 5th Subordinated Bond is an unsecured bond. Specific Revenue sources or
assets are not being pledged against issuance of the bonds. Investors will have
the right on the Bank’s cash flow to get repaid but rank of a Subordinated bond
holder is below than other loans (or securities) with regard to claims on assets

or earnings.

F. LiIquIDITY RISK

Liquidity Risk is termed as the possible inability of Bank to meet its financial
obligations on account of a maturity mismatch between assets and liabilities.
The Bank's businesses are subject to liquidity risks and could affect the Bank's
ability to meet its financial obligations. In order for the Bank to continue to
meet its funding obligations and to maintain or grow its business generally, it
relies on customer savings and transmission balances, as well as ongoing
access to the wholesale lending markets. The ability of the Bank to access
funding sources on favorable economic terms is dependent on a variety of
factors, including a number of factors outside of its control, such as general

market conditions and confidence in the banking system

Liquidity Risk Managers perform a demanding job at all times to meet the
funding requirement of the Bank making available the funds required. The
Bank has adequate investment in liquid assets, such as inter-bank placements
and treasury bills. Further to primary sources, the Bank also relies on trading
assets and other marketable securities to provide for secondary sources of
liquidity. This level of liquidity was adequate to meet fluctuating customer
borrowings and draw-downs comfortably. The marketing strategy of the Bank
has ensured a balanced mix of demand and time deposits. This is the reason
why the Bank needn't depend so much on volatile short-term borrowings. The
treasury manager keeps a constant eye over the maturity profile of assets and
liabilities so as to maintain adequate liquidity at all times and that the gap is
very small. Substantial investment securities with contractual maturities can ;
also be readily liquidated. Proper contingency plan is in place and can be
implemented on a timely basis to minimize the risk ensuing from dramatic
changes in market conditions. The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) chaired by
the Managing Director reviews the liquidity gap profile and the liquidity
scenario and addresses strategic issues concerning liquidity. Further bank is
also monitoring the liquidity position through various stock ratios. The bank is
proactively using duration gap and interest rate forecasting to minimize the

impact of interest rate changes.

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
PDBH Finance F'IC
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G. MANAGEMENT RisK

Management risk refers to the chance that bank managers 'inefficiency or
under performance which will finally affect the shareholders. The bondholders
may suffer financial losses in such an event.

PBL’s Management Perception:

Success and Growth depend on the continued services of their management
team. Their senior management has significant industry experience and. There
is also a deep bench of junior officers being groomed for senior position within
the group. -

H. OPERATIONAL RISK

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems (for example failed IT systems, or fraud
perpetrated by a Bank’s employee), or from external causes, whether
deliberate, accidental or natural. It is inherent in all of the Bank’s activities.
Operational risks are monitored and, to the extent possible, controlled and
mitigated. There can be no assurance that the Bank will not suffer material
losses from operational risk in the future.

The Bank’s approach to operational risk is not designed to eliminate risk
altogether rather to contain risks within levels deemed acceptable by senior
management. All functions, whether business, control or logistics functions,
must manage the operational risks that arise from their activities. Operational
risks,are pervasive, as a failure in one area may have a potential impact on
several other areas. The Bank has therefore established a cross-functional body
to actively manage operational risk as part of its governance structure. The
foundation of the operational risk framework is that all functions have
adequately defined their roles and responsibilities. The functions can then
collectively ensure that there is adequate segregation of duties, complete
coverage of risks and clear accountability. The functions use their controls to
monitor compliance and assess their operating effectiveness in several ways,
including self-certification by staff, tracking of a wide range of metrics (for
example, the number and characteristics of client complaints, deal
cancellations and corrections, un-reconciled items on cash and customer
accounts, and systems failures), and the analysis of internal and external audit
findings.

14 NOV 2022

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.
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I. BUSINESS RISK .

Business risk is the possibility that a company will have lower than anticipated
profits, or that it will experience a loss rather than a profit. Business risk is
influenced by numerous factors, including business environment, economic
situation and government regulations.

PBL's Management Perception:

Like all other businesses such risk exists in the banking industry. The Bank
scrutinizes all of its clients and the associated risks systematically using up to
date risk evaluation techniques and thereby has been able to maintain good
asset quality so far and expects the same in the future. Some other systematic
risks might arise from the external environment of the Bank, similar to any
other bank.

J. INDUSTRY RISK

Industry risk s the possibility that a specific industry will not perform up to the
level or at par. When problems plague one industry, they affect the individual
organization of that particular industry. They may also cross over into other
industries. The issuer is operating in a highly competitive market as modern
banking industry has brought greater business diversification. Some banks in
the industrialized world are entering into investments, underwriting of
securities and portfolic management. The entry of new competitors may also
deteriorate thg competitive environment and result in lower profitability of the
bank.

The Bank has always been careful in offering its products and services at
competitive terms and conditions. It updates its strategies continuously to
keep up with the changes in the market dynamics and demand of the young
generation. The management continues to focus on the sustainable growth by
diversifying its loan book and by fostering innovation in the management level.
PBL has also introduced new deposit and loan products to cater to different
demographics and it is working on digitization of its service to stay on par with
the global shift in the banking industry.

K. MARKET AND TECHNOLOGICAL- RELATED RISK

Market and technology related risk mainly refers to the change in market
condition due to technological modifications which would adversely affect the
business and profitability of the company. As the banking industry is becoming
more and more technology-dependent, the risks derived from technological
use are increasing day-by-day. As a result, the bank might be exposed to risks
such as computer virus attacks, system collapse, system hacking, unauthorized

electronic fund transfers among others. M
NOV 2022

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
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PBL’s Management Perception:

PBL maintains a strong IT Infrastructure to provide technological support to the
vast operational personnel of the bank as well as its clients. The bank also
follows the Bangladesh Bank ICT Policies along with other leading industry
compliances such as PCl DSS. In addition to that the objective of investment
policy covering various facet of Market Risk is to assess and minimize risks
associated with treasury operations by extensive use of risk management tools.
Broadly it encompasses policy prescriptions for managing systematic risk,
credit risk, market risk, operational risk and liquidity risk in treasury operations.
For market arising out of various products in trading book of the Bank and its
business activities, the bank sets regulatory internal and ensure adherence
thereto. Limits for exposure to counter-parties, industries and countries are
monitored and the risks are controlled through Stop Loss limits, Overnight
limit, Daylight limit, Aggregate Gap limit, Inter-bank dealing and investment
limit etc. For the Market Risk Management of the bank, it has a mid-office with
separate Desks for Treasury & Asset Liability Management (ALM) Asset Liability
Management Committee (ALCO) is primarily responsible for establishing the
market risk management, asset liability management of the bank, procedures
thereof, implementing core risk management framework issued by regulator,
best risk management practices followed globally and ensuring that internal
parameters, procedures, practices/polices and risk management prudential
limit adhered to.

L. RISKS RELATED TO POTENTIAL OR EXISTING GOVERNMENT
REGULATIONS

PBL operates its business under the specific guidelines laid by Bangladesh Bank,
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission and other regulatory
authorities. The bank is also regulated by Bank Companies Act 1991 revised up
to 2013, Companies Act 1994, Income Tax Ordinance 1984, Income Tax Rules
1984 and Value Added Tax (VAT) Act 1991. Moreover, Bangladesh Bank
enforces certain regulatory requirements in the form of Cash Reserve
Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) for banking institutions,
which are changed from time to time, Any abrupt changes in these policies and
regulations made by the authorities may adversely affect the business of the

company.
PBL’s Management Perception:

Unless there are any policy changes that have significant negative impact on
the industry as a whole, PBL's business is not expected to be affected
materially. Like all scheduled banks in Bangladesh, PBL has been funding their
assets from their deposits after maintaining the required SLR and CRR and the
bank has been consistently compliant to any such changes. Additionally, the
regulatory bodies in Bangladesh are not expected to take any steps that might
prove detrimental to the country’s banking industry.

24 NOV 2022
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M. RisKs RELATED TO POTENTIAL CHANGES IN GLOBAL OR NATIONAL
POLICIES )

A financial institution’s ability to operate a profitable business is directly
related to the national policies including, monetary and fiscal policies of the
country at any given time. Imposition of restrictive policy by the government at
any time may affect a company's profitability. Again, changes in the existing
global or national policies can have either positive or negative impacts on the
Bank. Every company operates under the economic policies formulated and
imposed by the political government. The government tends to reshape these
policies time to time for the sake of greater interest of the country's economy.
Sometimes those changes in existing policy or any future policy framework
adversely affect smooth operation of such companies.

PBL's Management Perception:

The management of the Issuer is always concerned about the prevailing and
upcoming future changes in the global or national policy and shall respond
appropriately and in a timely manner to safeguard its interests.

N. ASSET QUALITY RISK
Asset Quality for the Bank mainly refers to loan quality. If loan default, it has
adverse impact on Bank's profitability and balance sheet.

The Bank faces big challenges in managing balance sheet through core banking
business due to major changes in regulation of loan classification and
provisioning policy. The policy changes as well as deteriorated economic
condition may cause non-performing loan and trend of non-performing issues
force to make a loan huge loss provision. To reduce non-performing loan,
enormous actions has been taken through aggressive recovery drives
combined with improved risk management practices.
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1.4 TRUSTEE

Prime Finance Capital Management Limited (PFCML) is a subsidiary of country’s
leading financial institution-Prime Finance & Investment Limited. Since 1996,
PFCML has been in the capital market as a full-fledged merchant bank in the
name of merchant banking wing of Prime Finance & Investment Limited to
serve individual clients, small and large companies with a full range of issue
management, underwriting, portfolio management and corporate advisory
services. However, as per SEC’s guidelines, the merchant banking wing was
converted into separate subsidiary company and was incorporated in 18 March
2010 as a public limited company with an authorized capital of Tk. 2,500 (two
thousand five hundred) million and an initial paid-up capital of Tk. 1,000 (one
thousand) million.

1.4.1 Rights and Obligation of the Trustee

Duties and Powers of the Trustee: The Trustee has the following duties and
powers In connection with the Trust:

e to hold the benefit of the covenants made by the Issuer and the
conditions on trust for the Bondholders;

to open such accounts necessary for discharging the functions of
Trustee;

to keep the money and assets representing the Trust Property
(including enforcement proceeds) and to deposit and withdraw such
. moneys and assets as may be required from time to time;

to undertake all such actions for the recoveries of any overdue in
accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed and to execute all
such documents, deeds and papers and to do all acts in relation
thereto;

to issue, manage and administer the Bonds in accordance with the
terms of the Trust Deed and execute, acknowledge, confirm or
endorse any agreements, documents, deeds, instruments and papers
in connection therewith;

to call any meetings of the Bondholders in accordance with the
provisions of the Trust Deed and the Bonds and to facilitate the
proceedings of such meeting as it deems appropriate in accordance
with the terms of the Trust Deed;

+ toimplement, give effect to and facilitate the terms and conditions of
the Bonds and such other documents, deeds and agreements in
contemplation thereof;

upon instruction by the Bondholders upon occurrence of an Event of
Default in accordance with this Trust Deed, to sell or otherwise
dispose of the Trust Property and close any bank accounts that may
have been opened in pursuance of this Trust Deed after distribution of
amounts standing to their credit;

24 NOV 2022
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¢ to take such action as may be appropriate for the protection of the
interest of the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Act, 1882
and the provisions of the Trust Deed;

e The Trustee shall have power to Iinitiate negotiations with the
respective parties for inclusion of any additional terms and conditions
for the performance of the obligations under this Trust Deed for the
protection of the interest of the Bondholders, and necessary
amendments can then be made by way of mutual agreement; and

¢ To do all such other acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and
incidental to the above objects unless such acts require the prior
consent of the Beneficiaries in accordance with the Trust Deed.

Covenant to repay: The Trustee Is entitled to have the Issuer unconditionally
pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee in Taka in freely
transferable funds for value the relevant due date for payment of the principal
amount of the Bonds or any of them becoming due for redemption or
repayment on that date and shall until all such payments are duly made
unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee as
aforesaid on the dates provided for in the Trust Deed, or any of them
outstanding from time to time as set out in the Trust Deed.

Reliance on information: The Trustee may in relation to the Trust Deed act on
the opinion or advice of or a certificate or any information obtained from any
lawyer or other experts and shall not be responsible for any Liability
occasioned by so acting;

Certificate of directors or Authorised Signatories: The Trustee may call for a
certificate signed by two Authorised Signatories of the Issuer or other person
duly authorised as to any factor matter prima facie within the knowledge of
the Issuer as sufficient evidence thereof. The Trustee shall not be bound in any
such case to call for further evidence or be responsible for any Liability that
may be occasioned by its failing so to do;

Resolution or direction of Bondholders: If there was some defect in the
constitution of the meeting or if the resolution or direction made by the
meeting of the bondholders is not valid or binding for some defect, the Trustee
will not be held responsible provided it has acted in good faith.

Bondholders as a class: In connection with the exercise by it of any of its trusts,
powers, authorities and discretions, the Trustee shall have regard to the
general interests of the Bondholders as a class.

No obligation to monitor or investigate: The Trustee is under an obligation to
monitor or supervise the functions of any other person under the Bonds or any
other agreement or document relating to the transactions herein. In the
absence of actual knowledge of a breach of obligation the Trustee may assume
that each such person is properly performing and complying with its
obligations. Similarly, the Trustee is under no obligation to investigate Bonds or
other agreement or documents to that effect.

Bonds held by the Issuer: In the absence of actual knowledge or express notice
to the contrary, the Trustee may assume without enquiry (other than
requesting a certificate of the Issuer), that no Bonds are for the time being held
by or for the benefit of the Issuer or any of its Affiliates;
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Events of Default: The Trustee shall not be bound to give notice to any person
of the execution of the Trust Deed or to take any steps to ascertain whether
any Default or Event of Default has happened and, until it shall have actual
knowledge or express notice to the contrary.

Right to deduct or withhold for taxes: Deduction or withholding of tax will be
as per prevailing law of the land.

Error of judgment: Trustee has no liability for error of judgment made in good
faith.

No responsibility for loss: The Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss
incurred by bondholder subject to any applicable laws or regulations except for
its Trustee's own gross negligence, wilful default or fraud.

Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for Force Majeure.

Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its
right to indemnification extend to its officers, directors and employees and its
successors upon resignation and replacement. The Issuer will not be entitled to
claim for itself or any of its assets immunity from suit, execution, attachment
or other legal process.

Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default
in the performance by the Issuer of any obligation under the provisions is
capable of remedy and/or materially prejudicial to the interests of the
Bondholders. If the Trustee certifies that any such default is not capable of
remedy and/or materially prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders, such
certificate shall be conclusive and binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders
subject to conditions as specified in the Trust Deed.

Application of proceeds: The Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or
application by the Issuer of the proceeds of the issue of the Bonds or the
delivery of any Bond Certificate to the persons entitled to it;

Delegation: The Trustee may, with the prior consent in writing of the Issuer,
whether by power of attorney or otherwise, delegate to any person or persons
or fluctuating body of persons all or any of the trusts, powers, authorities and
discretions vested in it by the Trust Deed and any such delegation may be
made upon such terms and conditions and subject to such regulations
(including power to sub delegate with the consent of the Trustee) as the
Trustee may think fit in the interests of the Bondholder. The Trustee is required
to exercise reasonable care in the selection of any such Appointee.

Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882, the Trustee may, with
the prior consent in writing of the Issuer, employ agents to conduct its duties in
accordance with Trust Deed on its behalf.

. Confidential information: The Trustee shall not (unless required by law or
1(‘ N[N 'lﬁﬂ ordered so to do by a court of competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose

to any Bondholder any confidential information (financial or otherwise) made
aten available to the Trustee by the Issuer or any other person in connection with
Nasimul Ba the Trust Deed.

Professional charges: Any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other
person engaged in any profession or business shall be entitled to charge and be
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paid all usual professional and other charges for business transacted and acts
done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with the
trusts and also his incurred charges in addition to disbursements for all other
work and business done and all time spent by him or his partner or firm on
matters arising in connection with the Trust Deed, including matters which
might or should have been attended to in person by a trustee not being a
banker, lawyer, broker or other professional person.

Expenditure by the Trustee: The Trustee is not obliged to expend or risk its
own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its
duties if it has grounds for believing the repayment (if approved by the issuer)
of such funds or adequate indemnity against, or security for, such risk or
liability is not assured to it.

Restriction on financial transactions with the Issuer: The Trustee and its
directors and officers shall be precluded from making any contracts or entering
into any transactions (“Other Business) with the Issuer which would place its
fiduciary duties towards the Bondholders in conflict with its rights and
obligations in such Other Business.

Trustee liable for gross negligence: Trustee shall be liable for gross negligence
in the performance of its duties under the Trust Deed.

Exercise of Discretion: Unless provided to the contrary in the Trust Deed, the
Trustee shall not be obliged to exercise or consider exercising any discretion or
consider making or make any determination or to consider taking or take any
action whatsoever in connection with or under or pursuant to the Bonds unless
directed to do so by the holders of not less than 6621’, percent in principal
amount of the Bonds then outstanding or if so directed by an Extraordinary
Resolution and the Trustee will not be responsible for any loss, expense,
damage, claim, cost, charge or liability which may be suffered as a result
thereof.

Trustee’s Obligation for Requesting Compliance Certificates: The Trustee shall
have no responsibility for requesting Compliance Certificates unless the Issuer
has failed to deliver such certificates in accordance with (Terms of
Appointment) or the Trustee is requested to do so by any Bondholder.

Modification and Waiver: The Trustee may agree, without the consent of the
Bondholders, to (i) any modification (except as mentioned in Amendment
Provisions of Trust Deed) to, or the waiver or authorisation of any breach or
proposed breach of, any terms of the Trust Deed which is not materially
prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders or (ii) any modification to the
Bonds or the Trust Deed which is of a formal, minor or technical nature or to
correct a manifest error or to comply with mandatory provisions of law. Any
such modification, waiver or authorisation will be binding on the Bondholders
and, unless the Trustee agrees otherwise, any such modifications will be
notified by the Trustee to the Bondholders as soon as practicable thereafter.

Interests of Bondholders: The Trustee shall have regard to the interests of the
Bondholders as a class and not individuals in the exercise of its duties under
this Deed.
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2 RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS
Rights

i.  Each of the Bondholders has the right to demand information relating
to the issuance of Bond and/or information relating to the Issuer, as
set forth in the Trust Deed or in the Conditions, from the Issuer.

ii. Each of the Bondholders has the right to receive payment of coupon
of the Bond on the respective coupon payment date in accordance
with the procedure as set out in the Condition VIl (Redemption) of the
Schedule | (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds)

iii. Each of the Bondholders has the right to receive any other payment
including default interest, if applicable, whenever such payment
becomes due and payable by the Issuer in accordance with the
procedure set forth in the Conditions contained hereunder in
Schedule | (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds)

iv.  Following claim under the Security Documents, each of the
Bondholders shall have the right to receive payment in accordance
with the procedure set forth in the Conditions contained hereunder in
Schedule | (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

v. Each of Bondholders has the right to attend Meeting of the
Bondholders and vote therein in accordance with the provisions of the
Schedule Il (Meeting of Bondholders).

Obligations

i.  To pay the subscription/purchase price of the Bonds to the Issuer.

ii. To comply with the terms and conditions of the Subscription
Agreement and the Deed of Trust in exercise of their rights against the
Issuer.
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3 ISSUER’S PROFILE

3.1 INTRODUCTION

History: The Premier Bank Limited ("the Bank") is one of the third generation
private commercial bank incorporated in Bangladesh on 10th June 1999 as a
public company limited by shares under the Companies Act, 1994, governed by
the Banking Companies Act, 1991. The Bank went for public issue of its share
by initial public offering in 2007 and its share Is listed with Dhaka Stock
Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. The Registered
office of the company is located at Igbal center, 42Kamal Ataturk Avenue,
Banani, Dhaka-1213, and Bangladesh.

At present the Bank has 123 branches including 12 SME Service
Centers/Agricultural Branches and 100 own ATM booths with no overseas
branch. The Bank has one subsidiary companies namely, Premier Bank
Securities Limited. The Bank also operates one Offshore Banking Unit (OBU)
after obtaining its license from Bangladesh Bank on 10 Novernber 2009.

The principal activities of the Bank are to provide all kinds of conventional and
Islamic commercial banking services to its customers which includes deposit,
loans and advances, export & import financing, local and international
remittance facility etc. through its branches, Islamic windows, SME centers,
and vibrant alternative delivery channels (ATM booths, mobile banking,
internet banking, Fast Track, Agent Banking) in Bangladesh.

l Financial Base: At the end of FY21, PBL’s Total Assets stood at BDT 356,426.62

MN, Equity at BDT 22,364.32 MN, Paid-up Capital at BDT 10,430.70 MN,

Investments at BDT 57,409.62 MN, Loans and Advances at BDT 251,991.32 MN,

I Total Operating Income at BDT 16,020.37MN and Net Profit after Tax at BDT
3,280.86 MN.
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Subsidiary Companies
The Bank has one operational subsidiary Company. A brief description of the
subsidiary Company Is given below:

Premier Bank Securities Limited

Premier Bank Securities Limited, a majority owned subsidiary company of The
Premier Bank Limited was incorporated as a private company limited by share
in Bangladesh on 23 June 2010 bearing certificate of incorporation no. C-
85332/10 under the Companies Act, 1994 having its registered office at Igbal
Centre (3rd Floor), 42 Kamal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh,
which commenced its business on the 17 April 2011.

Premier Money Transfer Company Limited

Premier Money Transfer Company Limited was a 100% own subsidiary
company of the Bank. As per decision of the executive committee of the Board
of Directors, the Company ceased its operation from August 2015. As per
Bangladesh Bank letter reference no. BOIMUBI/729/BIBIDHO/2016-3464 dated
28 December 2016 and Bangladesh Bank letter reference no.
BOIMUBI/729/BIBIDHO/2019-32 dated 02 January 2019; all outstanding
liabilities of company will be adjusted within 31 December 2020.
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3.2 DESCRIPTION OF PREVIOUSLY ISsSueEp DEBT oOrR Eaquity
SECURITIES
The Premier Bank Limited previously issued following Sub-Ordinated Bonds:

®  1st PBL Subordinated Bond
= 2nd PBL Subordinated Bond
®=  3rd PBL Subordinated Bond
= 4th PBL Subordinated Bond
= 1" pBL Perpetual Bond

1 1st PBL Subordinated Bond:

| Amount in MN Tk.

Soall ankLimed o

250,000,000

Investment Corporation of 125,000,000

Bangladesh

ICB Unit Fund 125,000,000

Multi Securities & Services 340,000,000

Limited

Popular Life First Mutual

i 115,000,000 | Redeemed
2014 | 22.12.19 | EBLNRB Mutual Fund 25,000,000 °"2:(’-]31‘ 912‘

PHP First Mutual Fund 20,000,000

Sonali Bank Limited 250,000,000

glt\)restment Corporation of 125,000,000

ICB Unit Fund 125,000,000

I\.:|ulti Securities & Services 500,000,000

Limited

Total 2000,000,000

2L NOV 2012
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5 Sonali Bank Limited 300,000,000 300,000,000
Bank Asia Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000
First Bangladesh Fixed 100,000,000 100,000,000
Income Fund
30-12-22
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000
PHP First Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000
Multi Securities & Services 200,000,000 200,000,000
Limited
2015 |2,000,00 Bank Asia Limited 300,000,000 300,000,000
0,000
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000
Popular Life 1stMutual 80,000,000 80,000,000
Fund
003D 1 sainsts Bank Mitual
L 50,000,000 50,000,000
Fund
IFIC Bank 1stMutual Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000
PHP First Mutual Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000
11-05-23| Sonali Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000
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Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund 540,000,000 540,000,000
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 170,000,000 170,000,000
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 170,000,000 170,000,000
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000
EXIM Bank 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000
26-12-21 IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 150,000,000 150,000,000
PHP 1st Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000
EBL 1st Mutual Fund 90,000,000 90,000,000
1st Bangladesh Fixed Income 130,000,000 130,000,000
; Fund
1st Janata Bank Mutual Fund 150,000,000 150,000,000
2016 5,000,000,0 i
i e 430,000,000 | 430,000,000
00 Limited
22-08-22 Agrani Bank Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000
First Bangladesh Fixed Income 370,000,000 370,000,000
Fund
1st Janata Bank Mutual Fund 150,000,000 150,000,000
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 70,000,000 70,000,000
26-12-22 | .
PHP 1st Mutual Fund 140,000,000 140,000,000
IFIC Bank 1st Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000
Multi Securities & Services
Limited 20,000,000 20,000,000
27-06-23 Janata Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
231223 Rupali Bank Limited 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

N-tR
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21-12-26 | Agrani Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000
28-12-26 | Sonali Bank Limited 750,000,000 750,000,000
Trust Bank 1st Mutual 50,000,000 50,000,000
Fund
Popular Life 1st Mutual 110,000,000 110,000,000
Fund
PHP First Mutual Fund 180,000,000 180,000,000
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 120,000,000 120,000,000
29-12-26 EL‘I':; Rk P Murtval 20,000,000 | 20,000,000
First Bangladesh Fixed 110,000,000 110,000,000
Income Fund
AB Bank First Mutual Fund 100,000,000 100,000,000
First Janata Mutual Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000
sii0 | Seosceoin IFIC First Mutual Fund 10,000,000 10,000,000
(] (] [} 3 "
0 First Bangladesh Fixed 80,000,000 80,000,000
Income Fund
First Janata Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000
IFIC First Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000
PHP First Mutual Fund 80,000,000 80,000,000
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 40,000,000 40,000,000
31-08-27 :B Ba ;k F:‘r;t MMutua# IFum:l 40,000,000 40,000,000
IS S A NN 40,000,000 40,000,000
Fund
Exim Bank First Mutual 20,000,000 20,000,000
Fund
Popular Life 1st Mutual 100,000,000 100,000,000
Fund
EBL 1st Mutual Fund 30,000,000 30,000,000
Infrastructure Financing
28-10-27 Series Il - SF 500,000,000 500,000,000
24 NOV 2532
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SHAREHOLDERS PATTERN

Name Status with Bank No. of Shares  Percentage
4

Held of Holdings

Vice Chairman 20,862,485  2.00% |

Director)

Mr. Moin Igbal

" Mr. Mohammad Imran lqal =

Sponsor Director 20,867,198

Mr.Shafiqur Rahman Sponsor Dlur

Mr. Yeh Cheng Min

Sponsor Director 28,119,943

Mr. Nahyan Haroon Dlrr 2,,963

Mr. Nurul Amin_ Sponsor Share holder 7,255,536
13 Mr. Chowhrv Jafarullah Sarafat Indepen Dlrector
"No. of Shares owned by Institutions 243,557,015

T r—— 415,350,763
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3.3 NATURE OF OWNERSHIP

PBL’s Board of Directors consists of highly reputable businessmen and
professionals. The current Board of Directors comprises:

Dr. H. B. M. Igbal: Dr. H. B. M. Igbal, former Member of Parliament and
Chairman of Parliamentary Standing Committee of Ministry of Science and
Technology, is the Chairman of the Premier Bank Limitéd. He was a freedom
fighter with specialized guerrilla training from Deradhun, India under a guerrilla
force ‘MujibBahini/ Bangladesh Liberation Force (BLF)', during Liberation War
of Bangladesh in1971. He has a diverse range of business interests in the field
of Banking, Hotels & Resorts, Manufacturing, Cement, Distribution House,
Aviation, Medical Centre, Education, Service Sector and Restaurant.

He is also the Chairman of Executive Committee of the Board ofDirectors of the
Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Moin Igbal: Mr. Moin Igbal is the Vice Chairman of the Premier Bank
Limited. He comes of a very respectable and reputed family in Bangladesh. He
is a young energetic and promising entrepreneur possessing excellent business
Back ground. He is a business graduate from USA. He is also member of the
Executive Committee and Risk Management Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP: Mr. B. H. Haroon is a Hon'ble Member of the 11th
Parliament of People’s Republic of Bangladesh. He is the Member of
Parliamentary Standing Committee on Ministry of Housing and Public Works,
Parligmentary Standing Committee on Estimates. He is Former Chairman of
Standing Committee on Ministry of Religious Affairs, Bangladesh Parliament,
and Former Chairman of Bangladesh-Saudi Arabia Parliamentary Friendship
Group, Joint Secretary, Parliament Member's Club and Member of Library
Committee, Bangladesh Parliament. He has business interests in Aviation and
Travel, Human resource export, Medical services, construction etc. As a
recognition of his contribution to the business of Bangladesh, Mr. Haroon was
accredited the status of Commercially Important Person (CIP). He is also the
founder and patron of different socio-cultural organizations in the country. He
is the Member of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, MP: Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, Managing
Director of Envoy Group and Hon'ble Member of the 11th Parliament of
People’s Republic of Bangladesh, Khulna-4, has an excellent business
background and highly reputed for his relentless endeavors and dynamism. He
is a prominent personality in the business & political area of this country and
playing a pre-dominant role in establishing a solid industrial base in
Bangladesh. He was accredited the status of Commercially Important Person
(CIP). He was honored with the most prestigious title "The Kor Bahadur Paribar”
(2016-2017) by National Board of Revenue (NRB). He is a former President of
BGMEA. He is President of EAB (An Apex Association of the Export Sector),
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Senior Vice President of the BFF- Bangladesh Football Federation, Member of
the Board of Trustee of BGMEA Universit yof Fashion and Technology (BUFT).
He is also the Member of the Executive Committee and Risk Management
Committee of the Board of Directors of the Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal: Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal, emerging &young
entrepreneur of the country, is the Director of the Premier Bank Limited. He
comes of a very respectable and reputed family in Bangladesh. He is a business
graduate from a reputed foreign university with excellent academic record and
modern business intelligence. He is the Chairman of the Risk Management
Committee and Member of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of
the Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Shafiqur Rahman: M. Shafiqur Rahman is a prominent industrialist and
businessman who come of a very respectable family from Comilla. He is the
founder President of “Bangladesh Rubber Industry Association". He was the
Secretary of the East Pakistan Students Union and he is the President of Altaf
Ali College at Laksam. He is associated with a number of business forums and
sacio-cultural organizations. He is the member of the Executive Committee of
the Board of Directors of the Premier Bank Limited.

Mr. Jamal G Ahmed: Mr. Jamal G Ahmed is a young &energetic business
personality with distinct wisdom. He has graduated from a reputed foreign
university with an excellent academic record of achievement. He also obtained
degree of law i.e. ‘Juris Doctorate’ from LIOFSTRA University. He is associated
with Columbia BAR (LAW) Association. He is also one of the members of the
Executive Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank.

Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon: Mr. Shah Md. Nahyan Haroon is a promising
entrépreneur of the country who comes of a noble family in the country and
possesses an excellent academic record of accomplishment. He is associated
with a number of business and making progress towards a resourceful business
leadership. He is the member of the Audit Committee and Risk Management
Committee of the Board of Directors.

Mrs. Shaila Shelly khan: Mrs. Shaila Shelley khan is one of the Sponsor
Directors of the Premier Bank Limited. She is a Business Graduate. Currently,
she is dealing with general trading and wholesale business of different
products. She is also involved with different socioeconomic organization of the
country. Mrs. Khan is also the Member of the Executive Committee and Risk
Management Committee of the Board of Directors of the Premier Bank
Limited.

Mr. Yeh Cheng Min: Mr. Yeh Cheng Min, a Taiwanese citizen, is the Sponsor
Director of the Bank. He has obtained his graduation from National Taipei

"
Z l' NGV 2" Industrial College. He has vast experience in the bicycle manufacturing
industry. Mr. Min has business interest in Taiwan, Malaysia, England and many
Nasimul Baten other countries.
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Mrs. Faiza Rahman: Mrs. Faiza Rahman is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors. She Is a Business Graduate with expertise
knowledge in the fields of Business Studies, Banking, Finance and
Management. Presently, she is dealing with general trading and wholesale
business of different products with business interest in diversified sectors. She
is also involved in many social and philanthropic activities.

Mr. Chowdhury Jafarullah Sharafat: Mr. Chowdhury Jafarullah Sharafat is the
Independent Director of the Premier Bank Limited. He has graduated from
Jagannath University. He played active role in automating the value chain of
different organizations and lead the corporate strategy and business planning
process successfully with enhanced target setting. Mr. Sharafat contributed in
various retail and corporate product design, pricing and distribution setting and
was able to set a strong financial administration system in different
organizations. He is the Vice Chairman of the Board of trustees of Canadian
University of Bangladesh. He is involved in many social activities of the country.
He is also the Member of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Bank.

24 NOV 2022
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3.4 OPERATIONAL STRUCTURE

Registered Office: Igbal Centre (4th Floor), 42 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani,
Dhaka-1213. Tel: 9820844-8, Fax: 9820849, 9820808

Branch Network: According to Annual report 2021 the Bank is operating with
123 branches.

Employees: According to Annual report 2021 the number of employees of The
Premier Bank’s was 2,286. :

3.5 PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The Premier Bank Limited offers all kinds of commercial banking products and
services to the customers including project finance, working capital finance and
trade finance for corporate customers, SME loans to small traders &
businessmen, house building loan, car loan as well as wide range of life style
and need based loans for retail customers, Islamic Banking etc. The bank has
been able to develop state-of-the-art IT platform and online banking systems
facilitating any branch banking, mobile banking, SMS banking, internet banking,
and any time banking through ATM.

'Service First' is PBL's motto. PBL's goal is to be the most caring and customer-
friendly provider of financial services creating opportunities for more people in
more places. Premier Bank always undertakes a continuous mission to develop
new and improved services for its valued customers. A brief sketch of some of
popu!ar products & services are given below:

CORPORATE BANKING PRODUCTS

Short Term Finance: PBL extend short term credit facility against inventory,
account receivables or other current assets etc. to finance the working capital
requirement.

Long Term Finance: PBL provide credit facility to support the long-term growth
of a business. This type of loan is primarily used for fixed asset financing, such
as acquisition of capital machinery, equipment, vehicles, construction and
other fixed assets.

Z L NUV 23"2 Import/Trade Finance: In order to facilitate the Importers PBL provide both
2 Pre-import and Post import finance facility to import different commodity
items, capital machinery and any other permissible items.
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Work Order/Construction Finance: PBL allowed credit facilities to contractors
& suppliers to participate in tenders under Government/ Semi-Govt.
Organizations, Autonomous Bodies or other organizations accepted to the
Bank and to complete their contracted project works.

Export Finance: To provide complete banking solutions to PBL's export-
oriented customers, PBL offer a comprehensive range of export finance
products. Different export-oriented companies comprising of Textile, Spinning,
Knit, and Woven, Sweaters, Jute, Leather, Fisheries and Trim/Accessories
manufacturers are getting prompt banking services through PBL's AD branches,
OBUs and other non-AD branches under active support from Export Finance
Unit, Head Office. PBL's export finance team identifies business needs and has
designed a wide range of products to facilitate your business capital
investments and working capital requirements.

Syndications & Structure Finance: PBL have a good track record in syndication
financing over its decade of operation both as member bank and as lead
arranger. The area PBL are concern with textiles, pharmaceuticals, chemical,
cement, ceramic, steel, tourism sector, power, food and allied infrastructure
etc. PBL's customized financial solutions to the corporate clients as Term Loan,
working capital & Bridge Finance which creates values and contributes towards
the growth of the country’s economy.

Lease Finance: PBL offer Lease Finance to facilitate your funding requirement
for the procurement of assets in order to grow your business. Meet up
financial need without out flowing own fund. You can acquire the lease assets
keeping your capital intact. Thus, leasing helps to build up your fund raising
capacity.

RETAIL LOAN PRODUCTS

Premier Home Loan: Owning a home is not a distant dream anymore. To
understand the inextricable desire of every Person Premier Home Loans offers
the best in-class features and most competitive pricing to the widest range of
borrowers seeking to buy their dream home. While every home loan is a very
personalized need of the borrower and PBL makes the best effort to
understand the requirement and provide him with the most customized home
loan.

Premier Home Loan for Freedom Fighter: PBL designed dedicated Home Loan
solution for certified Freedom Fighters. Certified Freedom Fighters can avail
Home Loan Minimum from Premier Bank TK. 100,000.00 = Maximum TK.
350,000.00(Construction/Renovation/Extension of existing house) against their
monthly Honorarium Allowances.
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Auto Loan: Your drive to succeed has got you this far. Now indulge in your
passion for driving some of the world’s finest automobiles and enjoy power,
performance and luxury.

Consumer Credit Scheme: PBL have introduced Consumer Credit Scheme to
extend credit facilities to limited and fixed income group to improve their
standard of living. The loan is repayable in easy equal monthly installments
(EMI) stretching from 12 to 60instaliments.

Secured Line: Secured Line is a fully secured and revolving or terminating (EMI
Based) loan facility for any legitimate purpose. The security for the loan should
be ideally PBL FDR/Scheme. Bank would finance against clients PBL
FDR/Scheme,

Salary Loan: Retail Banking is a fast moving business line and one of its revenue
generating channels is EMI based lending to individuals. In order to encourage
the individual customer to do banking with PBL and to grab retail business, RBD
offering Personal Loan to individual customers for purchasing miscellaneous
household appliances and to meet any other personal emergency financial
needs.

Travel Loan: Travel Loan is a loan facility offered by the Retail Banking Division
to facilitate the holiday trip of the Bangladeshi people maximum sealing Tk. 3
Lac, for the tenor of maximum 12 months. This loan is offered to the persons
who have stable monthly income. It is a clean or unsecured loan in the sense
that there is no cash security taken against the loan.

SME BANKING PRODUCTS

Medium and Long Term Finance: Premier Bank understand how much hard
work goes into establishing a successful SME business and how critical it is to
have timely access to appropriate financial products and services. Seizing the
right opportunities Is the hallmark of any successful SME business. Premier
Bank, SME Division specializes in putting together flexible, relevant and cost-
effective finance packages - total solutions that take into account your
company's present position and future goals. In any SME business, whether it is
small or a medium business sooner or later you will be looking at ways to raise
finance in order to grow and take advantage of new business opportunities.
Any form of finance you need for it is important to find the right package to

suit your business needs. i n
* Term Loan ' NUV 2d22

* Project Finance
¢ Lease Finance m
Nasimul Baten
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Working Capital Finance: PBL recognize the importance of Working Capital
Finance needs of SME customers. In line with PBL's tradition of supporting
business growth and development, PBL offer tailor-made solutions to finance
all your Pre-Sale and Post-Sale working capital requirements. PBL's experienced
Relationship Managers work with you to understand your needs and focus on
ensuring that the solutions offered are right for you and are delivered in the
most effective and efficient manner.

¢ Inventory Finance

e Receivable Finance

e Overdrafts

e Work Order Finance

¢ Short Term Loans

Trade Finance: At Premier Bank SME Banking, PBL are committed to
supporting your business in efficiently managing your domestic and overseas
trade transactions. Whether you are an importer or exporter, PBL's
comprehensive suite of Trade Finance & Services offers end-to-end solutions
for your trade transactions. PBL's team of dedicated trade specialists and
relationship managers is always ready to answer your queries and provide you
with timely updates. You can be assured that your trades transactions are
managed seamlessly and efficiently, giving you time to focus on the most
important task at hand — ‘growing your businesses'. A view of our product suite

* Trade Services

Letter of Credit

Back-to-Back LC

Import Documentary Collections
LC Advising

LC Negotiation

Documentary Bill for Collections
Loan against Trust Receipts
Foreign Bill Purchase

Bill Discounting

o0 0000000

e Guarantees

o Payment
o Performance
o Shipping

Women Entrepreneurship Loan: Premier Bank offers specialized services to
Women Entrepreneurs through dedicated service desks. PBL's dedicated
proficient Relationship Managers with highly tailored made products are

74 NOV 2022 always by the side of women entrepreneurs to fulfill all their banking needs.
. Premier Bank also offers refinancing for women entrepreneurs at only 10% pa
W interest rate. Some of the products which help our women entrepreneurs are
* Medium Term Loan
Iasi 11 Baten
NaSl,In‘fl_._ «tor & CEO e  Working Capital Loan
Managing Directol be =
DBH Finunce PLC.
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Micro and Agriculture Finance: Bangladesh has a primarily agrarian economy.
The performance of this sector has an overwhelming impact on major
macroeconomic objectives like employment generation, poverty alleviation,
human resources development and food security. PBL are one of the pioneers
in the local bank arena in Agriculture finance. PBL have financed in Poultry,
Fisheries etc. sectors. PBL also pose a large portfolio under contract firming.

Rural & Agriculture Finance (Premier Swanirvor): “Premier Swanirvor” is a
loan product of The Premier Bank Ltd. For financially support to Micro, Cottage
& Agriculture customer segments for the purpose of

¢ Business expansion or fixed asset purchase for micro & cottage
business :

e Agriculture production/ Agriculture machineries purchase for any
self-employed individual or a group of self-employed people.

Premier Samridhi (Loan product for 10 Taka A/C holder): Bangladeshi citizen
who stay in rural/suburban area & involved inactivity like agricultural
production, rural transportation, micro & cottage level trading,
manufacturing/processing, servicing business& any income generating activity
can avail “Premier Samridhi”.

CARD PRODUCTS

Premier Credit Cards Product: PBL's Credit Cards offer exceptional benefits,
rewards, services and spending power that can help make PBL's cardholders
financial and personal dreams come true.

Local Card
e EMWVisa Classic - Local
« EMWisa Gold-Local
e EMVMasterCard Classic - Local

International Card
« EMWisa Classic-International
« EMWisa Gold -International

Dual Currency Card
« EMVMasterCard Gold - Dual 2 1’ N gu 2522
¢ EMVMasterCard Platinum - Dual

¢ Visa Platinum - Dual m

Nasimul Baten
aging Director & CEQ
DBH Fi lance PLC,

Managing
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Premier Debit Cards Product: PBL's valued debit cardholder can enjoy the
ultimate in convenience and financial control by combining the worldwide
acceptance and benefits of EMVVisa/MasterCard cards with direct deduction
of funds from their account.

e EMVVisa Debit Card Local
s EMVMasterCard Debit Card Local

Premier Prepaid Cards Product: Premier Prepaid Cards give you the
opportunity to load with funds and use them to buy all the things you want and
need — shopping, bill payments or everyday purchases.

e EMVVisa TC/Hajj Prepaid Cards
s EMVMasterCard TC/Hajj Prepaid Cards
s EMVVisa/MasterCard Local Prepaid Cards

DEPOSIT PRODUCTS

Special Notice Deposit Account (SND): Special Notice Deposit account is an
interest bearing deposit account where 7-days advance notice is required for
withdrawal. Interest on the SND account will be calculated on the day end
balance and accumulated interest will be credited to the same account on a
half yearly basis / at the time of closing the account.

Premier Super Account: The Premier Super Account is an interest bearing
transactional account with different slab exclusively introduced for the top
corporate customers, where interest is calculated on day end balance and
accumulated interest will be credited to the same account on a half yearly
basis / at the time of closing the account.

Premier High Performance Account: The Premier High Performance Account is
an interest bearing transactional account exclusively introduced for the top &
medium corporate customers, where interest is calculated on day end balance
and accumulated interest will be credited to the same account on a half yearly
basis / at the time of closing the account.

Premier Esteem Savers: Premier Esteem Savers s a savings account that will
offer the most attractive benefits, flexibilities and other values to the top
income level customers than any other savings account offered by the Premier
Bank yet.

Premier Excel Savers: Premier Excel Savers is a savings account that will offer

p— the second most attractive benefits, flexibilities and other values to the upper

Zl._ MGJ !_-.l..'.'l mid to top income level customers than any other savings account except
“Premier Esteem Savers” offered by the Premier Bank.

Premier Payroll Account: Premier Payroll Account is a benefit-rich savings
account in Taka for salaried employee. This is a salary account in which the
as employer will credit/remit the salary of their employees on every payday at
DBH Fiunance PLC. regular basis during the service period with the employer.

Nasimul Baten
Mapaging Director & CEO
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Savings Account (SB): The basic savings account from premier Bank gives you
the freedom to conduct your banking transaction sat a very simple way. PBL
offers competitive interest rate on our Savings Account. In addition, all account
holders will get Debit Card and ATM facility for 24 hours banking convenience.

Current Account (CD): PBL believes in providing you with an account that helps
you manage your daily finances in the way that match your tra nsactional
needs. The combination of convenience and flexibility ensures that you always
have access to an account that caters to your needs. PBL's Current Account is
probably the most useful Bank Account you will ever have for daily transaction.

Premier Genius Account/School Banking Account: Intellect and perseverance
will lead you to success and saving will guide you to an enriched future.
Premier Bank Genius Account offers easy and modern banking facilities to the
_ students, Wherever your possibility may lie, be it in the country or abroad,
| Premier Bank will always be beside you as you build your future:

Premier Shadhinota Account (10 Tk.): Premier Bank is focusing on Financial
Inclusion in order to engage unbanked and under-privileged people of the
country under banking umbrella for ensuring stable and equitable economic
growth. PBL's New Savings Account “Premier Shadhinota” with opening
Balance of Tk. 10 is applicable for Freedom Fighters, Hard Core Poor peoples,
Farmers, Ready Made Garments Workers, Street Urchin and Working Children,
Small Life Insurance Policy Holders, Beneficiaries under Social Security
Program, National Service Program, Distressed People having grant from Hindu
Religious Welfare Trust.

Foreign Currency (FC) Account: Private Foreign Currency (FC) Account is an
account in foreign currency which may be opened in Authorized Dealer (AD)
Banks by Bangladesh nationals working / residing abroad, foreign nationals
residing abroad or in Bangladesh, Foreign missions and their expatriate
employees, foreign firms registered abroad and operating in Bangladesh or
abroad (e) Bangladesh nationals working in foreign / international
organizations in Bangladesh with entitlement to receive salary in foreign
currency.

Non-Resident Foreign Currency Deposit Account (NFCD): NFCD Account is an
account in Foreign Currency which may be opened in Authorized Dealer banks
by (a) all non-resident Bangladeshis working/residing abroad (b) Bangladeshis
having dual nationality residing abroad (c) Bangladesh nationals serving with
missions of Bangladesh in foreign countries (d) officers/staff of the
government/semi-government  organizations /nationalized banks and
employees of body corporate posted abroad or deputed with international and
regional agencies in foreign countries against foreign currency remitted
through banking channel or brought in cash and (e) 100% foreign owned (A-
Type) industrial units in the Export Processing Zones in Bangladesh.

-] fre——_] e

e (o _on

Resident Foreign Currency Deposit Account (RFCD): RFCD is an account In
& Foreign Currency. Persons ordinarily resident in Bangladesh may open RFCD
14 Nﬂv Ld?l account with foreign exchange brought in at the time of their return from

~simul Baten Fixed Deposit (FDR):PBL's Fixed Deposit (FDR) is meant for those investors who
Ndf_«l‘t : ‘ or & CEO want to deposit a lump sum of money for a fixed time period; say for a
Managing Diree # PLC minimum period of 30 days to 1 year and above, thereby earning a higher rate
DBH Finance Fites of interest in return.
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ed to secure future
our children in future? This scheme has been design
g \;ducationa\ expenses of your children.

investment
Monthly Income Scheme: Your savings are preci?us! Ls::a :‘ogr e
generate a regular monthly i_nr.ome for you. Deposit a c& Yoummw . g
l opening and earn monthly profit till the tenure completes.
principal amount on maturity.

\ Monthly Savings Scheme: A regular savings pays off when you really need it.
save small amount in your account each month and let your savings grow with
‘ time through our Monthly Savings Scheme.

shwapno (One Year Monthly Deposit scheme): “Shwapno” a personal saving_s
plan to help individuals to fulfill any desired dream. It is a short-term deposit
scheme and customer will get Tk. 1.00 lac just after 1 year and 5 months. PBL's

slogan is, “Design your dream with Premier Bank through monthly
installments”.

l Registered Retirement Deposit Plan: Registered Retirement Deposit Plan, a
personal savings plan for individuals to secure future registered with The
premier Bank Limited, which will magically turn your monthly deposit of small

-amount in to Tk. 1.00Crore, If customer planning to save from his hard-earned
l income and wants the return to be guaranteed — The Premier Bank Limited
offering the monthly savings scheme with life insurance protection that
|

guarantees the maturity value even if you decease after depositing only a
single installment.

DIGITAL BANKING SERVICES

ATM/Fast Track Banking: To make Banking more convenient and suitable, PBL
ﬁ are providing 24/7 ATM Banking across the country where you can use your
Visa and MasterCard. We are also on the process of connectivity with National
Payment Switch of Bangladesh (NPSB) and hopefully very soon, all the local
cards in Bangladesh connected to NPSB will be able to use our ATM Banking.

o Convenient Self Service: Withdraw Funds — The cash you need when
tl you need it. Maximum amount per day: BDT 50,000; Maximum

amount per single transaction: BDT 20,000; Minimum amount per
single transaction: BDT 500.

Account Management: Check Your Balance — View your account
balance before you make a withdrawal. Mini Statement —Receive a
print out of your transaction history and account balances.
Innovations: More modern facilities will be incorporated soon for
customer ease and satisfactions: 2

& NOV Fiik)

Nashnul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC. .
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o Depaosits = Cash and Cheque deposits will be made through _
our CDM machine.

o Transfer funds — Move funds between your accounts.

o Receipt Options — Set whether or not you will receive a
receipt when you make transactions.

o Account opening, loan processing and card services (Debit &
Credit)

Internet Banking: Premier Internet Banking is comprehensive, digital self-
service solution giving you full visibility and account management of your
accounts and PBL's Internet Banking is compatible desktop, tablet or mobile
device.
e Convenient Self Service & Account Management:
 Access to online statements from anywhere It's simple. And it saves
time.
e Check your account balances to be connected with your Account
round the clock.
* Download &Store your statements for future references.
e  Transfer funds — Move funds between your own accounts.
* Cheque Book Request- Order Cheque books avoiding branch visit.
e Innovations: More modern facilities will be incorporated soon for
customer ease and satisfactions:
©  3rd Party Fund Transfer— Move funds from your own account
to another Premier Account instantly.
o Intra-bank Fund Transfer- Move funds from your Premier
account to Other Bank Account instantly.
© Utility Payment & Mobile Top up- Pay your household bills
. and recharge Mobile Airtime at any time using our Internet
Banking

SMS Alert Service: Keep a watch on your account with our round the clock SMS
Alert Banking service. Every debit or credit in your account is intimated to you
by an SMS as soon as it happens and SMS Alert is mandatory for all
transactional Accounts
e Automatic Alerts: You would automatically receive alerts on your
registered mobile number for all the transactions done through Debit
Card/s, Internet Banking. For all other transactions (initiated through
branches system, cheque, etc.)
¢ Vigilant and Fraud Guard: It helps you to keep a watch on your
account to detect any unauthorized access to your account.
s Convenience & Time Savings: No traveling to branches or ATMs to
keep track of your account,
¢ Innovations: Full-Fledged SMS Banking Solution will be incorporated

n
I) IIGII 02 soon for customer ease and satisfactions:
*  Avail Push-pull Services

Nasimu { Baten e Locate the nearest Branch or ATM
Managing Director & CEO *  Place Cheque Book Request
DBH Finance P LC. ¢ Transfer funds between accounts
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E-Statement: Go green with Premier e-Statement and access your account
statements anytime, anywhere with e-Statement.

» FEase & Comfort: You would automatically receive Monthly e-
statement on your registered email address instead of waiting for
paper statements.

+ Convenience & Time Savings: No traveling to branches for statements
of your account.

* Environmentally friendly: save paper, save trees and our environment.

e Safe & Secure: only you can access your statements ensuring the
privacy.

Electronic Fund transfer (EFT) through BEFTN: BEFTN is one of the most
powerful payments systems in Bangladesh. Premier Bank is one of the first few
banks to go live BEFTN successfully. One can transfer fund automatically to
beneficiaries in 8000+bank branches across the country.

ISLAMIC BANKING PRODUCTS

Deposit Products

Al-Wadiah Current Account: Al-Wadiah Current Account is operated on the
principles of Al-Wadiah. Bank plays the role of ‘Safe Custodianship’ in this case.
Bank commits to refund customer’s money deposited in these accounts on the
demand of customers. On the other hand, the Bank takes permission from
customers that the Bank may utilize their money. Customers may operate
these accounts as many times as required. No profit is disbursed in these
accounts and depositors do not bear any loss.

Mudaraba Special Notice Deposit Account (MSND): Mudaraba Special Notice
Deposit (MSND) is a profit bearing Mudaraba deposit suitable for people
involved in business; transactions are frequent and follow a pattern. It enables
a customer to operate his business account a kind of Current Account which
incurs profit. Profit is calculated on day end balance and profit is paid to
account on half yearly basis or at the time of closing the account.

Mudaraba Savings Account: Mudaraba savings account is opened under the
Mudaraba principal of Islamic Shariah. Under the above principal the client is
the owner of the fund (Shaheb-Al Mal) and the Bank Is just Manager of the
Fund (Mudarib).

Mudaraba Genius Account: With a view to grow up savings habit among the
minor students, to gather knowledge about banking services and modern

z i Nw ?_5?1 technology the Mudaraba Genius Account has been introduced. Special
privileges have been offered in this account. Minor students are encouraged to
m make savings in Banks that will be helpful for them to make a big savings to

: fulfill the intention to complete higher studies.
Nasimul Baten i plete highe es

Managing Director & CEO

- Mudaraba Excel Savers Account: Mudaraba Excel Savers account is opened
DBH Finance PLC.

under the Mudaraba principal of Islamic Shariah. Under the above principal the

A 24 NV 202
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

client is the owner of the fund (Shaheb-Al Mal) and the Bank is just Manager of
the Fund (Mudarib). Mudaraba Excel Savers Account is mainly meant for Mid
to Top income level individuals who is willing to deposit substantial amount on '
the savings account and maintain a highly monthly average balance comparing
to regular Mudaraba Savings Account.

Mudaraba Esteem Savers Account: Mudaraba Esteem Savers account is
opened under the Mudaraba principal of Islamic Shariah. Under the above
principal the client is the owner of the fund (Shaheb-Al Mal) and the Bank is
just Manager of the Fund (Mudarib). Mudaraba Esteem Savers Account is
mainly meant for Top income level individuals who are willing to deposit
substantial amount on the savings account and maintain a highly monthly
average balance comparing to regular Mudaraba Savings Account.

Mudaraba Payroll Account: Mudaraba Payroll Account is a beriefit rich savings
account for Salaried Employee of an Organization/Institution. This is basically
Salary Account in which employer provides/deposits salary/wages of the
employee every pay-day on regular basis during the service period. Account
Holders are entitled to avail various salient facilities from the Bank freeof cost.

Mudaraba Premier Sadhinota Account: Mudaraba Premier Sadhinota Account
is mainly focused to provide banking facility/services to unbanked and under-
privileged people of the country such as Hard Core Poor people, Farmers,
Ready Made Garments Workers, Street Urchin and Working Children, Small Life
Insurance Policy Holders, Beneficiaries under Social Security Program, National
Service Program, Distressed People etc.

Mudaraba Premier Remittance Saver Account: Mudaraba Premier Remittance
Saver Account is mainly for Non-Resident Bangladeshi people who earn
valuable Foreign Currency for the country. This product would help to increase
the flow of foreign remittance in the country through proper Banking channel.
This type of accounts is getting special facilities from the Bank.

Mudaraba Foreign Currency Account: Mudaraba Foreign Currency Account is
opened under the Mudaraba principle of Islamic Shariah complying rules/
norms of the Central Bank. Under the above principal the client is the owner of
the fund (Shaheb-Al Mal) and the Bank is just Manager of the Fund (Mudarib).

Mudaraba Non-Resident Foreign Currency Deposit Account: This Account may
be opened in USD/GBP /Euro/ Yen/CHF/RMBat designated Branches of the
Bank. It is basically of term deposit nature. Bangladeshi nationals working
abroad/residing abroad/serving mission of Bangladesh in foreign
countries/100% export oriented “Category - A" industries under EPZ are
eligible to open this Account. The Account-holder will get profit as per rules
and regulation of the Central Bank & Mudaraba Principle.

Mudaraba Resident Foreign Currency Deposit Account: This Account may be
opened in USD/GBP/Euro/ Yen/CHF/RMB at designated Branches of the Bank
under the Foreign Exchange guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. It is basically of

term deposit nature. 2 b HUV zqg
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

Mudaraba Term Deposit Receipt (MTDR): Mudaraba Term Deposit Receipt
(MTDR) is a profit bearing account which offers returns by depositing money
for a fixed period of time based on Mudaraba concept. These deposits are
withdrawing able subject to a period of notice and not on demand. Minimum
Account opening balance is Tk.10,000/- and product tenor is 1 month, 2
months,3 months, 4 months, 6 months ,12 months, 13 months, 25 months &
36 months. Profit is given after maturity.

Mudaraba Monthly Income Scheme (MMIS): Mudaraba Monthly Income
Scheme is opened under the Mudaraba principal of Islamic Shariah. This
scheme is basically of Term Deposit nature but profit is given each month
instead of maturity of the scheme.

Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme (MMSS): Mudaraba Monthly Savings
Scheme is opened under the Mudaraba principle of Islamic Shariah. This
scheme Is basically a savings scheme for any individual intending to save small
amount on monthly installment basis that may be required to meet his/her
future needs.

Mudaraba Double Benefit Scheme (MDBS): Mudaraba Double Benefit Scheme
is opened under the Mudaraba principle of Islamic Shariah. This scheme is
basically of Term Deposit nature and profit is given at maturity of the product.

Mudaraba Hajj Savings Scheme (MHSS): Mudaraba Hajj Savings Scheme is
opened under the Mudaraba principle of Islamic Shariah. This scheme is
basically a savings scheme for any Muslim citizen intending to perform the holy
Hajj by building up savings on monthly installment basis that may be required
in future to meet his/her Hajj related expenses.

Premier Tijarah Mahar Savings Scheme (Mahar): This is a specialized Scheme
product under the Mudaraba principle where a married/unmarried person
(male) will be able to accumulate an amount of money by way of depositing a
small amounts each month as per his ability with an intention to pay-off the
amount DUE [as FARD/ Obligatory] on him as MOHORANA towards his wife.

Investment Products

Bai’ Al-Murabaha: Bai’ Al-Murabaha is a contract between the Buyer and the
Seller under which the Seller sells specific goods permissible under Islamic
Shariah and Law of the land to the Buyer at a cost plus agreed profit payable in
cash on or before a fixed future date in lump sum or by installments or single
delivery. The profit (marked-up) may be fixed in lump-sum or in percentage of
the cost price of the goods. In case of Bai’ Al-Murabaha, Bank procures the
goods as per indent of the customer, retain it in its custody and sell the same
part by part or at a time to the client who gave indent for the goods. In case of
early adjustment, rebate on profit payable may be considered to the Client.

24 Nov 2017
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Bai’ Al-Muajjal: Bai Al-Muajjal is a contract between a Buyer and a Seller under

i which the Seller sells certain specific goods permissible under Islamic Shariah
and Law of the land to the Buyer at an agreed fixed price payable at a certain

" fixed future date or within a fixed period in lump sum or by fixed installments.

[ The seller may also sell the goods purchased by him as per order and
specification of the Buyer. In the case of Bank, Bai-Muajjal is treated as a
contract between the Bank and the Client under which the Bank sells the goods
(purchased as per order and specification of the Client) to the client at an
agreed price payable at any fixed future date in lump sum or within a fixed
period by fixed instaliments,

Bai’ Salam: Bai’-Salam may be defined as advance purchase of 3 commodity /
product making advance payment by the Bank on execution of a written
contract wherein it is clearly mentioned that the commodity will be delivered
as per specification, size, quality, quantity at a fixed future time in a particular
place. The burden of cost of transportation and storage is also specially
mentioned in the contract to avoid confusion. Laterally ‘Bai-Salam’ means
advance purchase and sale. It can also be defined as a sale where the seller
undertakes to supply some specific Commodities / Products to the buyer at a
future time in exchange of an advanced price paid on the spot. Here the price
is paid in cash, but the delivery of the goods is deferred.

Musharaka Documentary Bills: “Musharaka Documentary Bills” is mainly for
Export oriented customers. It is used to purchase Local Export Bill from
Exporter against Acceptance from Importer’s Bank (LC Opening Bank).

Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Milk (HPSM): Hire Purchase under Shirkatul
Milk HPSM) is a Special type of contract; it is the combination of three separate
contracts: Shirkat; ljarah& Sale. The portion of the asset owned by the Bank is
hired out to the Client (partner/hirer) for a fixed rent and for a fixed period.
The Bank sells and transfers the ownership of its share in the asset to the Client
(partner/hirer) against payment of price fixed for that part either gradually part
by part or in lump sum within the hire period or after the expiry of the hire
agreement.

Premier Tijarah Personal (Consumer) Finance: Premier Tijarah Personal
Finance is a purpose based Consumer investment scheme for individuals based
on Hire-Purchase Under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM) mode of Islamic Finance only to
purchase any Shariah approved durable Items/Products that serves purposes
like miscellaneous household appliances &Furniture Computers/Electronic
items; Items for Interior Decoration of Flat/Home; Equipment like X-ray
machine, Medical Beds, Ultra-Sonogram machine,
Engineering/Mechanical/Medical tools etc. for  Professionals: CNG
ZA N‘:W 2’1'22 Conversion/Vehicle repair (private used vehicle only) or any other legitimate

purposes,
i 5 ( Premier Tijarah Auto Finance: Premier Tijarah Auto Finance is for purchasing

Nasimul B 1”_‘3 f_l_ of Brand New and Reconditioned Car, Jeep, Station Wagon, 4-Wheeler and
Md_ﬂ~*£i'_1_§ D ‘T“"“"’*“‘ CEO Microbus for private use only and it is based on Hire-Purchase under Shirkatul
DBH Finance PLC. Melk (HPSM) mode of Islamic Finance.
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Premier Tijarah Home Finance: Premier Tijarah Home Finance is based on
Hire-Purchase under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM) mode of Islamic Finance. It covers
Customer’s need to purchase Flat/Home or build home for residential purpose.
It is basically a solutiondriven package that covers customer's different
category of Mortgaged finance requirements with flexible payment solution.

OTHER BANKING SERVICES

student File Service: Remittance of Foreign Exchange for Bangladeshi student
going abroad for education purpose in regular courses in recognized
educational institutions in Undergraduate & Post-graduate level.

Locker Service: Locker service offered by the Banks gives customers a
completely secured facility for safekeeping of his/her valuable items,
confidential documents and other valuables against from any unfortunate
incident. PBL's Locker Service is available in most of the Branches in urban
areas.

Nationwide Collection Services: Premier Bank Cash Management helps
companies to maximize their efficiency in their accounts receivables and
provides them complete information. PBL's aim is to simplify the reconciliation
process and helps them to better manage their account receivables. PBL's
customized solution helps companies to reduce their processing time and cost.
PBL's solution reduces collection for the customers as well as improves their
productivity without bringing about any significant changes in their business
prod!ss.

Payment Services: PBL provides customized and integrated Payments solutions
to your banking needs. PBL provides large corporations and financial
institutions with flexible and complete control over their local payments,
foreign trade, electronic banking services and treasury services.

Premier Bank also offers Online & Evening Banking Services, Remittance
Payment Service, Brokerage House Service, Utility Bill Payment Service,
MRP/MRV Payment Service, POS Terminal Service, Treasury Service, SWIFT
Service etc.

24 NOV 702

SN W\

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
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4 FINANCIAL RISK ANALYSIS

4.1 PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS

The overall operating income has shown an increasing trend in FY20 due to
increase in bank’s investment income. Although decreasing trend in net
interest margin has contributed to slowdown of operating income growth, the
profitability demonstrates a decreasing trend, with corresponding increasing
| cost to income ratio over the recent years. Along with ACRSL possess positive

outlock on future net income growth due to bank’s access to low cost funding
l and positive growth in credit portfolio.

Indicator

The yield on investment.
5.78% 13.18% 1T 9.70% 4 demonstrates a fluctuating Neutral
trend during last three.

Average Yield
on Investments

The cost to income ratio of
44.32% 49.40% 1T 46.81% J PBLincreased in FY20 but Positive
decline in FY21.

Cost to
Income Ratio

The ROA of PBL
demonstrates a fluctuating

trend during last three years
and up recently.

ROA 1.39% 074% 4 0.97% s

Negative

L4 NoV 2022

NIR

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC,

idential and Limited Use Only
Z ‘) Hgv 2 right @ 2022 ARGUS Credit Rating Services Limited

24 NOV 2022

N ;_--5.-_;'..;12!’( y : e L g
l b iy ; :,.lll‘:__rf\-;r\“ & Sayeﬁ ﬂblﬂ Hashem Fcf\ \,-I\" A

Deputy Managing Director & CFC
Head Office




Credit Rating Report
PBL 5th Subordinated Bond

Indicator

4.2 BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS

PBL's Capital adequacy remained above regulatory requirement in the last
three years and nonperforming loans has decreased in recent year. PBL's
growth rate in deposits and loans & advances slowed down recently.

FY20 Observations

The deposit growth
demonstrates a fluctuating
trend, with negative
growthin recent year.

The NPL to Total Loan
demonstrates a
fluctuating trend over the
last three years, with a
declining trend in recent
year.
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RATING
5 CHATS AND GRAPHS
5.1 INCOME STATEMENT CHARTS
Interest iIncome Interest E_lpense
20,000.00 - 15,000.00 +
19,500.00 -+ 14,500.00 -
19,000.00 A 14,000.00 -
18,500.00 4 13,500.00 A
18,000.00 - 13,000.00 -
17,500.00 4 12,500.00 -
17,000.00 - 12,000.00 4
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
Total Operating Income Operating Expenses
20,000.00 1 8,000.00
7,000.00 4
15,000.00 - 6,000.00 4
5,000.00 -
10,000.00 - 4,000.00 -
3,000.00 A
5,000.00 - 2,000.00 -
1,000.00 -
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
Investment Income Average Yield on Investments
6,000.00 4 14.00% -
5,000.00 - 12.00% -
4,000.00 - 10.00% -
8.00% -
3,000.00 -+
6.00% -
2,000.00 - 4.00% A
1,000.00 - 2.00% -
. 0.00% -
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
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RGUS
RATING
Net Profit NPL/Total loans
4,000.00 7.00%
3,500.00 6.00%
3,000.00 5.00%
2 . .
o 4.00%
2,000.00 -
1,500.00 - 3.00%
1,000.00 - 2.00%
500.00 - 1.00%
R 0.00%
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
Cost to Income ratio Non Interest income to Total Income
50.00% 80.00% -
“ 70.00% -
48.00% - pmp—
46.00% - 50.00% A
40.00% A
44.00% - 30.00% -
42.00% - 20.00% 1
10.00% -
40.00% - 0.00% -
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
Net Interest Ilnmme Growth Net interest Margin
60.00% - 3.50% -
40.00% A 3.00% -
2.50% -
20.00% - 2.0096 -
0.00% - 1.50% -
1.00% -
-20.00% A 2019 2021
0.50% -
-40.00% - 0.00% -
-60.00% - 2019 2020 2021
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MATHRG
5.2 BALANCE SHEET CHARTS
. e e —m——
Loans & Advances Investments
1 300,000.00 ~ 70,000.00 -
250,000.00 - 60,000.00 -
200,000.00 - R o
40,000.00 A
150,000.00 -
30,000.00 -
100,000.00 - 20,000.00 -
] 50,000.00 S 10,000.00 -
] 2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
Deposits NPL/Total loans
250,000.00 - 6.00% -
l 200,000.00 A 5.00% 4
150,000.00 - 4.00%
3.00% -
100,000.00 -
2.00% -
50,000.00 - 1.00% -
= 3 0.00% -
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio Total Assets
16.00% - 400,000.00 -+
14.00% 4 350,000.00 -~
l 12.00% - 300,000.00 A
i 10.00% - 250,000.00 -
8.00% - 200,000.00 -
6.00% - 150,000.00 -
4.00% - 100,000.00 -
2.00% - 50,000.00 -
0.00% - &
2019 2020 2021 2019 2020 2021
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Total Shareholders Equity
23,000.00 -

22,000.00 -
21,000.00 +
20,000.00

15,000.00 -
18,000.00 A

17,000.00 -
2019 2020

1.60% -
1.40% A
1.20% A
1.00% A
0.80% -
0.60% -
0.40% -
0.20% -
0.00% -

2019 2020

2021

2021

400,000.00 -
350,000.00 -
300,000.00 -
250,000.00 -
200,000.00
150,000.00 -
100,000.00
50,000.00

25.00%
20.00%
15.00%
10.00%
5.00%
0.00%

Total Liabilities

2019 2020 2021

ROE

i

2019 2020 2021
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Balance Sheet Metrics ( BDT MN)

Income Statement Metrics ( BDT MIN)
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APPENDIX B: SUMMARY OF ANALYTICS
Indicators ; 2019 2020 | )

source: PBL’s, Audited financials of FY19-FY21.
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o Credit Rating Report
i PBL Sth Subordinated Bond
AA+, .M,AA- Investment grade. Very high cred quality and minimal expectation of
Bodlilsa credit risk. When assigned this rating indicates the obligor has very
strong capacity to meet its financial obligations and is unlikely to be
(High Safety) impacted adversely by foreseeable events.
Investmt grade. Good quality nt exon
Triple 8 credit risk. When assigned this rating indicates the obligor has
adequate capacity to meet its financial obligations but this capacity
(Moderate remains more vulnerable to adverse economic conditions.
- Highly Speculatge. High credit rlsk. When assigned this rating
single B indicates the obligor has business or other alternatives to currently
€ meet its financial obligations but the degree of certainty regarding
(Risky) timely payment of financial obligations is doubtful unless
circumstances improve and remain favorable.
' Cf,C,- 3 Default Imminent. This category for an Inion is nsidere be
> Single C either currently in default or expected to be in default with high
5 (Near to Default) probability. The obligor with this rating is unlikely to meet maturing
financial obligations.
5 74 NOV Py et
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ST-1 Highest Grade
Highest certainty of timely payment. Short-term liquidity including
internal fund generation is very strong and access to alternative
sources of funds is outstanding, Safety is almost like risk free
Government short-term obligations.

§T-3 Good Grade
Good certainty of timely payment. Liguidity factors and company
fundamentals are sound. Although ongoing funding needs may enlarge
total financing requirements, access to capital markets is good. Risk
factors are small.

Non-Investment Grade

Speculative investment characteristics. Liquidity Is not sufficient to
insure against disruption in debt service. Operating factors and market
access may be subject to a high degree of variation.
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‘ Draft Information Memorandum of The Premier Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond of BDT 6,000 Million

Annexure -3

(Auditor’s Report along with Audited Financial Statements)
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Independent Auditor's Report and
Consolidated Audited Financial Statements
of _
The Premier Bank Limited

As at and for the period ended 30 June 2022
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of The Premier Bank Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Premier Bank Limited and its subsidiary (the
“Group”) as well as the separate financial statements of The Premier Bank Limited (the “Bank”), which comprise
the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 30 June 2022 and the consolidated and separate profit and
loss accounts, consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity and consolidated and separate cash
flows statement for the period then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial
statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and the
separate financial position of the Bank as at 30 June 2022, and of its consolidated and separate profit and loss
accounts and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 3.15.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and the Bank in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for ~rofessional
Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Risk | Our response to the risk
Measurement of provision for loans and advances

The process for estimating the provision forloans | We tested the design and operating
and advances portfolio associated with credit risk is | effectiveness of key controls focusing on the

significant and complex. following:
e Tested the credit  appraisal, loan
For the individual analysis, these provisions consider disbursement procedures, monitoring and

the estimates of future busidebsNS&3fffance and provisioning process;
the market value of teral ed for credit ® Identification of loss events, including early

: et warning and default warnjp} indicators:
;imul Baten 8 4NU
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For the collective analysis, these provisions are
manually processed that deals with voluminous
databases, assumptions and calculations for the
provision estimates of complex design and
implementation.

At period end the Group reported total gross loans
and advances of BDT 266.96 billion (2021: BDT
251.99 billion) and provision for loans and advances
of BDT 8.33 billion (2021: BDT 8.54 billion).

We have focused on the following significant
judgments and estimates which could give rise to
material misstatement or management bias:

* Completeness and timing of recognition of
loss events in accordance with criteria set out
in BRPD circular no 14;

e For individually assessed provisions, the
measurement of the provision may be
dependent on the valuation of collateral,
estimates of exit values and the timing of cash
flows;

Provision measurement is primarily dependent upon
key assumptions relating to probability of default,
ability to repossess collateral and recovery rates;

See note no. 8. 8(a) and 15.1 to the financial
statements

e Reviewed quarterly Classification of Loans
(CL);
Our substantive procedures in relation to the
provision for loans and advances portfolio
comprised the following:

¢ Reviewed the adequacy of ihe Bank's
general and specific provisions;

e Assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts based, recalculated the
provisions and tested the completeness
and accuracy of the underlying information;

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.
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Valuation of treasury bill and treasury bond

The classification and measurement of T-Bill and T-
Bond require judgment and complex estimates.

In the absence of a quoted price in an active market,
the fair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is determined
using complex valuation techniques which may take
into consideration direct or indirect unobservable
market data and complex pricing models which require
an elevated level of judgment.

At the year end, total reported gross treasury bills and

treasury bonds were BDT 45.84 billion (2021: BDT
46.88 billion).

See note no. 7.1 to the financial statements

We assessed the processes and controls put in
place by the Group to identify and confirm the
existence of financial instruments.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operating effectiveness of the
key controls over the financial instrument valuation
processes, including controls over market data
inputs into valuation models, model gciernance,
and valuation adjustments. ’

We tested a sample of the valuation models
and the inputs used in those models, using a variety
of techniques, including comparing inputs to
available market data.

Finally assessed the appropriateness
presentation of disclosures
accounting standards
guidelines.

and
against relevant
and Bangladesh Bank

Measurement of deferred tax assets

The Bank reports net deferred tax assets to totaling
BDT 1.16 billion as at 30 June 2022.

Significant judgment is required in relation to deferred

tax assets as their recoverability is dependent on
forecasts of future profitability over a number of years.

See note no. 10.1.2.1 to the financial statements

We obtained an understanding, evaluated ¢he design
and tested the operational effectiveness of the
Group’s key controls over the recognition and
measurement of DTAs and the assumptions used in
estimating the Group's future taxable income.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of
the data used for the estimations of future taxable
income.

We involved tax specialists to assess key
assumptions, controls, recognition and measurement
of DTA's.

appropriateaess

Finally assessed the and
presentation of disclosures against IAS 12
Income Tax.
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Legal and regulatory matters

We focused on this area because the Bank and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) operates in a legal and
regulatory environment that is exposed to significant
litigation and similar risks arising from disputes and
regulatory proceedings. Such matters are subject to
many uncertainties and the outcome may be difficult
to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the amount
and timing of potential outflows with respect to the
provisions which have been established and other
contingent liabilities.

Overall, the legal provision represents the Group’s best:

estimate for existing legal matters that have a
probable and estimable impact on the Group’s
financial position.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operational effectivencss of the
Group’s key controls over the legal provision and
contingencies process. -

We enquired to those charged with governance to
obtain their view on the status of all significant
litigation and regulatory matters.

We enquired of the Group'’s internal legal counsel for
all significant litigation and regulatory matters and
inspected internal notes and reports.

We assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provisions, and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information.

We also assessed the Group’s provisions and
contingent liabilities disclosure.

IT systems and controls

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT systems and
controls due to the pervasive nature and complexity of
the IT environment, the large volume of transactions
processed in numerous locations daily and the reliance
on automated and IT dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user access
management, developer access to the
production environment and changes to the IT
environment. These are key to ensuring IT dependent
and application-based controls are operating
effectively.

24 NOV 2022

SIS S

Nasimul Butcr}‘
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

We  tested the design  and operating
effectiveness of the Group’s IT access controls over
the information systems that are critical to financial
reporting. We tested IT general controls (logical
access, changes management and aspects of IT
operational controls). This included testing that
requests for access to systems were appropriately
reviewed and authorized. We tested the Group’s
periodic review of access rights. We inspected
requests of changes to systems for appropriate
approval and authorization. We considered the
control environment relating to various interfaces,
configuration and other application layer controls
identified as key to our audit.

Where deficiencies were identified, we tested
compensating controls or performed alternate
procedures. In addition, we understood where
relevant, changes were made to the IT landscape
during the audit period and tested those changes that
had a significant impact on financial report'ng.

CBS integrated reporting capacity erhancement
needs under constant cyber security threats are to be
evaluated on a day to day basis, and adequate budget
allocations are to be ensured.

14 NOV 2022
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in
the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements and our Auditor’s’ report
thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the othe, information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also
separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with International Financial Reporting Stannards (IFRSs)
as explained in note 3.15, and comply with the Banking Company Act, 1991 (as amended up o date), the
Companies Act, 1994, the Rules and Regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Rules and Regulations
issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and other applicable laws and regulations
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error. The Bank Company Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) and the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require
the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the Bank.
The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls
and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group s and the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters rela.ed to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 'iquidate the
Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Bank’s financial reporting

R 24 NOV 202
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e

‘-«-,, .L"‘
.':“".
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s and the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our Auditor’s’ report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our Auditor’s’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group,to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the dlrect|o M dﬂ&and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible

for our audit opiw
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among d scope and
i other matters, the planne

: gt jencies in i | control that we
i i narged with governance e 2 B s B

. mmmumm:':m:t;::?ﬂiam audit findings, including any significant

timing of the auc an

identify during our audit.

i have complied with relevant ethical
We also provide those charged with governance with a .statem.entdt::tm:: | B o
5 :irements regarding independence, and to communicate with P ted sl
reqy reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where appli X )
ma

i i atters that were of
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determms:s’d::f:il:] ;ncurrem pemd e
most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial sjtater?en - i g =
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our Audlt?ﬂ s r.:'];o S 555

ic di hen, in extremely rare circum nces,
recludes public disclosure about the matter or when, ; -
?natter shsuld not be communicated in our report because the adverse con_s.eq.uences of doing so woO
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest penefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, th

e Bank Company Act,
1991 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

i, we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 0

f our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii. to the extent noted during the course of our audit work perfor

med on the basis stated under the
Auditor's’ Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial statements
of the Group and the separate financ

ial statements of the Bank and considering the reports of the
Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti- fraud internal controls an

d instances of fraud and forgeries as
stated under the Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements and internal control:

a. internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group a

the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

b. nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irfegularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the
Group and its related entities {other than matters disclosed in these financial statements}

iii. financial statements of Premier Bank Limited subsidiaries namely,
remained unaudited;

s disclosed in

Premier Bank Securities Limited

iv.  in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been ke

pt by the Group and the Bank
so far as it appeared from our examinatio

n of those books;
v. the records and statgments gmh'rl‘ted by the branches have been properly maintained and consolidated
. thw‘ems;
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vi.  the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account of the Group and tae separate
balance sheet and separate profit and loss account of the Bank together with the annexed notes dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

vii.  the expenditures were incurred for the purpose of the Bank’s business for the year;
viii.  the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank
have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as well as

related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank:

ix.  adequate provisions have been made for loan & advances and other assets as mentioned which are in
basis for our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

X.  theinformation and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactorv:

xi.  we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 2,430 person hours;
and

xii.  Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been maintained
adequately at balance sheet date.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh m ;

Date: 21 November 2022 Chartered Accountants
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Directior & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.
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The Premier Bank Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka

Notes June 30, 2022 || December 31, 2021
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 4(a) 21,795,420,900 16,459,601,913
In hand (including foreign currencies) 4.1(a) 2,593,418,498 2,809,049,860
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 4.2 19,202,002,402 13,650,552,053 |
(including foreign currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 5(a) 7,156,847,009 4,840,045,701
In Bangladesh 821,661,117 1,795,388,343
Outside Bangladesh 6,335,185,892 3,044,657,358
Money at call on short notice 6 2,350,000,000 600,000,000
Investments 7(a) 56,376,483,981 57,409,629,299
Government securities 7.1 45,840,031,123 46,881,030,376
Others 7.2(a) 10,536,452,858 10,528,598,923
Loans, advances and lease/ investments B(a) 266,957,774,105 251,991,319,739 :
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc, 243,665,605,812 I 229,174,159,439
Bills purchased and discounted 23,292,168,293 22,817,160,300
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 9(a) 3,430,015,303 3,335,265,181
Other assets 10(a) 22,920,766,370 22,7590,758,047
Non-banking assets - -
Total Assets 380|987I307|568 357&26‘619&
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 11(a) 35,245,706,116 34,725,903,112
Non-convertible Subordinated bonds 12 9,800,000,000 10,000,000,000
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond ; 13 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
Deposits and other accounts 14(a)
Savings / Mudaraba Saving deposits 25,311,477,565 20,860,458,810
Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits 145,384,203,694 141,808,661,634
Current deposits and other accounts 112,162,213,029 102,397,355,339
Bills payable 6,017,922,634 3,799,665,381
Other liabilities 15(a) 22,308,051,799 19,470,249,662
Total Liabilities 358,229,574,837 335,062,293,938
Capital/ Shareholders' Equity —
Paid-up capital 16 11,473,777,990 10,430,707,270
Statutory reserve 17 8,016,591,890 7,461,553,5R8
Other reserve 18(a) 143,587,279 114,549,753
General Reserve 19 300,000,000 300,000,000
Retained earnings 20(a) 2,823,750,454 4,057,490,306
Non controlling interest 20(b) 25,218 25,025

Total Shareholders' Equity
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

L4 NOV 2022

\KTam Hossain FCS
lr',.‘,.”,',_ s {nlx\._,al.., | C
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Managing Director & CEQ
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The Premier Bank Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Asat 30 Jupe 2022 .
Amount in Taka

Notes June 30, 2022 || December 31, 2021
OFF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent Liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements 81,409,125,768
Letters of guarantee 21.1 65,169,620,494 61,313,913,077
Irrevocable letters of credit 52,574,551,664 59,465,264,211
Bills for collection 36,176,166,168 33,116,535,387
Other contingent liabilities 21.2 - -
Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions
Forward assets purchase and forward deposits placed 22
Spot and forward foreign exchange contracts
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credrt lines and other commitments

Total Off-Balance Sheet Items including contingent liabilities:

TheseHnandaIStammdmouldbemadinoomuncummmu'reamacedmhes

Signed as per our annexed report of even date

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh Jﬁm EJ‘

Dated: 21 November 2022 Chartered Accountants
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The Premier Bank Limited

Consolidated Profit and Loss statement
For the period ended 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka TH
January to June January to June
Notes 2022 2021 "
OPERATING INCOME
Interest income/profit on islamic investments 24(a) 9,638,750,790 8,745,200,402
Interest/profit paid on deposits, borrowings,etc 25(a) (7,145,396,071) (6,631,936,066)
Net interest income/ net profit on investments 2,493,354,719 2,113,264,336
Investment income 26(a) "1,585,479,812 1,512,946,044
Commission, exchange and brokerage 27(a) 3,953,587,341 1,735,881,338
Other operating income 28(a) 804,876,303 609,878.035
6,343,943,456 3,858,705,417
Total Operating Income (A) 8,837,298,175 5,971,969,753
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and allowances 29(a) 1,541,537,468 1,294,952,273
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 30(a) 844,575,909 734,726,670
Legal expenses 31(a) 63,146,013 62,881,205
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 32(a) 81,496,201 54,702,298
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc. 33(a) 1,262,790,357 187,329,894
Chief executive's salary and fees 34 9,600,000 8,860,000
Directors' fees 35(a) 1,688,000 1,528,000
Auditors' fee 172,500 172,500
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets 36(a) 337,974,302 294,950,469
Other expenses 37(a) 842,702,493 327,798,463
Total Operating Expenses (B) 4,985,683,243 2,967,901,772
Profit before provision (C = A-B) 3,851,614,932 3,004,067,981
Provision for loans & advances 38 - 117,805,957
Provision for off-balance sheet items 38 - 165,981,983
Provision for investment in shares 38.1 (a) 138,567,163 -
Other provisions 38.1 (b) 900,000,000 153,545,029
Total provision (D) 1,038,567,163 437,332,969
Profit before taxation (C-D) 2,813,047,769 2,566,735,012
Provision for taxation
Current Tax 15.6(aa) 953,198,781 907,111,588
Deferred tax expense (Income) 10.1.2.1 | 91,741,216 10,541,737
939,997 917,653,325
Profit after taxation 1,768,107,772 1,649,081,687
Retained earnings brought forward 20 (a) 4,057,490,306 3,859,218,383
Profit available for appropriation 5,825,598,078 5,508,300,070
Appropriations
Statutory reserve “D v ,m,n 17 555,038,302 504,781 351
Start-up fund - 20,636,358
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond 1 b 99,900,000 ’ -
Issue of bonus shares and Dividend paid 20 (a) 2,346,909,129 1,940,596,699
Non controlling interest o3zl Paten 20 (b) 193 126
s g s L0 A
ngs Managiie d e DEE,
Earnings per share (EPS) pBH Finance PL 39 () 154 144

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes

Signed as per our annexed report of even date

P%*?\hlﬁ.z!lnghdesh

Dated: 21 November 2022
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The Premier Bank Limitec

The Premier Bank Limited

Mohammad Akram ossain, FC3

Company Secretary '?ZZEE-'( |

Head Oifice, Dhaka

el

Bank Limii

Consolidated Cash Fiow Statement
Amount in Taka
Note | JantoJune2022 ][ Jan to June 2021
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest received in cash 11,139,710,892 10,270,517,131
Interest paid (6,227,492,803) (6,533,773,200)
Fee and commission received in cash 1,229,824,640 1,015,655,896
Payments to employees (1,551,137,468) (1,303,812,273)
Payments to suppliers (1,336,305,096) (249,906,428)
Income taxes paid (945,510,446) (1,135,956,657)
Receipts from other operating activities 804,876,303 609,878,035
Payments for other operating activities (1,834,090,537) (1,182,118,557)
Cash generated from operating activities before
changes in operating assets and liabilities e o
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Loans and advances to customers (14,966,454,366) (16,306,733,468)
Other assets 812,118,937 (1,458,664,765)
Borrowings from other banks and agents 519,803,004 9,010,676,276
Deposits from customers 19,091,772,490 1,371,401,045
Other liabilities 842,197,872 179,234,534
6,299,437,937 (7,204,086,378)
Net cash from operating activities (A) 7,579,313,422 5,713,60 3
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase/sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc. (7,853,935) L (63,860,697)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (358,900,263) (513,730,168)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (366,754,198) (577,590,865)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Dividend paid (1,303,838,409) (1,212,872,929)
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond (99,900,000)
Issue of non- convertible variable coupon rate bond (200,000,000) -
Net cash from financing activities (C) (1,603,738,409) (1,212,872,939)
Net increase in cash (A+B+C) ' 5,608,820,815 (7,504,066,235)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 2,723,762,701 720,225,442
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 68,765,620,674 72,363,303,224
Cash and cash equivalents for the period ended (*) 77:098‘2_0&190 65,579,462,431
(*) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period:
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 4.1 (a) 2,593,418,498 2,157,866,560
Investments in government securities 45,795,936,281 31,552,764,642
Money at call on short notice 6 2,350,000,000 -
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 4.2 19,202,002,402 29,708,774,665
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 5(2) 7,156,847,009 2,160,056,564
77‘098‘204:190 GS‘Snﬁﬁl
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) 6.61 (4.98)
L -‘%F?
-
Chairman Director Director Managing r
71, {0V 102
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 21 November 2022 VIR
Ay A ¥ Nasimul Baten
Kg REEET-L‘?‘IE;ES o Managing Director & [_ EO
* DBH Finance PLC.
v 202 5
14 N0 NOV 2122



ST R

.4.:_3\D _..;_.ﬁ__:.J.Hﬁ" iy

A WO pe: 2y
: -l 1 ¥l ? 10J08.0) Bul 'H ,uu__,::_ 1 uﬁ_.ﬂ.ﬂ.,ﬂ:_:_d PrRay
. Hi . ,F_HUD Arejarng ..,ﬁu Iddd oy
e~ 1.4 a0ueuld H 9y padeg T4 “ure .._:E
: 514 adururd HEA : I TJldulllV VT UTBSSOL o uoy

0m) ¥ 101an( JuiSvue W Peuimeyon

udjeg [NUWISEN

NS A 0L AON 17
1200 AON 71
J0L AON 91
ZZ0Z J2qUIAON 17 :pajeq
ysopejbueg ‘exeyq :3oejd
q Bujbeuely a J0pauaiq ueuLeY)
]
TE8'ZEL L5222 | B0LOPO'PIZ'CD | SGOELLEIVZC |(GIT'@S80T1'60) |(ZZBPEG6IOPP) |Z50'001 90E OF (8-v=2) (ebeyioys)/sseoxa Aypinby 1oN
LER'PZS'6CL BSE | PZO'00B'9Z0'ZT | ZIL'SO6'TET'ZE |190°C86GET' 95T | 106898652 611 |GETL BI0'SL9'8L () SeRiaen oL
66.'1S0'B0E 2T 7297980'98Z € €E99/V'TE0F | £9.'290'866F LIV THO'6E6 Y 00E'PBEES0'S SSMIfiGei| JSGA0 pue UOISIACIg
226'918'5/8'882 Z00'bTL'00L'8 00b'898'ZFE'ST 942'9v5'988/SET SO¥'¥SO'ES9'HOT 6€8'EE9'ZS2'TZ SjUNodJe A0 pue S)sodag
000°000'000°Z 000°000°000°Z - - - - puog |emjadiad Kueg Jajwald
000°000'008'6 000'000°000'E 000°000°000'S 000°000'008°1 spuog Bﬁsvaﬁm 8|qaAU0d-UON
’ ¥ 4 4 ’ ) ] 'l 4 ’, i’ ' ' ') & g Eﬂ gnaﬁc_ _ﬂg-_g-_c
9T1'90£'SbT'SE 6£0°095°4SL'6 8TO'ELE'TSH'ET 6T0'ELL'£99'6 000°000'69€'2 'Sjueq JAR0 “jueg ysape|Bueg WOl SBUMOLIOG
| senMIqen
899'L0E'LB6'0BE | Lt LV IPL6L |OLL BLOSPS P9 |9V6 ECT 6T0°LB PZO'VEG GEI VL 06T PLT IV0'SL (v) Ss39ssv €301 |
= = 5 = - - S}osse bupjueq-uon
0££99£'026'2Z 000'086'66'2 8S6'6/b'9ZE'S bLL'VOL'BEL'S ST1'8bS'0SL9 | £75'€50°P09'T s3asse Jayl0
€0£'STO'0EY'E Z51'508'991'1 TIT'869°L18'T 6£6°T15'ShP - - SaInjxy pue aumjuiny ‘sasjwaid Bulpnpui sjasse paxid
SOT'pL2'256'99T 000'005'2€6'9€ 000'00£'289'0% ZEP'SBZ' YIS EL 606'S8H'TET'99 ¥9¢4'202' L¥9'6Y Se0UeApe pue sueon
186'€84'9££'95 081'295'5¥6'LZ 000'00Z'6129T 108'729'692'9 000'006'252'T 000'00Z'p89'€ sjuaunSaAU]
000'000'0SE'T - - - - 000°000°0SE'Z 2200U HOYS UO [[e3 J ASUoj
600°/¥8'95T"L - - - 600£b8'9ST'L SUOQMISU| [RPUBLY pUB SHURG JILRO LaIm 3ouejeg
006'0ZH'S6L'TT 000'009'961’1T - 00602886501 ysed
s3as5y
AQumew AQumew Aunjew Aunew Aunjew
siejny
- ,SIE9A § uey) 0N Sieah §-1 Sjuow ZT-£ Syjuow g-1 s,jauow 1 03 dn .
®jeL Ul Junowy
TZ0¢ PqWs39q TE 1€ 57

(seniqen pue s3assy jo Ayunjen) sisAjeuy Aypinbr) Jo Juswaels pajepijosuc)
pajju[] yueg Jajwald 9yl



PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

In hand (including foreign currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
(indluding foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and finandial institutions
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Maoney at call on short notice
Investments

Government securities

Others

Loans, advances and lease/ investments
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Other assets
Non-banking assets

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Non-convertible Subordinated bonds’
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond
Deposits and other accounts

Savings / Mudaraba Saving deposits

Fixed deposits/Mudaraba term deposits
Current deposits and other accounts

Bills payable

Other liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital/ Shareholders' Equity

Paid-up capital

Statutory reserve

Other reserve

General Reserve

Retained earnings

Total Shareholders' Equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

L NO
i aten
Nasimul Ba i
Managing 1)'.:_-..--;'.\1 & t‘l;iJ
DBH Finance ¥ Bt
74 NOV 2022
1, FCS

nv Secre ¥
ottt M. - X g
*remicr Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

8.1.2

10

12
13
14

15

16
17
18
19
20

0

269,227

Amount in Taka
June 2022 Dec 2021

21,795,291,421 16,459,278, 34
2,593,289,019 2,808,726,290
19,202,002,402 13,650,552,053
6,879,727,081 4,727,660,107
544,541,189 1,683,002,749
6,335,185,892 3,044,657,358
2,350,000,000 600,000,000
562,121,801 56,603,121,054
45,840,031,123 46,881,030,376
, 9,722,090,678 | 9,722,090,678
264,679,631,413 249,829,580,581
241,387,463,120 227,012,420,281
23,292,168,293 22,817,160,300
3,427,014,913 3,332,025,016
25,164,468,653 25,023,315,167
379,858,255,282 356,574,980,268
35,245,706,116 34,725,903,112
9,800,000,000 10,000,000,000
2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000

2

25,311,477,565 20,860,458,810
145,384,203,694 141,808,661,634
111,944,665,334 102,334,267,257
6,017,922,634 3,799,665,381
21,590,950,757 18,851,987,343
357,294,926,100 334,380,943,537
11,473,777,990 10,430,707,270
8,016,591,890 7,461,553,588
86,017,731 56,960,205
300,000,000 300,300,000
2,686,941,571 3,944,795,668
22,563,329,182 22,194,036,731
379 858,255,282 356,574,980,268
7, WOV i




The Premier Bank Limited
Balance Sheet
As at 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka
Notes June 2022 Dec 2021
OFF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
| Contingent Liabilities 235,329,464,094 2_5.259,5_43,&_
: Acceptances and endorsements 81,409,125,768 74,363,830,201
' Letters of guarantee 21.1 65,169,620,494 61,313,913,077
Irrevocable letters of credit 52,574,551,664 59,465,264,211
Bills for collection 36,176,166,168 33,116,535,387
Other contingent liabilities 21.2 - g
Other commitments m,uglm 5,940,855,593
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions - -
Forward assets purchase and forward deposits placed 22 3,063,114,000 5,940,855,593
Spot and forward foreign exchange contracts o ;
i Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments - -
Total Off-Balance Sheet Items including contingent liabilities: Ms&m m

mwmmummmpmmnmm

- A— ———‘%‘7
airman Director * Director Managing Di

Signed as per our annexed report of even date

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh K.’h.'xnsm&co. ""l : :

Dated: 21 November 2022 Chartered Accountants
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The Premier Bank Limited

Profit and Loss Statement
For the period ended 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka
January to June January to June
Notes 2022 2021
OPERATING INCOME 2
Interest income/profit on Islamic investments 24 9,584,523,532 8,722,732,479
Interest/profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc. 25 (7,145,396,071) (6,631,936,066)
Net interest income/ net profit on investments 2,439,127,461 2,090,796,413
Investment income 26 1,578,353,936 1,484,694,156
Commission, exchange and brokerage 27 3,884,071,669 1,642,449,734
Other operating income 28 - 799,027,559 605,051,894
6,261,453,164 3,732,195,784

Total Operating Income (A) 8,700,580,625 5,822,992,197
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and allowances 29 1,523,435,410 1,278,956,865
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 30 777,744,841 657,414,269
Legal expenses 31 63,146,013 62,881,205
Postage, stamps, telecommunication, etc. 32 80,841,489 54,165,278
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc. 33 1,262,713,902 186,958,866
Chief executive's salary and fees 34 9,600,000 8,860,000
Directors' fees 35 1,688,000 1,528,000
Auditors' fee 172,500 172,500
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets 36 337,640,926 294,665,544
Other expenses 37 829,838,872 316,149,947
Total Operating Expenses (B) 4,886,821,953 2,861,752,474
Profit before provision (C = A-B) 3,813,758,672 2,961,239,723
Provision for loans & advances 38 - 117,805,957
Provision for off-balance sheet items 38 - 165,981,983
Provision for investment in shares 38 138,567,163 -
Other provision 38 900,000,000 153,545,029
Total provision (D) 1,038,567,163 437,332,969
Profit before taxation (C-D) 2,775,191,509 2,523,906,754
Provision for taxation
Current tax 15.6 939,456,959 880,000,000
Deferred tax expense (Income) - 10.1.2.1 91,741,216 10,541,737

f.N -m'n_ 1,031,198,175 890,541,737
Profit after taxation 14 N 1,743,993,334 1,633,365,017
Retained earnings brought forward 20 3,944,795,668 3,758,264,921
Profit available for appropriation 5,688,789,002 5&91‘629:938
Appropriations
Statutory reserve m 17 555,038,302 504,781,351
Start-up fund - 20,636,358
Cou dividend tual bond >
mﬂmmfgﬁwm paid Naslmul B ~1t§:1’:_&0

Managing Director & &5 3,001,847,431 014
Retained earnings carried forward DB H l jaance Flie. 2,686,941,571 2,925,615,530
Earnings per share (EPS) 39 1.52 1.42
These Finandial Statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes
I

Chairman Director Managing Di

Signed as per our annexed report of even date

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh K.W\ o

Dated: 21 November 2022 e skl oY
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Mohammad Aktam Hossain, F FCE
Company Secretary

The ':‘f-':l‘.iu.‘.r Bank Limitec
Head Office, Dhaka
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The Premier Bank Limited

L3

L4 NOV 2022

Cash Flow Statement
For the period ended 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka
Notes Jan to June 2022 || Janto June 2021
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest received in cash 11,078,357,758 10,219,797,320
Interest paid (6,227,492,803) (6,533,773,200)
Fee and commission received in cash 1,160,308,968 922,224,292
Payments to employees (1,533,035,410) (1,287,816,865)
Payments to suppliers (1,336,228,641) (249,535,400)
Income taxes paid (932,033,031) (1,119,589,874)
Receipts from other operating activities . 799,027,559 605,051,894
Payments for other operating activities (1,753,741,136) (1,092,620,620)
Cash generated from operating activities before changes in
operating assets and liabilities e s i
Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities »
Loans and advances to customers (14,850,050,832) (16,303,753,528)
Other assets 787,496,359 (1,334,541,400)
Deposits from other banks 519,803,004 9,010,676,276
Deposits from customers 18,937,312,877 1,450,195,607
Other liabilities 757,100,972 231,411,208
6,151,662,380 (6,946,011,837)
Net cash from operating activities (A) 7,406,825,644 (5,482,274,290)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase/sale of trading securities, shares, bonds, etc. - || (13,432,706)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (358,806,663) (513,730,168)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (358,806,663) (527,162,874)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Dividend paid (1,303,838,409) (1,212,872,939)
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond (99,900,000)
Issue of non- convertible variable coupon rate bond (200,000,000) =
Net cash from financing activities (C) (1,603,738,409) (1,212,872,939)
Net increase in cash (A+B+C) 5,444,280,572 (7,222,310,103)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 2,723,762,701 720,225,442
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 68,652,911,510 72,018,078,831
Cash and cash equivalents for the period ended (*) 76,820,954,783 65,515,994,170
(*) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year:
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 4.1 2,593,289,019 2,157,623,429
Investments in government securities 4 45,795,936,281 31,552,764,642
Money at call on short notice 6 2,350,000,000 -
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 4.2 19,202,002,402 29,708,774,665
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 5 6,879,727,081 2,096,831,434
76,820,954,783 65,515,994,170
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) 41.1 6.46 (4.78)

hairman

ZLNOV 201

DR

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 21 November 2022
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The Premier Bank Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Period ended 30 June 2022

1 The Bank and its activities
1.1 The Premier Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited (“the Bank") is one of the third generation private commercial bank incorporated in Bangladesh
on 10 June 1999 as a public company limited by shares under the Companies Act, 1994, governed by the Banking
Companies Act, 1991. The Bank went for public issue of its share by initial public offering in 2007 and its share is listed with
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. The Registered office of the company is located at
Igbal center, 42 Kamal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh.

At present the Bank has 128 branches including 12 SME Service Centers/Agricultural Branches, 58 Sub-Branches and 104
own ATM booths with no overseas branch. The Bank has one subsidiary companies namely, Premier Bank Securities
Limited. The Bank also operates one Offshore Banking Unit (OBU) after obtaining its license from Bangladesh Bank on 10
November 2009.

1.2 Principal activities

The principal activities of the Bank are to provide all kinds of conventional and Islamic commercial banking services to its
customers which includes deposit, loans and advances, export & import financing, local and international remittance facility
etc. through its branches, Islamic windows, SME centers, and vibrant alternative delivery channels (ATM booths, mobile
banking, internet banking, Fast Track, Agent Banking) in Bangladesh.

1.3 Islamic Banking Unit

The Bank obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank to operate Islamic Banking Unit vide Bangladesh Bank's letter no.
BRPD(P-3)745(53)/2008-4804 dated 17 December, 2008. The Bank commenced operation of this Unit from 24 December
2008. The Islamic Banking Unit is governed under the rules and regulations of Bangladesh Bank. Out of the 128 branches,
2 branches are designated Islamic Banking branch complying with the rules of Islamic Shariah the modus operandi of
which s substantially different from other branches run on commercial conventional basis,

Moreover, The Premier Bank opened islamic windows in different branches to facilate the customers for doing transations
in Islamic module. y

14 Offshore Banking Units

The Bank obtained two off-shore banking units permission from Bangladesh Bank vide its letter no. BRPD (P-
3)744(102)/2009-4138 dated 10 November 2009 in Dhaka Export Processing Zone and Chittagong Export Processing Zone.
Operation of these units commenced from 07 December 2009 from the Bank's Head Office. Presently one unit is operating
at full-fledged from Banani Branch premises from July 2011. Off-shore banking unit is governed under the rules and
regulations of Bangladesh Bank. -

1.5 Agent Banking

The Bank obtained permission from Bangladesh Bank on July 13, 2017 vide reference no BRPD (P-3) 745 (47)/2017-4316
to start the operation of Agent Banking and subsequently started its commercial operation on October 12, 2017. Till June
30, 2022 there are 110 agent outlets launched around the country. The services that are currently being offered includes-
Account Opening ( Savings), Cash deposit & withdrawal (Agent Banking A/C),Cash Deposit in Branch A/C, Inward foreign
remittance disbursement, Transfer of funds, Payment of salaries, Generation and issuance of bank statements etc.

1.6 The Bank has 01(One) operational subsidiary with following details as presented in note
1.6 (a) Premier Bank Securities Limited

Premier Bank Securities Limited, a majority owned subsidiary company of The Premier Bank Limited was incorporated as a
private company limited by share in Bangladesh on 23 June 2010 bearing certificate of incorporation no. C-85332/10 under
the Companies Act, 1994 having its registered office at Igbal Centre (3rd Floor), 42 Kamal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-
1213, Banglachd its business from the 17 April 2011.

Ui
Nasimul Baten

2k NOV 2022

Johammad Abtam Hossain, FCSx

*. Company Secretary

The Premier Bank Limited : dis By
Head Otffice, Dhaka Head Office

The Premier Bank Limited
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The Premier Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

Basis of preparation of financial statements & Significant accounting policies
Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in accordance with the “First Schedule (Section 38) of the Bank
Company Act 1991 (amended upto 2018), BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, other Bangladesh Bank Circulars,
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), International Accounting Standards (IAS), and Reporting Act 2015
(FRA) and the standards set by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC). In addition to this, the bank complied with the
requirement of the following regulatory and authorities:

i. Bank Company Act 1991 (amended upto 2018)

ii. Companies Act 1994 (amended upto 2020) _

iii. Rules, regulations and circulars issued by the Bangladesh Bank from time to time

iv. The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969

v. The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987

vi. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993

vii. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Public Issues) Rules 2015

viii. Income Tax Ordinance and Rules 1984 :

ix. Value Added Tax Act 1991 4
x. Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE), Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) and Central Depository Bangladesh (CDBL) rules and
regulations.

Departures from IFRS :

The consolidated financial statements of the Group and the Separate financial statements of the Bank as at and for the
year ended 30 June 2022 have been prepared under the historical cost convention except investments and in accordance
with the "First Schedule” (section 38) of the Bank Companies Act 1991, as amended by Bangladesh Bank (the Central Bank
of Bangladesh) through BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003, other Bangladesh Bank Girculars, International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Dhaka and Chittagong
Stock Exchange's listing regulations. In case any requirement of provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differs
with those of other regulatory authorities, the provisions and dirculars issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail.

As such the Group and the Bank has departed from those contradictory requirements of IFRSs in order to comply with the
rules and regulations of Bangladesh Bank which are disclosed below:

Presentation of financial statements

IFRS: As per IAS 1, a complete set of financial statements comprises a statement of financial posruan,astztémentof
profit or loss and other Comprehensive income, a statement of changes in equity, a statement of cash flows, notes
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and comparative information.

IAS 1 has also stated the entity to disclose assets and liabilities under current and Non-current classification separately in
its statement of financial position.

Bangladesh Bank: A format of financial statements (i.e. balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash flows statement,
changes inequity, liquidity statement) prescribed in the “First Schedule” of section 38 of the Bank Company Act 1991
(amended up to 2018) and BRPD dircular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 of Bangladesh Bank. Assets and liabiliies not
dassified under current and non-current heading in the prescribed format of financial statements.

Investment in shares and Securities

IFRS: As per requirements of IFRS investment in shares and securities generally falls either under “at fair value through
profit and loss account” or under “available for sale” where any change in the fair value (as measured in accordance with
IFRS 13) at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or revaluation reserve respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares
are revalued at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respectively. Provision
should be made for any loss arising from diminution in value of investment; otherwise investments are recognized at costs.

2L NOV 2022

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & EO
DBH Finance PLC.
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ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

« 1 vii)

Thel

o
LAk
*r

Head Office, Dhaka

Revaluation gain/loss on Government securities

IFRS: As per requirement of IFRS where securities T-bills and T-bonds will fall under the category of “held for trading”,
any change in the fair value of held for trading assets is recognized through profit and loss account.

Securities T-bills designated as held to maturity are measured at amortized cost method and interest income is recognized
through the profit & loss account.

BangladuhB.nnk:HFTsemriﬁesarerevahJedonmebasisofmarku:marhetandatvearmdanvgahsonmaluaﬁon
ofsemﬂﬁeswhi&havethmdasatmebahmesheatdateammgnkedmoﬂtermasapartofequetyam
any losses on revaluation of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are charged in the profit and
loss account. Interest on HFT securities including amortization of discount are recognized in the profit and loss account.
HTM securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are amortized at the year end and gains or losses on
amortization are recognized in other reserve as a part of equity.

Provision for loans and advances

IFRS: As per IFRS an entity should start the impairment assessment by considering whether objective evidence of
impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant. For financial assets are not individually significant, the
assessment can be performed on an individual or collective (portfolio) basis.

Bangladesh Bank: As per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no.14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular no. 5 dated
29 May 2013,BRPD Circular no. 8 dated 02 August 2015, BRPD 12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD 15 dated 27 September
2017, BRPD Circular no.01 dated 20 February 2018, BRPD Circular no.03 dated 21 April 2019, BRPD Circular No.16 dated
21 July 2020 and BRPD Circular No. 07 dated 19 March 2020 and BRPD Circular no. 52 dated 20 October 2020 provision
have been calculated and maintained. Such provision policies are not specifically in line with those prescribed by IFRS.

Recognition of interest in suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified as loans and receivables' as per IFRS and interest income
is recognized mmugheﬁecﬁveinteurahEMOduverﬂwba-mofmeban.MaIoamisimpalmd, interest income is
recognized in profit and loss account on the same basis based on revised carrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once a loan is classified, interest on such
loans are not allowed to be recognized as income, rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an interest in
suspense account, which is presented as liability in the balance sheet.

Other comprehensive income

IFRS: As per IAS 1 Other Comprehensive Income is a component of financial statements or the elements of Other
Comprehensive Income are to be included in a Single Comprehensive Income Statement.

Bangladesh Bank:BangladahBankhasbsuedtanphhsfmﬁrandalsmenmtswhimammbeshicﬂyfdmmwa
Mnm.mmmmamlmmmmwmm Bank do not indude Other Comprehensive Income
(0CI) nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to indude in a Single Comprehensive Income
Statement.Asmwcmnpanydoesnmmparemeoma’mpretmslvehcumstamntﬂowevereiemen!sofoa,
if any, are shown in the statements of changes in equity.

Financial instruments - presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorize, recognize, measure and present finandal instruments differe ity

from those prescribed in TFRS. As such some disdosure and presentation requi IFRS 7 2 cobiraia

met in the accounts. - 1L“
*po transactions Nasimul Baten

: Managing Director & CEO

q F e PLC.

IFRS: When an entity sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into anli;dmemﬁt'tn repurchase the asset (or a
similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (repo or stock lending), the arrangement is accounted for as a deposit, and
the underlying asset continues to be recognized in the entity’s financial statements. This transaction will be treated as loan
?ﬂﬂﬁwmﬁmmwmmmmmmm
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Mohammad Al*am Hossamn, FCS

llnngladﬁhhnk:AsperBRPDguHeM,Mnnabanks&aﬁMrﬂdassetandskmhneoudymtashmﬂ
agreanentmrepurdraseheasset(oraslmllarasset)ataﬁxedpﬂoemafumredate(repoorstocklending),me
arrangemmtisaomuntedforasanamalsaiestanscﬁasandmeﬁmndalmmdamognkedmmwla‘sbook
and recognized in the buyer’s book.

viii) Financial guarantees

IFRS: As per IFRS, financial guarantees are contracts that require an entity to make specified payments to reimburse the
holderfuraIossﬂ:lnq.nrsbemuseamedﬁaddebmrfalhmmkepavmentMmduehawudamemmeMofa
debt instrument. Financial guarantee liabilities are recognized initially at their fair value, and the initial fair value is
amortized over the life of the financial guarantee. The finandial guarantee liability is subsequently carried at the higher of
this amortized amuntandthepresentvalueofanyexpecﬁedpaymxtwhenapawnentundermeguaranteehasbemme
probable. Finandial guarantees are induded within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14/2003, financial guarantees such as L/C, L/G will be treated as Off-Balance Sheet
items. No liability is recognized for the guarantee except the cash margin.

ix) Cash and cash equivalent

IFRS:CashandcashequWabntMMbereputedascashﬁemasperMS?.

Bangladesh Bank: Some cash and cash equivalent items such as‘muneyatcallandonshortnotice‘,Treasurybﬂls,Prlze
bondarenotsmwnascamandashequivalmtﬂoneyatcalandunstnﬂnoﬁmpmtedmmefamofmmm
sheet, and Treasury bills, Prize bonds are shown in Investments.

x) Non-banking asset
IFRS:NOIndi&thnofNon-banhngassaisfnundinatwlF’RS.
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14{2003,me1'emusteadstafaceitemnamedNon-banhngaaset

xi) Cash flow statement
IFRS: Cash flow statement can be prepared using either in direct method or in indirect method. The presentation Is

selecmdmpr&nentﬂ'laecashﬁominamnwmatlsmappmpﬂateforﬂebmuﬁswlmm.memeﬂwd
selectedisappiiedomslstenﬂy:

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14/2003, cash flow is the mixture of direct and indirect method.
xii) Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (CRR)
IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day to day operations

as per IAS 7.
Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents,

xill)  Presentation of intangible asset 24 NOV 2022
IFRS: Intangible asset must be identified and mwgnized,ammediscbsuremustbeghrenaspa'usm.m
Bangladesh Bank: There is no requirement for regulation of intangible assets in BRPD 14/2003. Nasimul Baten

S Managing Director & CEQ

DBH Finance PLC.

IFRS:merelsnoconceptofoff-balamesheetitensinanylFRS; hence there is no requirement of disclosure of off-
balance sheet items on the face of the balance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, off balance sheet items (e.g. Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee etc.) must be
disclosed separately in face of balance sheet.

xv) Disclosure of appropriation of profit

g “\
¥ 20 ' CHARTERED qu\
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Head Office, Dhaka




xvi)

2.3

2.5

2.6

2.6.1

Loans and advance net off provision
IFlIs:Loansandadvancsshouldbeprsmtednetoﬁmwsimu

langladshhnluAsperBRPD14,pmvi§onmbasandadvamesampmntedsepamtdyasﬂahiﬁtyﬂcanmtbe
netted off against loans and advances.

Recovery of written off loans

IFRS:AsperIASIanmﬁtyd'aﬂmtoﬁsaamasammwm“immdewm,unhsreqmw«pmﬂmby
aanRS.Agalnremveryofwﬂttenoﬂhanssrnuldbeduargedmm&lmsamasperIFRSS'Revmmm
Contracts with Customers”, .

Bangladesh hnhAspaBRPDM,mmveﬂsdamumwemmwﬂmoﬁmuubeaﬁustedmmespedﬁc
provision for loans and advances.

The financial statements of the Islamic banking branches have also been prepared as per Bank Companies Act 1991, ISRSs
and other prevailing laws and regulations applicable in Bangladesh.

Basis of measurement

treasury bills and treasury bonds which have been "Marked to market” haccordanoewhheDOSGmlarOS(!BJanuary
2009) and represent the financial performance and financial position of the branches in operation within Bangladesh.

Use of estimates and judgment and changes of estimate

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect
meappﬁcaﬁonofaccmnﬁngpoﬁdesandmereportedamunlsofasm, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates, EsﬂnamsaMumMngamumpmmamreviewedmanongohgbaﬁs.Revmonm
accounting estimates are recognized prospectively. Changes in estimate has been applied with TAS-8.

Impairment losses on loans and advances

In addition to the provision mheforbansarﬂadvancsbasedonﬂ:eguldanceofﬂanglad&shﬂmk,thebankreviewslils
bansarsdadvanosportfulioonamﬂybﬁsmmﬂwierammmm“hrhpamtmmbepmﬁded
InmelncomestatementJudgemenisbythenunagenmisrequlmd in the estimation of these amounts, and such
estimations are based on assumptions about a number of factors, though actual results may differ, resulting in future
changes to the provisions.

Islamic banking

The Bank operates Islamic banking in 2 designated branches and islamic window indifferent branches in compliance with
ﬂmmlesofldamtShaﬁdw.MﬁnandalSﬁtanmtsdmeMdeaEbeenprepamdasperlntemaﬁmal
Financial Reporting Standards and Bangladesh Bank circular. A separate balance sheet and profit and loss account are
shown in Annexure-I and figures under different heads appearing in the annexure have been converted into relevant
heads of accounts under conventional bankina for consolidation and incorporation.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards;
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 10: Consolidated Financial Statements, for the period than ended 30
June 2022.

The ﬁnandalslatemerrtshdmmemainoperamameﬁaﬁuﬁankudmilstwobusinessuiilsnamely,lslanﬁc
banking Unit and Offshore Banking Unit operating in Bangladesh.

The consolidated ﬂnandalstatementsindudetl'teﬁnandalstatanentsofm Premier Bank Limited and its subsidiary which
consists of Premier Bank Securities Limited uo to the end of the financdial vear.

Basis of Consolidation

Intra-group balances, in ahd \exponkes (except for foreign currency transaction gains or losses) arising from intra-
group transactions, are elim ﬁmemnsoﬁdabadﬁmndalsizwmmmedbmesareelmimtedm
the same way as unrealized qains, only to extent that there is no evidence of impairme

Zl} NOV Zﬂﬂ Nasimul B:J.I_L‘n

L NOV 2022



2.6.2 Non-controlling interest
For each business combination, the Group elects to measure any non-controlling interests in the acquire either:

a)  at fair value; or
b)  at their proportionate share of the acquirer's identifiable net assets, which are generally at fair value.

: ChangammeGmup‘sinterestlnawbsidhwﬂmtdonotrewkinabssofmdammumedfwasuammgm
= mumerslnme!rcapadtyasownem.Mjusumnutomn-mnhnllnghteregsarebasedmaprc:porﬁonateamwntofme
i net assets of the subsidiary.

Subsldiariasaremeermuescontmledbvm&oup. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the
mmdmwdﬁmmalmmmmmemmmmmmunmmmmmm

2.7 Foreign currency transactions
2.7.a  Functional and presentation currencies

Items included in the financial statements of the Bank are measured using the currency of the primary economic
envimnnmtinwfﬂd\ﬂmemﬂtyoperabes{‘mefuncﬁonalammcy‘).T?eﬂmndalstahnwntsafﬂaeBankarepmnbedln
Bangladesh Taka (BDT) which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency. Functional currency for Off-shore banking
unItisUSDoilarandforPrefruermomyh‘ansfa'companylinﬂtedisUKpoundstaring.Exoaptasin(ﬂmted,ﬂnandal
information have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2,.7.b Foreign currency transactions

(a) According to IAS 21 "The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates" transactions in foreign currencies are
mmmmmmatumdmmwngmmmofmm

(b)  Assets and liabilities in foreign currendies as at 30 June 2022 have been converted into Taka currency at the average
of the prevailing mwwﬂingmwmmmnmatmmm'mmum
banks and financial institution” which have been converted as per directives of Bangladesh Bank vide its circular no.
BRPD (R) 717/2004-959 dated 21 November 2004.

(c) Differences arising through buying and selling transactions of foreign currencies on different dates of the Year have
bemadjusted-bydebfﬁng}a'edﬁngexd\angegainurbﬁacmmmmeProﬁtandLossStamment.

2.7.c  Commitments
Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts disclosed in the finandal statements have been

mmxmm.mmmmww@nmdgmmnMammm
denominated in foreign currencies have been expressed in Taka currency at the rate of notional rate,

2.7.d  Translation gain/ losses

Gains{lossarlsrngoutofh-anslamnofforeign exchange have been included in the profit and loss statement, except
those arising on the translation of net investment in foreign subsidiaries.

2.7.¢  Foreign operation
s per IAS 21 "The Effect of changes in foreign exchange rates" the result of financial statements of any foreign operation
(Off shore Banking Unit) whose functional currency is not Bangladesh taka are translated into Bangladesh taka as follows:

i. Asset and Liabilities for each statemmtofBalanoesheethavebembansbtedatdusirg rate on the date of the Balance

|  sheet. 24 NOV 2022
) ﬁ.lncumaMexpmdmmMpmﬁaMLmstamnmthavebemmnshtedatavmgemm.

iii. All resulting exchange difference have been recognized as a separate components of equity. E;]‘:\”l" :}li] f}'?[“:(r.l[o
- vManaging rector & CE
2.8 Statement of Cash flows DBH Finance PLC.

Gene Wstatememwcashﬁowsbprepm'edmamﬂanmmmmsr'smtermﬁcash
14 N(Mgmare prepared and presented for the Banks under direct method as per guidelines

gjune 2003 issued by Bangladesh Bank.
e M A B FCS L4 ROV 280

it Hpncoain L
4l 1108 L LD
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2.10

2,11

3.1

3.1.1

3.1.2

3.1.2.a

3.1.2.b

3.1.2.c

3.1.3

The Premier B

Head

Liquidity statement

The liquidity statement has been prepared in accordance with the remaining maturity grouping of the value of the assets
and liabilities as on 30 June 2022 and under the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No.14 dated 25 June 2003.

Reporting period
These financial statements cover from 01 January 2022 to 30 June 2022.
Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern assumption that the Bank will continue in
operationaverl:hefureseeableﬂmmeBankhasnelﬂaeranyintenﬁonmrmylegalorregmconmulsmm
liquidate or curtail materially the scale of any of its operations. Key financial parameters (including liquidity, profitability,
asset quality, provision, provision sufficiency and capital adequacy) of the bank continued to demonstrate a healthy trend

have been applied consistently by the bank. Any changes in accounting policy are dealt with as per IAS 8: Accounting
policies, changes in accounting estimate and errors.

Assets and basis of their valuation

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent includes cash in hand, balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank, balance with other
Banks and financial institution, money at call on short notice.

Investment

Investment in securities (bills and bonds) are initially recognized at purchased price excluding commission and accrued
coupon interest. Investments are segregated in two broad Categories i.e. held to maturity (HTM) and held for trading
(HFT) and prize bonds.

Held to Maturity (HTM)

Securities that a firm has intention to hold until maturity. Thereof these are reported at amortized cost and which is not
affected by the market fluctuation.

Held for trading (HFT)
Securities that a firm has intention to sell in order to generate profit. HFT securities are revalued at market price.
Revaluation of bond

As per Bangladesh Bank DOS circular letter no. 5 dated 28 January 2009, HFTseqmtiesarerevaluedeadlweekuslng
Markedbomarketmnoeptandmsemmﬁareannﬁzedmayearmrdlng to Bangladesh Bankguidelﬁm
semﬂﬁsamdsorevahadﬁmeseammdaﬁiﬁedeFrmgwmm&eBmMamvaL

Nasimul Baten

Value of investment has been enumerated as follows: Managing Director & CEO
SRR R v o PL

Items icable accounting value o i ’

Government Treasury Bills & Bonds (HTM) At present value ( applying amortization concept)

Government Treasury Bills & Bonds (HFT) At present value (applying marked to market concept)

Prize Bonds At cost

Unquoted Shares At cost

{Quoted Shares At cost
Investment in quoted shares Xﬂ b NOV Zﬂﬂ
mmmtinqmwmmmmmmmﬁwmmmuﬂmg in or held for dividend

“xfam Hossain, FCS

Ot [ice.

income, Such share measured at cost. Unrealized gains are not re

t, but provision
lized loss (diminution i of w}lﬁn

(' CHARTERED
Secretary ACCOUNTANTS
sank Limited :

Dhaks

: -
S;a,«e' Abul Hashem FCA, F
Deptity Manaaing Director &




3.14

3.1.5

3.1.6

3.1.6.a

3.1.6.b

3.1.6.c

3.1.6d

3.1.6.e

3.1.6.f

Investment in unquoted share
Invesl:rnentlnWﬂmhmﬂdﬂmﬁ.Mjuﬂm&Mfmee‘deﬂu&mmh
determining the carrying amounts of investment in unquoted share.

Investment in subsidiary

Investment in subsidiaries are accounted for under the cost method of accounting in the Bank's financial statements..in
accordance with IAS 27: "Separate Financial Statements” and IFRS 10: "Consolidated Finandial Statements”.
Property Plant and Equipment

Recognition and Measurement

(a) Fmedas&shavebmshownatmstlessaommuh&ddepredaﬁmaspermsm: "Property Plant and Equipment”
except land, which is measured at cost.

(b) ThecnstofanitamofpropertyplantandequipmentisrecognizedasanassetsH‘andonlvif:ltisprobablethat
fumreemnomlcbeneﬂlsassodamdwlmmeibemwﬂlﬂowtoﬂ\eenﬂtv;andl:l'bemstofmeltemmnben'leamred
reliably,

Initial cost
The initial cost of an item of property plant and equipment indudes its purchase price, and any directly attributable cost

such as import duties, nm-refundablevatfmes,duﬂsandanycosttubringlng the asset to the location and condition
neuessaryforlttobecapableofopeﬁﬁminuEmnnerimended by the management.

Subsequent cost

Depreciation

Method of depreciation

Straight-line
Reducing balance
Reducing balance

[Reducing balance

Nasimul Baten
ing Director & CEQ

Disposal of Assets:

3.1.6. g Leases (Implementation of IFRS 16 and its relevant assumptions and disclosures)

74 NOV 02

Mohammad Akthm Hossain, FCS S 74 NOV 2 & &
Company Secretary \ - {3_ CHARTERED \O)
The Premier Bank Limited Sy L\ GComTMTS) O
Head Office. Dhals q?;yed bul Hashem FCA oyt
N - algd g L rasnem FCA | ul,' 0 P‘
Dep:.;;ﬁff;an: ling D or & CFO HAK

ThePremierBankhasappliedIFRS-IG: Leases for the first time with the date of initial 01 ry 2019. As

IFRS lssupersedesIASH:Laasm,mebankhasmaderemgniﬁon, measurement di in the financial
statements of 30]une2022boﬂ1asLaseeandLssorasperIFRSlﬁ. Zﬂ-N[W 2[]22




The Bank as Lessee
The bank assesses at initiation ofamntractwheﬂwmemnhactls,ormlnsalaase.matls, if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an Idenﬂﬁedassetforapabdduminexdmgedmnﬂdemhn,men&nbankwm

Right-of-use assets (ROU)

The bank mmgnizesheﬁght—of-useassets(ROU)atﬂxemmamnmtdateof&ehase(i.e.thedatemeundewr_ng
asset is available for use). ROU assets are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and impairment of losses
and adjusted for any measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of ROU assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognized, initial direct cost incurred, and Ieasepaymmtmadeatorbeforememtmmntdabemanylease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term, or remaining period of
the lease term.

The ROU assets are presented in the note -9 of these financial statements.

Lease Liabilities (Bank as a lessee)

At the commencement of the lease, the bank recognizes lease liabilities measured at the-present value of lease payments
to be made over the lease term. Thehasepaymmtsindudefmedandvarhﬂebasepaymaﬂ(hsanyadjﬁntmfm
iniﬁafpayment),andamountisemectedmbepaidunderreddualvaheofgmmnte&s.mebasepaymmm
the exercise priceafpwdlaseopﬁonreasonabtyuertaintobea:erdsedbymebankandpaymaﬂofpmalﬂe;for

3.1.7 Loans and advances/ investments

Loansandadvanoesofconventionalbankingandimeﬁrmnmoflshmtbmﬁngbmndlsamsmtedlnmebammet
on gross basis.

[nbarest/pmﬁtBcalajahedmdamedudbads,mmargedaMamnmdforquartemmmalbads.
tnterestjpmﬁtondassiﬁedmmandammmvmhkmtininmmeemm“wm
circular no. 14 dated September 23, 2012 on Master Circular: Loan Classification and Provisioning. Interest/ profit is not
dmrgedmbadandhssbansandadvanc&s{invesunmtsasperguidelinsofaangbdeshaank.Remmsofs.ldﬂnlaerestl
profit amounts are kept in separate memorandum accounts,

Commission and discounts on bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of realization.

Provision forIoansandadvqmeshmademhebaskofpafodtalreﬁewbvﬂemnagmmrmghmwm
instruction contained in the Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no.14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular no. 5 dated
29 May 2013,BRPD Circular no. 8 dated 02 August 2015, BRPD 12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD 15 dated 27 September
2017, BRPD Circular no.01 dated 20 February 2018, BRPD Circular n0.03 dated 21 April 2019, BRPD Circular No.16 dated
21 July 2020 and BRPD Circular No. 07 dated 19 March 2020 and BRPD Circular no. 52 dated 20 October 2020. The rates

of provision are given below:
Types of loans and advances Provision
uc SMA SS DF BL

Cons [House buildi 1% 1% 20% 50% 100%
umer |Other than housing finance & professionals to setup| 2% 2% 20% 50% 100%

business
Provision for loan to broker house, merchant banks, stock| 2% 2% 20% 50% 100%
dealers, Credit Card etc.
Short-term agro-credit and micro credit 1% 1% 5% 5% 100%
Small and medium enterprise finance 0.25%| 0.25% 5% 20% 100%
[Others 1% 1% 20% 50% 100%

Loans and advances/ investment are written off in accordance with Bangladesh bank Guideline to the extent that 0]
there is no realistic prospect of recovery, and (i) against which legal cases are filed and dassified as bad loss as per
guideﬁnsomegladm&ank.Tmmoﬂ'hmwiﬂnotundeminefaffectﬂ'ledaimamountﬁunbonmver

Detailed memorandum records for all such write off accounts are maintained and followed up. i ﬂV. 00

3.1.8 Inventories
Nasir ’
Inventories are measured as per IAS 2: Inventories, at the lower of cost and net realizable value. tSimul Baten

Managing Director & CED
DBH E ‘J.‘E.li.li.'t' }’LC.

& NOV 2022

14 NOV 1022
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3.1.8.a Receivables
Receivables are recognized when there is a contractual right to receive cash or another finandial assets from another entity.

3.1.9 Other assets ;
Other assets include all other financial assets and include fees and other unrealized income receivable, advance for
apaaﬂngandcapihlewdhmandMMMammmDaﬂBammmNMI.

3.1.9.a Non-Banking Assets

Non-banking assets are acquired on account of the failure of 3 borrower to repay the loan on time after receiving the
decreeﬁ'omﬂae&mrtregar:ﬁngﬂ'tenghtandtltleofﬁtemortgagepmperty.TheBankhavenonon—bankingassetsattl'le
end of the year 30 June 2022.

3.2 Liabilities and basis of their valuation
3.21  Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents .
' Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents includes call money deposit, borrowings, Bangladesh Bank

refinance borrowing and other term bwrowingsﬁombanks.Theseitamambmrgmmﬁnandalstzternentsat&egm
value of the outstanding balance. Details are shown in Note-11.

3.2.2  Deposit and other accounts

3.2.3  Other liabilities

As per IAS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and GonﬂngmAsseis'meBankremgnlzspmﬂshnsmﬂywhmlthasa
prsentobiigaﬁonasamkofapasteventandﬂismbaﬂe&atanouﬁowofmembudylng economic benefits
m1lberequiredtosetﬂetheotgllgaﬁunandwhenareliablestimateofﬂnamoumofmeobllgaﬁonﬁnbemade.

3.2.3.a Provisions on balances with foreign banks and financial institutions (Nostro accounts)

3.2.3.b Provisions for off balance sheet exposures

NOV
*  Acceptance and endorsements
*  Letters of guarantee Nasimul Baten
" Imbbbﬁmdaedft Managing Director & CEO
*  Foreign exchange contracts i_n-:li Finance PLC.
Moreover BRPD Circular No. 13 dated 18 ber 2019 ires irement for the bank guarantee has been
BB rating grade equivalence of the Bank/ Financial Provision required (% of the exposure
i —_amount)
nil
2 0.5
3or4 0.75
Others 1
74, NOV 2012 4 N0V g1

Niphammad Akrah Hossaim. FCs
Compuny Sseretary
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Head Office, Lhaks ;
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3.2.3.c Provisions for other assets

Prwisimfarumerassetshavebemalmlamdasperaﬂpnamlar No.14 dated 25 June 2001 and necessary provision
have been made accordingly.

33 Shareholders’ equity
3.3.a  Share Capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to transfer cash or other finandial assets.

3.3.1  Authorized capital

Aul:l'uorizedc:apltallsmemximumamountofsharempltalﬂlatd'nesankksauﬂnrimdbyllsﬂemormdumamamdesof
Association.

3.3.2  Paid-up capital
Paid upczpitalrepresentsmlamountofsmrecaphlmhasbempald in full by the ordinary shareholders. Holders of
ordinary maresareenﬁuedmwmwedivﬂendsasdedaredfmnﬂmmﬂmemdammuued to vote at shareholders’
meetings. In the event of winding-up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and creditors
andarefulyenﬁuedtoreceiveanvresldualproceedsoflmidaﬂon. Details are shown in Note 16.

3.3.3  sStatutory reserve
Stamtnryrésavehasbeenmalntahed@Zo%ofproﬁtbefGttzxinaunrda:mmmprmsiomofsecumZdofme
Banking Companies Act 1991 until such reserve equal to its paid-up capital together with the share premium,

3.34  Revaluation reserve
As per IAS 16: "Pruperl:yPiantandEqubnwnfmvahaﬁonmrﬁtsmﬁxedaseﬁdimﬂﬂ&ansfamdhequtyundume
headMmlm&nmmﬂwbsmmﬁﬂwm%!mmmmmheduwmmw
year.

Ancther revaluation reserve arises from the revaluation of Treasury bills and bonds (HFT & HTM) in accordance with the
BangladeshBankDOScﬁ-cularno.SdatedZSMay'ZDos.ﬂletaxeffedsonrevahﬂﬂongain are measured and recognized
in the financial statements as per IAS 12; Income Taxes.

3.35  Non-controlling interest
Non-controlling interest in business is an accounting concept that refers to the portion of a subsidiary company's stock that
Is not owned by the parent company. The magnitude of the Non controlling interest in The Prémier Bank Securities Limited,
a majority owned subsidiary (99.99%) of The Premier Bank Limited is very insignificant. Non-controlling interest belongs to
a sponsor Director of the Bank and is reported on the consolidated balance sheet to reflect the claim on assets belonging
to the other non-controlling shareholders, Also, non-controlling interest is reported on the consolidated income statcmient
as a share of profit belonging to the Non-controlling shareholder.

3.3.6 Premier Bank Perpetual Bond
Premier Bank Perpetual Bond issued by the Bank under the Basel III guidelines as per approval of Bangladesh Bank Lettor
No. BRPD/ (BS) 661/14B(P)/2021-9329 dated 12.10.2021 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Letter No.
BSEC/CI/DS-175/2021/604 dated 30.11.2021 where MTB capital Ltd working as trustees of the Bond .Premier Bank
perpetual Bond listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd, & Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. and trading of the same started
from 10th January 2022. It will be considered as component of Additional Tier-I Capital (AT-I).The Bonds shall be perpetual
i.e. there Isnumahmtydateandmemarenostep-upsoromer incentives to redeem perpetual in nature i.e. no maturity
but contingent convertible. Coupon will be paid 20-year Treasury-Bond rate (Latest available rate of 20-year Treas'iry-Bond
rate as mbﬁshedbyDethanagememDepamwrtofBangladm Bank on the quotation day) and an additional 2%
margin confirmed by the Trustee of the Bond.

3.3.7 (a) Non Convertible Subordinated Bonds - 1
In the year 2014, The Bank received approval for issuance of Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond for an amount of Taka
200.00 crore as Tier-II Capital ik iigler Basel - 111 for a term of 05 (five) years to strengthen the capital base of
the Bank from Bangladesh Ban nghdeshSemdﬁsachdangeComniﬁion(BSEC)vuemmuref.m.

2019,

M7 Nasimul Baten
ZL W:N Iﬁrﬂ Managing Director & CEO

= _ZL NOV 2022

DBH Fiuar .
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3.3.7 (b) Non Convertible Subordinated Bonds - 2

The Bank issued Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond for amount of Taka 200.00 crore (Taka 100.00 crore was executed in
2015 and Taka 100.00 crore was executed in 2016) as Tier-II Capital of the Bank under Basel - III for a term of 07
(seven) years to strengthen the capital base of the Bank after obtaining approval from Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) vide their letter ref. no. BRPD(BFIS)661/14B(P)/2015/18087 dated 27
December 2015 and BSEC/CI/DS-03/2013/601 dated 30 November 2015 -

3.3.7 (<) Non Convertible Subordinated Bonds -3

The Bank issued Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond for an amount of Taka 500.00 crore (Taka 200.00 crore was executed
in 2016, Taka 100.00 crore was executed in 2017 and Taka 200.00 crore was executed in 2018) as Tier-II Capital of the
Bank under Basel - III furam'mofOS(ﬁve)yemstoshmgﬁmmecapihlbaseof&eBarkaﬂHObtaﬁllngw
from Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) vide their letter Jref. no.
BRPD(BFIS)661/14B(P)/2016-8384 dated 26 December 2016 and BSEC/CI/DS-03/2013/723 dated 21 December 2016
respectively. At which Taka 200.00 crore is redeemed on maturity; and, total outstanding of the said Bond as on 30 June
2022 is Taka 300.00 crore.

3.3.7 (d) Non Convertible Subordinated Bonds - 4

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.6.1

In the year 2019, The Bank received approval for issuance of Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond for an amount of Taka
500.00 crore (Taka 200.00 crore was executed in 2019, Taka 100.00 crore was executed in 2020 and Taka 300.00 crore
was executed in 2021) as Tier-II Capital of the Bank under Basel - III for a term of 07 (seven) years to strengthen the
capitalbaseofmesankfmmsamlad@ Bank and Banglad&shSemﬂﬁesaMExd\angeCmBsbn(BSEC)videmeir
letter ref. no. BRPD(BFIS)661/14B(P)/2019-5870 dated 28 July, 2019 and BSEC/CI/DS-106/2019/427 dated 03 July, 2019

lespecﬁvew.AtMTakazu.OOWeIsreﬁeemedmnnmrny:and,totalmnstandhgofmesaidﬂmdasmmjune
2022 is Taka 480.00 crore.

Provision for Startup:

Provision for Start-Up Fund has been maintained in accordance with Bangladesh bank SMESPD circular no: m,daéd 29
March 2021.

Contingent liabilities

mnmwenceofmmwmeuncerminﬁ:mreevmnutwhoﬂywithhthecmtmlnfmeBmk;oranypresentobligauon
that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

D) ftisnotpmbauematanummemummwngemnmbeneﬁumberequiredtosetuemeouigauhm;
or

ii) ureamountofmwngauoncamotbemeamredmmsumdmrdiabmy.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is reliably estimated.

CnnﬂngmtasetsarenutremgnizedhﬂaeﬁnandalMashismres;llnﬂweremgniﬁmofimwhﬁmy
never be realized.

Revenue recognition

The accounting polkjésadoptedforUEremgnﬂionofrevenuaasprﬁmhedbylFRS 15 "Revenues from Contracts with
Customers" and Bangladesh Bank guideline are as follows:

Interest income

(a) Inter&iscak:ﬂatedondai!ypmductbasisonundassiﬁedbansandadvancesbutdlargedonquamdybasis.

(b) Interest is charged on classified loans and advanoesaspa'BCDandBRPDdrmlarsofBanglad& Bank ands;:nm
interests were not taken into income.

74 NOV M (© Profit on investment (Islamic Banking)

Nasimul Bat@® Fees and commission income
«INas Director & CEOCommission and discounts on bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of realization.

Managin

Mark-up on investment is taken into income account proportionately from profit receivable account. Overdue
charge/compensation on classified investments is transferred to profit suspense account instead of income account,

(e) Investment income
mveshnentlnmmeisremgnmdmmlbasls.lnmeminmm

L NW Z‘Uﬂ Investment income indudes discount on treasury bills and zero coupon bonds, . o * .u bonds,

I'he Pre

remier Bank I..Em;.*ecf
Head Office, Dhak

debentures and fixed deposits with other banks. Capital gain on investments in shares and dividend on investment in
res are also included in investment income. -

Aedly

o
o

fAbul Hashem FCA

hifv Mananina Nirastar




3.6.2

Dividend income on shares
Mimmmmhmmsmmmmmmmmwmmsm. It
recognized when:

a. Itbmbabbmatmeewmﬁcbeneﬁtsmndatedmmﬂtemmmlﬂawmmem;and
b. the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

3.6.3 Other operating expenses
Maﬂwm&aﬁmmmpmvﬂedhrhﬂebodsdhemﬂmmlmengmm.

3.6.4  Interest and fees receivable on credit cards
Bﬂrestandfeamodvabhmutdkcardsareremgnlzedmaamalbasls.Inhetwandfeesoeasestobetakeninm
Mmewhmmerecavwdhwaammeshinanearformmreemm,hbarestanci'ﬁmare
accounted for on cash basis.

3.7 Number of employees
ThenumberoremploveesemployedlnweBankasmBﬂJumMZZmZZﬁmdzzsﬁasmnDecember2021.

38 Employee benefits

3.8.1  Short-term employee benefits
Short-termempbyeebeneﬂtsareempioyeebeneﬂts,Muidnfaﬂduenhdlywiﬂﬁhndvenmﬁsaﬂermeeruofme
winmumﬂmmmmmmmammmmmm Payments are
margedasanexpmselntheproﬁtandbssamnuntmeyfaldue.Paymentsdueareacmadasallaulnyln‘Prwislons
for liabilities and charges” on an undiscounted basis.

3.8.2  Long term employee benefits

3.8.2 (a) Provident Fund
TheBankoperate'sawmmwmmauibhmmmemdlmﬁm,mm
appruvedd'lepruvidmtﬁ.mdasarecognizedprovl;lmtﬁnﬂaspersectionZ{l)ofPartBofmeFirstdeduleoflnmme
Tax Ordinance 1984.TheFundIsadmhb&deaBoardchMmﬁsﬂngS(ﬁveJmembasaMﬁnﬂedby
mnhibuﬂmsbom&wnawbyeesam&nkﬁlo%ofbasicsahmmmeammnﬂmhvestzmntiscreditedmﬂe
members’acmumsarmuaw.Pmﬂdmmndbmdﬂsamgmﬂmmeempbywdﬁmamkinamordancemprwbent
fund rules of the Bank. ,

3.8.2 (b) Gratuity Fund
Pmﬂsionforgramnylsmadeforpastsenﬁoesofu\eemployeesmchmuubepayabieatﬂ'retimeofmdr
retirement/time of eligibility.

3.9 Reconciliation of books of account

[

Company Se

The Premier 12 P E
 Fremier Bank Limited
Head Office, Dhaks

Books of account in regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and inter-branch transactions are
reconciled and no material difference was found which may affect the financial statements significantly. There exists no
unreconciled revenue items in Nostro accounts as at 30 June 2022.
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3.10  Related party transactions J
a) AsmﬂreBaianceSheetdate,meBankhadmefthngtanMonsmmmerdatadpartiesln(apectofbankjng
business like, loans and advances, guarantees and commitments. '
Name of Directors interested in the] Name of the company/ Nature of Advance Amount in
m __firm/ Individual lag
|Dr.H.B.M Igbal Beacon Travels International
Ltd, Premier Hotel
Management Co. Ltd, fu
Premier Hotel & Resort, e e
Bengal Tiger Cement
Industri
Mr.Moin Igbal Individual Credit Card 0.03
Mr. B. H. Haroon, MP Individual Credit Card 5.14
Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy, MP Envoy Textiles Ltd. (Concern
of Envoy G'ot(:p), Hant:f ,
Apparels Ltd. (Concern
Envoy Group), Bengal Meat Funded 3,164.19
Processing Industries Ltd. 4
Mr. Mohammad Imran Igbal Individual Credit Card 0.25 |
|Mr.Jamal G Ahmed Individual Credit Card_ 5.26 |

b) i. The Bank entered into transactions with the following related
repairs of computers, Money counting machine etc,

party, other than banking business for Purchase and

Nameof |\ .me of Directors interssted with the Company A"“’I""t in
National ~System|Mr. Abdus Salam Murshedy MP, Director of the Bank Managing Director of National
Solutions  (Pvt)|System Solutions (Pvt) Ltd . 158.24
Ltd.

b) ii. As per Bangladesh Bank approval, the Bank has taken
month at 4th, 5th,7th, 10th and 14th floor and 17,650
Centre", 42 Kemal Attaturk avenue, Banani,
use of its Head Office. '

b) iii.
21,450 sft. Floor space @ TK. 402.50 per sft. per
Attaturk avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213 and 25000
Honorable Vice Chairman of the Bank for use of its Head Office.

iv. As per Bangladesh Bank approval, Bank has taken

at Sth, 1ith and 19th floor of "Igbal center”, 42

Imran Igbal, Honorable Director of the Bank for use of our Head Office.

3.11 Core risk management
Bangladesh Bank has identified 6

(six) core risks for management of the banks and
for their implementation. The

risks are:

Credit risk

Foreign exchange risk

Asset liability/ balance sheet risks
Money laundering risk

Internal control and compliance risk
ICT Risk

Thepﬂmeobjecﬁvedmedskmanaganmtbﬂatme&nkmksvelmkuhtedhﬂnssdﬁh

financial resources and growth of

ZQWJNWM

ri

sustainable profitability. In this context, the Bank has
implementation and regular monitoring of those critical areas.

e —

LIV O,
Company Secretary

I'he Premier Bank 1imi
Head Office, Shaks

Sayed Abul Hashem FCA, Fou :
Deputy Managing Director & CFO

Head Office
Tha De- . o & T

lease of 41,750 sft. Floor space @ TK. 402.50 per sft.per
@ 420 per sft. per month 12th, 20th & 21th floor of "Igbal
Dhaka-1213 from Dr. H.B.M. Igbal, Honorable Chairman of the Bank for

AsperBangladesthkappmval,t!'neBankhastamieaseufssustFloorspace@‘IOOpersl‘t. at 1si Floor &
month at 3rd, 6th and 8th floor of "Igbal Centre", 42 Kemal
sft. @ 115 per sft. at central warehouse from Mr. Moin Igbal,

lease of 21,450 sft. Floor space @ Tk 402.50 per sft. per month
Kemal Attaturk Avenue, Banani Dhaka-1213 from Mr. Mohammad

has provided the necessary guidelines
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3.11a

3.11.2

3.11.3

3.114

3.115

3.11.6

rec

Head

B

ﬂleBaruchaswega&dd%dﬂwoﬁmﬂ%mgﬁinmemnmmmm,aadk
approval, administration, monitoring and recovery functions have been segregated. For this purpose, four separate units
havebeenfonnedwitrhmeﬂ'edtbepamﬂ'leseare:

(i) Credit Risk Management Division,

(if) Credit Administration Division,

(i) Credit Monitoring and Recovery Unit, and
(iv) Credit Recovery Division.

Foreign exchange risk

Asset liability/ balance sheet risks

The Bank has an Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) which is responsible for managing short-term and long-term liquidity to
ensurethattl'teBankhasadequatelhuﬂiﬁratallﬁmatmenmappmpmm funding cost. ALCO reviews liquidity
requiremeuﬂxof&:eﬂank,mhuityofassetsandhbiiﬁes,depos&and lending pricing strategy and the’ liquidity

potential changes in eammgsduetodiangsinmteofinterwtandmngemtswhﬁarenotoftradingnamreand
the Bank is completely maintaining the risks,

Money laundering risk
Moneylaunderingriﬂ!sdeﬁnedasﬂmlossufrewtaﬁmandexpensshunedaspenaltyforhehgnegllgmtin
prevmﬂonofmneylaundering.meiﬁgamgmmlg&nﬂmkhasdaigmmdmhfmnplhmeOﬁwatHeadOﬁke
ammmmmumm,mhmnwmmmamMmmwﬁmm
transactions. Manuals for Prevention of Money Laundering have been established and transaction profile has been
introduced. Training has been continuously given to all the categories of Executives and Officers for developing awareness
and skill for identifying suspicious transactions and other activities relating to money laundering.

Inhama!mn&olandmpﬂmrhk
Opemﬁonalbssmayarisefmmermrsandfraud duetolackufhtunalmnh-olandmmpllame. Management through

Information Commnniaﬂonandl‘edmolwy (ICT) risk
Imﬁnmmbmmmlwwmwmmmmdmmnkwhﬂl are widely used for
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ACCOUNTANTS | ©

*

dr’y

Otfice, Dhaka



3.11.7

3.12

3.121

3.12.2

wonn
The Premier Bank Limited

Head Office, Dhaks

Market Risk
Thee)mosumofmﬁcetﬂskdm&nkismshtbadmmrelgna(mangeﬂmmmm risk and equity risk.

Foreign exchange risk
As described in note no. 3.11.2

Interest rate risk _
Intnrestmterskmayarlseeitherﬁ'omtradingpmfoﬁuormh-admgporﬂono.Theu'adngpoﬂfolbofﬂ\eBankconsbts
oquverrwnenttreamrybikanIdaysmtumy.Them-termnmernentininterestrateisnegﬁgﬂ:leornil. Interest rate
ruofnmm&mmmmmmmmmmmmmﬁddufanmaanditsﬁmdhgmst.ksset
mummnmmm{mo}mnmmimmmmmamwm

Equity Risk
Equity risk arises from movmminmaﬂwtvahmnfequmsheld.meﬂsksaremmbvmvmnmtwmmeunder
a well designed policy framework.

Taxation
n'mmetaxamauesmmmentmemmufmetaxmmﬂypayaueanddefermdm.

Current tax
vaislonforu.lrrentIncornetaxforl:heyearhasbmnmade@37.5%aspresaibedi1ﬂ1thanceAct20220nmepruﬁt
ﬁmmmanermnddenngsomeof&ehxableaddbacklnmmand disallowance of expenditure, Also, different tax
rat&saspresaﬂ)edinmeFlnanoeAcl:ZOHaretakenInbnamwntforol.herheadsofhmme -

Deferred tax

The Bankhasadopﬁddefenedhxamﬁngpoﬁcyasperlnhanaﬁonalmmung Standard (IAS) 12. Accordingly,
mwm;mbmmmmmummmﬁmmmmmmamwm
ﬂablllicsandﬂ\eirmrrvhgvalueforﬁnandalrepormgpurpose.Defmedlaxismputedatmeprevalhgtaxrateaspu

mmammdwmmmummammmmmam reduced to the extent that it is no
bngermbableﬂﬁsu.uﬂ‘identtaxableprﬂﬁlswilbemilabletoaihwaiorpartofﬂreamettoberemm'ed. :
Deferred tax assets and HabﬂiﬁsareoﬁsetwhmﬂmlsaIegallyenfnroeabierighttnsetoffmrrentlaxassetsagainst
u.mtlaxltabﬂmesandwhmtmyreiatetomtaxeslewﬁdbyﬂlesamem::aﬁonammvandﬁrecompanylnmnds
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.
Theimpactonﬂ\eamnﬂofd\angammedefmdtaxasseisand liabilities has also been recognized in the Profit and
Loss Account as per IAS-12 "Income Taxes" (Note 10.1.2.1).
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3.15

Compliance checklist of IAS and IFRS:

The Financial Reporting Act, 2015 (FRA), was enacted in the year 2015. The Financial Reporting Council (FRC) under the
FRA was constituted in 2017, but the Finandial Reporting Standards (FRS) under this council are yet to be issued for public
interest entities such as Banks. The Bank Company Act, 1991, was amended to require banks to prepare their financial
statements under such financial reporting standards,

As FRS is yet to be issued by FRC,aspertheprovisionsofFRA(Secﬁon-ﬁg), Consolidated and Separate finandal
statements of the Group and the Bank, respectively, have been prepared in accordance with the International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) and International Accounting Standards (IAS) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and, in addition to this, the bank also complied with the requirements of Laws and
Regulations of various Govt. bodies as mentioned in the note no. 2.1. ‘

Name of the standards Ref. ; Status
First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards IFRS-1 Not applicable |
Share-based Payment IFRS-2 Not applicable
Business Combinations [IFRS-3 Applied
Insurance Contracts IFRS4 - Not applicable
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued ns |IFRS-5 Not applicable
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources IFRS-6 Not applicable
Finandial Instruments: Disclosures IFRS-7 Applied with some
departure
Operating Segments IFRS-8 Applied with some
departure
Finandial Instruments IFRS-9 Applied  with some]
departure
Consolidated Finandial Statements IFRS-10 Applied
Joint Arrangements IFRS-11 |Not applicable
Disclosure of Interests in other Entities IFRS-12 Applied
Fair Value Measurement IFRS-13 Applied
Revenue from Contracts with Customers IFRS-15 Applied with some|
s departure
Leases IFRS-16 Applied
Insurance Contracts IFRS-17 Not applicable |
Presentation of Financial Statements IAS-1 Applied with some
, departure
Inventories IAS-2 Applied
Statement of Cash Flows IAS-7 Applied with some
departure
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 1AS-8 Applied
Events after the Reporting Period IAS-10 Applied
Construction Contracts IAS-11 Not Applicable _
Income Taxes IAS-12 lied
Property, Plant and Equipment 1AS-16 Applied
Leases 1AS-17 Applied
Employee Benefits IAS-19 Applied
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance  |IAS-20 Not Applicable
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 1AS-21 Applied
Borrowing Costs 1AS-23 Applied
Related Party Disclosures IAS-24 ied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans 1IAS-26 Not Applicable
Separate Financial Statements IAS-27 Applied
Investments in Associates & Joint venture 8 IAS-28 Not Applicable
Interests in Joint Ventures — 7L nox i IAS-31 Not Applicable
Financial Instruments: Presentation TS iRs32 Applied  with some
departure
Earnings per Share Nasimul Baten |s33 ﬁ%
Interim Financial Reporting Mapacine Dirgetor & CE -34 ied
Impairment of Assets TR o P1 . |IAS-36 ied
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets =~ IAS-37 Applied  with  some|
rture
Intangible Assets IAS-38 %\\ led with some
- \.\\ departure
Wrﬂs: Recognition and Measurement IAS-39 V) licable
Ll property : ble
icable

.
Head Office, Dhaks
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Amount in Taka
June 2022 I Dec 2021
4 Cash .
Cash in hand (Note - 4.1) 2,593,289,019 2,808,726,290
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (Note - 4.2) _ 19,202,002,402 13,650,552,053

gngawa 16,459,278,343

4(a) Consolidated Cash and Balance With Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s) iy

In Bangladesh
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 4) 21,795,291,421 16,459,278,343
Premier Bank Securities Limited (Note - 4.1(a)) 129,479 323,570

—_21,795420900 __ 16,459,601,913

4.1 Cashinhand
In local currency 2,489,733,938 2,764,017,236
In foreign currency 103,555,081 44,709,054

— 2593280019 2:808,726,290

4.1(a) Consolidated Cash in hand

In Bangladesh
Premier Bank Limited (Note - 4.1) 2,593,289,019 2,808,726,290
Premier Bank Securities Limited 129,479 323,570

4.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank
In local currency lS,452,23?,181"L 12,888,495,688
In foreign currency 3,602,366,423 425,171,506
19,054,603,604 13,313,667,194

Sonali Bank(as an agent bank of
Bangladesh Bank)-local currency 147,398,798 336,884,859

19,202,002,402 13,650,552,053
4.3 Statutory deposits

Cash reserve requirement (CRR) and statutory liquidity ratio (SLR)

Cash reserve requirement and statutory liquidity ratio have been calculated and maintained in accordance with séction 33
of Bank Companies Act 1991 (amended Up to 2018) and MPD Circular No.02 dated December 10, 2013 & MPD Circular
no.03 dated 09 April 2020.

Cash reserve requirement required on the Bank's time and demand liabilities at the rate of 3.5% daily and 4% bi-weekly
has been calculated and maintained with Bangladesh B